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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535

September 29, 2006

Subject: VALACHI, JOSEPH
FOIPA No.:
Dear Requester:

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA), Title 5,
United States Code, Section 552/552a. Deletions have been made to protect information which is exempt from disclosure,
with the appropriate exemptions noted on the page next to the excision. In addition, a deleted page information sheet was
inserted in the file to indicate where pages were withheld entirely. The exemptions used to withhold information are marked
below and explained on the enclosed Form OPCA-16a:

Section 552 Section 552a

a(b)(1) O()(7)(A) o(d)®)
O(b)(2) D(b)(7)(B) (@)
O(b)(3) B(b)(7XC) Bk)(1)
®(b)(7)(D) : o(k)(2)

(b)(7)(E) O(k)(3)

Bb)7)(F) o(k)(4)

O(b)4) O(b)(8) O(k)(5)
O(b)(5) O(b)(9) O(k)(6)
=(b)(6) , O(k)(7)

227 page(s) were reviewed and 227 page(s) are being released.

O - Document(s) were located which ariginated with, or contained information concerning other
Government agency(ies) [OGA]. This information has been:

O referred to the OGA for review and direct response to you.

O referred to the OGA for consultation. The FBI will correspond with you regarding this
information when the consultation is finished.

® You have the right to appeal any denials in this release. Appeals should be directed in

writing to the Co-Director, Office of information and Privacy, U.S. Department of Justice,1425

New York Ave., NW, Suite 11050, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 within sixty days from the

date of this letter. The envelope and the letter should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information
Appeal” or “Information Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA number assigned to your request so that it
may be easily identified.

O The enclosed material is from the main investigative file(s) in which the subject(s) of your request was
the focus of the investigation. Our search located additional references, in files relating to other



individuals, or matters, which may or may not be about your subject(s). Our experience has shown,
when ident, references usually contain information similar to the information processed in the main file(s).
Because of our significant backlog, we have given priority to processing only the main investigative file(s).
If you want the references, you must submit a separate request for them in writing, and they will be
reviewed at a later date, as time and resources permit.

® See additional information which follows.

Sincerely yours,

Bl

David M. Hardy

Section Chief

Record/Information
Dissemination Section

Records Management Division

Enclosures

In response to your limited Freedom of Information Act request, enclosed is a process copy of
FBI Headquarters file 70-35395 and 92-13028.

Please be advised that FBI Headquérters file 92-4282 is unavailable at this time and have
been placed on "Special Locate." Upon location of these files, they will be reviewed and processed and the
results forwarded to you.



EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(b)(1)  (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

(b)(2)  related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

(b)(3)  specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute(A) requires that the
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for
withholding or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld;

(b)(4) trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

(b)(5) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation
with the agency;

(b)}(6)  personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

(b)(7)  records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement
records or information ( A ) could be reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person
of aright to a fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could be reasonably expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy, ( D ) could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or
authority or any private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled
by a criminal law enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security
intelligence investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law
enforcement investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such
disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F ) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or
physical safety of any individual;

(b)(8)  contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

(b)(9)  geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, conceming wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
(d)(5) information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

)] material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce
crime or apprehend criminals;

(k)(1)  information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

(k)(2)  investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity
would be held in confidence;

(k)(3)  material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant
to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

(k)(4)  required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;

(k)(5)  investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished
information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

(k)(6)  testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service the
release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

(k)(7)  material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.
FBI/DOJ



PICKETT ST., ALEX. VA.

NOTICE

THE BEST COPY OR COPIES
OBTAINABLE ARE INCLUDED IN THE
REPRODUCTION OF THIS |

- MICROFILM/MICROFICHE HARD COPY.

PAGES INCLUDED THAT ARE
BLURRED, LIGHT OR OTHERWISE
DIFFICULT TO READ IS THE RESULT
OF THE CONDITION OF THE
MICROFILM/MICROFICHE " PROVIDED.
THIS IS THE BEST COPY OR COPIES
AVAILABLE. -

ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT: |
THE MICROGRAPHIC UNIT, SOUTH
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TO PfRECTOR, FBI Miss G

FROM SAC, ATLANA 2P X .
fyime on CorendOBERHCVRLACKT . JOKN JOSEPH SAUPh. - VICTIM.

LN
LRy .
e (, 2ae° o Goverind, Tt ToTHT T a4t -t 1

'f“; CGR - ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO MURDER.
o 7958 % Y9N ’Cu?‘t“\"’/
J\ 1 H2P7- ATLANTA, GA.,
\?“'

: REPORTED EIGHT THIRTY AM THIS DATE THAT JOSEPH VALAPHI,

;i REGI‘TER NUMBER EIGHT TWO EIGHT ONE ONE, ASSAULTED INMATE

JQHN JOSEPH SAUPP, REGISTER NUMBER SEVEN EIGHT SEVEN SEVEN

éIX = Ay STﬁIKING HIM ABOUT HEAD AND FACE SEYEP:Z TIMES

aE wITH A PIECE OF METAL PIPE INFLICTING SERIOﬂI DS -
_fDEQCRIBED AS MULTIPLE FRACTURES OF FaciaL Bbh ; uEPREéSED

J FRACTURES OF TEMPLE BONES. VICTIM IN-SHOCK AND uwcouscrous._’_‘ !

1

SEVERAL BLOOD TRANSFUSIONS BEING GIVEN TODAY. - ATTENDING

(PRYSICIAN DOUBTS RECOVERY. l 3 NEURO SURGEON OF

ATLANTA, GA., HAS BEEN CALLED 'ro.z)‘r': NDRBWMI D mL -'353.)5“' :
~ PERFORM SURGERY MORNING OF SIX TUENTY THREE N v1c1' rg-s v




. PAGE TWO
!cCc;nl Grani tug

FGJ MEETING NDGA, MONDAY A.M., IF VICTIM DIESs OTHERWISE
WILL WITHHOLD INDICTMENT PENDING DETERMINATION OF VICTIM-S

CONDITION. DOES NOT DESIRE FILE COMPLAINT.
)I VALACHI ADMITS .ASSAULT. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING.
END ACK PLS '

WAG-47 PM OK FBI WA RAC
TUDISC
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JOSEPH VALACHI . JOHN JOSEPH ;AUPF - VICTIM.
C6R - ASSHALIWWETHF ANTENTEED MURDER.
REMY TEL JUNE TWENTY TWO LAST.
USP, ATLANTA, GA., ADVISED
VICTIM SAUPP DIED AT FIVE ZERO FOUR AM THIS DATE AS
"(RESULT OF INJURIES RECEIVED BY SUBJECT VALACHI.
"END ACK PLS 20
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Date: 6/27/62 °.

“tansmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL - ATRMAIL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

DIRECTOR, ¥BI
3AC, ATLAN®A (70-1965) (P)

A
JOSEPH VALACHTI; .
JOHN JOSEPH'SAUPP - VICTIM ! i
CGR - MURDER Cem
(00: Atlantaz)

ae Atlanta letter to Bureau 6/26/62.

Case presented FGJ, Atlanta, 6/26/62. rfrue bill :b[
returned charglng VALACHI with muvder in the first degree.
VALACHI arraigned in USDC 6/2(/62, entered plea of not gullty, '
The court has set case for trial at Atlanta, Ga., 7/23/62.

/ Bureau rcquested to expedite Laboratory examinations.:

Investigatlon Atlanta being expedited. Report will
be submitted immediately. ‘

?—Atlanta
GHT:ghb

@U_rnnn (AMSD)
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UNITED STATES VERNMENT

| Memomna’um

To - DIRKCTOK, FBI =~ - DATE: 6/26/5«: r)
. ATUEIIDION vBI LABORATOhY { y«f‘ (»Q

SI"\C, ATLANTA (/O lcf):)) (P) | /!:7(|;! ‘

[*4
Tty

s

7 , .
SUBJECT: JOS§ L.PH VALAC] o
' JOIIN JOSLPH '8 PUPP - VICTIM

CGR - MURDER .2 &0y

(00: Atlanta) ST

_ Re Atlanta teletypes &o Dircctor 6/22/62 &nd_
6/2L/62, -

For infor.acion of the FBI Laborauory, at
avperoximatcly 8:00 a.m,, 6/22/62, JOSEPH VALACHI, lnmate
register #8“811 A, an inmate at the Usp, Atlanta, T
assaulted Tfellow Jnmatc JOHN JOSEPH. SAUPP reglster
#T78T76-A, by 51ipping up behind him and atr1k¢ng ‘him- .

about tnﬁ right temple heane vitg a weapon consisti o
of 3/u4" ga]va 1ized water pipe to which was attacried a ' *;
bro kpn brass watér faucet having round flange approxlmately.
3/4" DPOoruding around the base of the faucet, Ovnr—" o
all lquth of the weapon was 24", This blow knocked.

-‘5SAUP- down, bending the right.side bar of his’ eye .. ;‘*'“t'”;

©lasses’ and apearently render: ng him unconscious,Awhere—

.ubon VALACHI continued to stpi

face®while he wasg
to the brain caused by multiple

‘ 'frontal .area of the Skull, from. temp 1t T
. bones?" Victim was talken o the U. s. Public Health Hos pital,%

immedintely, wnich nospital fs within the i of the b

;,institution. A specialist in neurosurgerJ was called
ﬂ:from.Atlanta and on the following day surgery was#,

:inan. effort to save victim's. 1ife. Viétim- hoy
At 5:20.a! m., 6/24/62, without having evern, fé
‘eonscivusness. This 4654§%§ occurred wibh

‘fof the USP in an outdoor

hew build;ng ls unuer cons@r&ép p?

‘ "y .
aBureay ‘ Q"’
rackivg (R4), e i

L]hhb Ty R
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T AT 70-1965

. One cotton gauze undershirs
"32 X 133" worn by subject VALAC
allegedly assaulted victim SAUP:

10. One pair white cotton snort:
reglster #82811 worn by subject
time he allegedly assaulted vict_

11. One pair white canvas rubbe:
worn by subject VALACHI aL time
assault.

It 1s desired that.the IFBI Labora:
the asszult weapon described above in this -
ascertain the group type of bloodstains appe
and verify that the stains are human blood.

vl

It is desirod that item #2, eye gl

by victim SAUPP, be examined, particularly t:.

- bar whicnh is bent and ascertain if the tool m:
" ‘indentations appearing on this :side bar contz
“or residuc from the faucet affixed to the enc
- weapon in an effort to establish that the eye
~bent with the weapon.

o

Will examine iteh.#3;'br6ken'dental ,
for bloodstains therson to ascertaln f stainc
. group tyoe as blood on weapon.

Re 1tem #4 will examine the cotton e
undershirt worn by victim SAUPP at time of ass:.
examine bloodstalns thereon to establish the bi
of victim and for comparison with other blOOdSu'
on items submittod herewith.ﬂwgw

.

o " Re item #5, ‘will éxemine blue denim ¢t
: worn by victim SAUPP for the presence of bloodst.
»  those found if possible should be gilven group-to "~
. aomparison with blood extLacted—“rum gauze under. .
other items suwomitted nerewith.

Hlf




AT T70-1865

Re item #06, will examine blue cotton work "
shirt worn by subject VALACHI with paiticular reference .
to certain small spobs appearing to be bloodstains resulting
from spattering from victim's head at time of assault,
If sulfficicnt quentity exists, perform blood group tests
for comparison with other hloodstains on victim's Ddody.

Re item #7, will similarly cxamine blue denim
trousers worn by subject for bloodstains and group tcsting
ir sufficlent quantlty exists .
|
Re item 78, will examine cotton handkerchief !
taken from right hip pocket of trousers worn by subject

VALACHI for bloodstalns. . .

!
1
'
1
14
\
1
¢

WLll examine item #9, gauze unaershirt worn oo
by subject VALACHI al "*me of assault for pocsible oloodziwf
stains. o : .:'  e

Re item #10, will similarly examine this pair
of cotton shorts for the presence of tloodstains.

: Re ttem #11, will examine white canvas shoes
worn by VALACHI at time of-alleged assault for presence
of bloodstains or other stains that might be of value
as ev*dence.

The USA, ptlanta, requests that these ' . ..
‘examlinaticns be expedlted as he hopes to bring VALACHI
to trial for first degree murder during the month of
July, 1962, . Y

wnen these ekamgnations have been complctéd
the various items of evidence submitted hcrewlth shou'd
be returned to the Atlanta Division.




The names and.home addresses of the examiners

-.whose testimony may be necessary. as witnesses should be

- furnizhed to the Atlanta Division so as to be available
when subpoenaes are issued. '




Roporunq Office

1'-" Co Office of Origia | Date lnvoadqqﬂnl’oriod oy
ATLANTA = , ATLANTA 6/28/62 6/22/62 - 6/27/62
OF CASE,, CHANGEDy "1 Report made by L
JOSEPHVALACHI ,}Aka Anthony SA| | |
SOI‘Se JOSeph»/{Ialec:Ji, ,Charles CHARACTER OF CASE

Charbano; JOHN JOSEPHISAUPP,

Aka’ Tohn TrankjHanson, John

Shulgay John aupp, John CGR - MURDER

. Joseph éhupp Saupp - ,
VICTIM

. Synopaiag /Ii . 7 ‘

CHANGED:

The title of this report is being marked changed to
include aliases for Subject and victim as reflected in
the files of the USp, Atlanta, Georgla.

B REFERENCES: Atlanta teletype to Pureau, dated 6/22/62

o Atlanta letter to Bureau, Attention FBI
R Laboratory, dated 6/26/62

Atlanta airtel to PBureau, "dated 1/27/62,
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Copy fo: L - USA, Atlanta, Georgia - - B
, ' ", b6
E . ‘b7C
. Report of: S4 | Ofic: Atlanta, Georgia®
" Date: June 23, 1962 R o

Field Office File No.; 70"1965 : Bureav File No.;

Title: - JOSEPH VALACHI, aka Anthony Sorge,
Joseph valechi, Charles Charbano;
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, aka John Frank
Hanson, John Shulgay, Jonn J. Saupp,
John Joseph Shupp, John Saupp - YVICTIM

Character:

CRINE ON A GOVERNMENT RESEPVATION -~ MURDER

Synopsis: At approzimately 8:00 a.m., 6/22/62, Subject
VALACHI strucl Vietim SAUPP with s three quarter inch
galvanized iron Pipe with brass fapet attached acrosas
right temporal bone, ¢ruzhing same, rendering Victim
unconscious. Rlow struck from reap without warning. .
Therecalter, Subject hit vietim about head and face, in- |-
flicting multiple indenscd skull fractures, damage to b
faclial bones and brain. Emergency surgery performed o
6/23/62, however, Victim dled 5:20 a.m., 6/24/62, FRI, e
Atlanta, promptly advised by Warden, USP. ' AySaA J. ROBERT., .- .
SPARKS, Atlanta, authorized prosecution. Investigation, <. &
 lomedlately commenced. Case presented¢ Federal Grand: Jury,.:".
Atlanta, 6/26/62. True bill of indictment returned, charg- ",
ing VALACHI with murder, first degree. VALACKEI arraigned .. .
USDC, Atlanta, 6/27/62." =ntered bBlea of not guilty.
;1. BOYD SLOAN has set trial for 7/23/62 at. Atlanta.
"'physical evidence submitted to FBI La
"With request that same be expedited.

- P -
" DETAILS: S

AT ATLANTA, GSORGIA

- ol

c At 8:30 a.m. on June 22, 1962, |

- U« S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgiw, toll 16€ed:
. the Atlanta Diyision—that approximately at 8:00;a.m,,<that“3f
| moxning;—Iiinate JUSEPH VALACHI, Register #828)1-a, hag slipp
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AT 70-1965

up behind inmate JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP,. aka, Reglster #78776-A, .
and without warning, had struck him about the right temporal
bone, inflicting serious indented fractures, and hag there~
after, struck Victim SAUPP several more blows to the face
" and head, crushing in the front of the skull and face bones,
after SAUPP was on the ground unconscious,
stated that-victim)had been lmmediately re-
moved to the U. S, Public Health Service, situated within
the walls of the institution, and that an examining physician
had 1ittle hope that SAUFP would survive. ;

!

| rurther stated that i SAUPP's conditiin
warranted and he liwgd_unnil_the_ﬁnl;nuing day, Saturday,
June 23, 1962, that » a Neuro Surgeon -
of Atlanta, would be—taTITg Lo perform surgery on Victim in:
an effort to save his life, o

The facts in this case were discussed with Assiéfdﬁtm
Us S. Attorney J. ROBERT SPARKS, Northern District of Georgia, .

who authorized prosecution, but stated he did notg desire to -
have a complaint filed, as he intended to present the case to - -
the Federal Grand Jury, which was to be impaneled in Atlanta, .
Georgla, on June 24, 1962. ' ' . S




F poiser e 130 fﬁDEéAL BUREAU OF mvasﬂc“ RS
' | Date —_ Juna 28, 1962 |
| |was interviewed at the U, 8.

Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, where he 18 serving & sentence
as an inmate, concerning his knowledge of the assault upon
inmate JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP by irmate JOSEPH VALACHI earlier
that day. The interviow was condusted in the presence of
| | ¥ho had previously disoussed
this matter with] ! |was told that he was not -
compéelled to furnish any information unless he desired to do
so voluntarily, and that no promises oould[ff;:fff to him ;

to induce him to furnish any information. stated
that he had no objection to discussing the matter, and a
aigned statement was prepared, which was written by Bpecial

. Agent [ |in the presence og_§feotal Agenc ;

. | b _ having left

- : the room after had orally related the content of this!

| . statement in his presenco. ' _ ’ ;

/. B "atleanta, Georgia

i - "June 22, 1962 |
. B b6
- "I, b make the following | pic

ﬁ;ﬁ’&A to § Agents] ] and p7D
- . ] | of . the Federal Bureau of Inves- e
. , . tigation, freely and volunterily.: Ro threats or T

promises of any kind have been made to we.

"Shortly after eight otolock, a.m., June 22,
1962, I was standing negt to the bleachers on the
.Reoreation Pield. I saw JOSEPH VALACHI, whom I know et
. well on sight, walk up behind inmate JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, .
2. who was standing about forty to fifty feet from we. =~ = i
i+ BAUPP had his back turned to VALACHI. VALACHI had L
;. what appeared to be a length of iron pipe, which I SR
8aw VALACHI reise and strike BAUPP on the right aide b
of his head in the area of-his right temple. BAUPP P
felil to the ground after this first blow, and immedia- .
tely thereafter, VALACHI hit hiwm several more timses b
about the head. He, VALACHI, appeared to be in a rage -
and was taking full arm swings when deliverinsg these

blows. B
“ g - P
T e 1
. CoL R . N ‘
»en’;:ﬁﬁwﬁ_m _Atlante, Qeorgie  Fil.Atlanta 70-196% _:
3 ~,A . 8p . . b;i‘ . - . ‘ RS
b oena[ e — Y ST Y]

. Thie document 8ina nelther rocommandations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1 {8, iha’Broperty of the nd 8oy
Its contents are not to be dittibuted outside your age i
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AT 70-1565

Wrhere were some 8ixty or more other inmates .- *
in the immedlste ared. They 8all seemed anNETY at - '
VALACHI for such a brutal gneak attack from behind |
nis back. Taey, the other {nmates, yelled at VALACHI, "
put none inkerceded to help SAUPP. Modt of the. other
witnesses were Colored inmates. None of the witnesses,
either Colored or white, ere Known to me. - o~ . :

"It was two or‘ minutes beforengn of‘'ficer :bgﬂ{*
arrived at the scene. as the first —..o7c
to arvive. — . : e

"In the weanwhile, VALACHI had lefs:the scene
and went toward the Construation office. -~ . . .

pipe with @ faucet on one end, which I recoghized 88
the weapon which VALACHI used to assault SAUPP, end * ™. ...
I have initialed a tag attached to 6" v o

"I have had exhibited to me & pieoﬁ'ot;ivod;f"'{*7

After the above statement wWao written il ]
" ppesence, setting forth information as furnished by him, - ;o
I read the statement and stated that it was true, bubt. - - =

.- -+that he did not care to sign same at this timéo. -, . s ;

[
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JOSEPH VALACHI waa 1nterviewed at the U. 8. ;
Penitentiery, Atlanta, Georgia, concerning the essault which :
he allegedly made upon inmate JOHN JOSEPH S8LUFP at eppraximahely
8:00 a.m., June 22, 1962, on the Recreation Fleld and within - .'
the walls of the U. 8. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Qeorgla, VALACHI -
being an inmate of that ifnstitution. Before any questions
were asked of VALACHI, he was advised that.he was not compelled
to make & statement of any nature unless he desired to do so

freely end voluntarily, and that any statement he did make
would be used against him in Couwrt. He was advised thet no T
threats or promises of any kind would be made to him to indwse ... .
him to make a statement, 8nd that he had & right to consult an
attorney if he a0 desired before making any statement. VALACHI.

was advised of his rights as aet forth above in fng_nng&gnnf of :
[ ]and 8Speoisl Agent _ :

[ [ poy ;
VALACHI, after being so advised of his rights, stated

that under the gircumstances, he did not care to discuss the
matter at 8ll with interviewing Agents. The interview was

then terminated.

i

-5- ) |
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on June 23, 1962, |
; a s undergoing surgery on that day by
.. M. 4 Contract Neuro Surgeon of the U. S.
< . Public Health Service, Atlanta, Georgia, and that his con-
dition was still extremely critical.

At 6:00 a.m., June 24, 1962, Sal J; -
was telephonically notified by | _lu. s,

Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgla, that VicQLm_JQHN_J?SEPH SAUPP -
had died at 5:20 a.m., that date. Agent proceeded -

ﬁELJuuLiL_Si]Penitentiary, where he interviewed | ;
acting in the absence of| |

who was out of the City. !

| General Crimes Section
U. S. Department of Justice, Washingten, D. C., informed
[_____Jthat the matter would require some research, an¢ that '
he would render such an opinion in the near future, but that
| |should, under the circumstances, request| |
to proceed with this autopsy as a matter of courtesy to the i ..
Department. thereupon, telephonically communicated ;.

» with | } and agreed to do so. He did per-" = °
form the autopsy later that date, and stated he would submit =
his report and photographs at the earliest possible date.

During the interview with| lop =« *

June 24, 19621'3" —__]stated that | |

1s an eminent Neuro Surgeon of Atlanta and had been called | -

in to perform surgegf on Victim SAUPP on the preceeding date. =

stated that the body of Viotim SAUPP had . 2.

"been removed on the morning of June 24, 1962, to the Undertakipg. d

Parlor of Contract Undertaker| [, East Point,
Georgla.

| further stated that he 1
Vicetim SAUPP, I
who was listed as the person he desired notiried In case of ?It.
" emergenc later obtained instructions from SAUPP'Ss’

directing that the body be shipped
o the Viclim's lformer residence in Ohio..

Jop, i
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Date June 28’ 1962

On June 25, 1?02 | |-f},
advised Agent that he had had three interviews = =
with Subject VALACHI since VALACHI's appearance fur inter=

view by FBI Agents on the afternoon of June 22, 1962, and’ g
that VALACLI had, on each ocaadion, admitted to him that he.
was the person who assaulted SAUPP, but that VALACHI was
vacilleting in his stetements concerning the motive for .
doing so. One statement was that SAUPP was not the person _
he intended to asssult. Thereafter, he stated that SEUPP .
wag the peraon he meant to assault, and that SAUPP had been C
respongible for most of his trouble and intimated tha P . gt
was the cause of him being accused of being a "rat." _
stated, however, that he was unable to §licit®T e
urther explanations. On the last of these interviews, A
VALACHI 1a1dL__mhex_Tere after me, and I got one of them ° -
first." stated thet VALACHI would not identify
to whowm he referred with the word they, nor did he explaln
his motive for the essault.

|stated that he had removed VALACHI

from general populetion for his own safety and for the oo
possible safety of others, but that VALACHI was oconfined to |
the Associatse Warden's Building, and was placed in a ooafortable |
oell on the second floor, equipped with bed and reading material,

and that he had full privileges, regular diet and was allowea -
oigarettes and writing material if he so desired, that he -
definitely was not in punishment status and would not be- RN
placed on punishment status pending disposition of his oase 'T"-";

by the Court.

-7- 4

e e

¢ e

b MSRQQ 18l PRQHﬂ L-bfh' Date dicteted

.. .-,Q doou nont .

NI Betther Pecomime s {atiann nar concluaions of the FBI 1t ta the propert o( the FBI and In_loan
v, dt( Qvonnn 1) m\( U cantonts ars w3t o bo dintetbuted autside your agency. property
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‘

. ' " b6
‘ furnished sa IF Ib7C
[ l%ror=enes coples of reports submitted Go him ‘
by the f{ollowing employees and officers of the U, S. Peni-

tentiary. The reports are quoted as follows;

. "6-22-62 :
"To: Asso. Warden,
' "Re: 82811 valachi, | |
’ "Charge: o - _f. :
- "About 8:00 A M 811’VAI:ACHI,
| approached me and . (on East drive . .
! near Ind. Const, | R SR oo
! .. "VALACHI Seemed excited and 'had s gelv: pipe. s
5 “about (3'!') three feet with ‘8 flanged spigot and blood - - = *.:
. _ on 1t. He said, "offticer do something those people L S
®. . - have gone crazy." .As I'approached VALACHI, I noted :
. 3 8 crowd of inmates near stadium (Seating area), .. .
& . '~ - waving their hands and yelling.-

I"asked”VALhCHl{‘-fz ﬁ_?ﬁ”?
© backed:away saying, : . :"
-his.arm[@ndéﬁook;bhef-’j T

< two or three times for pipe and H
"I may need 1t." I grasp __
.plpe. - _— S

¥

-
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"During this timef jwent, into
- group of inmates, and | I%o phone. When
| returned I ask him t6 kéep VALACHI.
I went to aid Just as he sent
78776 SAUPP away on Stretcher, | came

and took 82811 VALACHI.

S-T-A-T-E-M-E-N-T .

RY

) officer on the day shift for the period 08004, M.-H 30 -
5 P.M, June 22, 1962. - ‘ .

L © .+ "I arrived at the stadium office at 8: oo A, M., )
o and proceeded with normal routine.’

H

"I was asaigned to relieve the regular stadium s

inmate (colored) ran into tha stadium office and

.Lfor me to call the hospital, that a man had been
the head.

>,

shouted

hit in, i}

[About 8:15 A M. a v "

‘b6 u

b7C
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"He furtherp stateg "they" Were taking hip to - .
. the hospital, e 1mmediag£}y turned and ran from the
2 office, 7 Was unable o get his name Or number, . q

' U p7C

o "I notified the hospitajl angd Proceedeg o the oL
L currance of the inctdent, victim hag Lo

€€ pool of blona ang L .y
hat appeared to be falgse teeth, '
2 8338 Sf the eng of the bleechers op the
&nd of the cement Sldewalk,

returned g the office and calleg o -
on returning o the poing of th Incident _
I TI5Covercg tha 3and hag been Placed op the bloog, . Co e e
2ttempted to determyne If anyone of ghe - ]
Inmates 1np he aresg had

wWitnesseq the incident, I
ad no pPostive resulss,
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"VALACHI - Reg. MNo. 82811

"At approximately 8: O'clock AM this date Inmate
VALACHI, Reg. No. £2811 walkeg up the east drive with
- a water pipe in his hang.

) ‘ "I was standing in front of the Industrie
Construction Tollet, near the Sc¢rap pile, with |

1 . q

when VALACHT held the plpe out 6o us. I thought nothing =
;.. 0dd about this as it 1s not unnatural for men to come ‘tor sl
e this scrap pile to throw old pipe, etc. away. ey

S "At this same time a cp
e me to come to the yard, and se

owd of {nmates called to
“ ¢ ran down to the east end

eing them tn a huddle I

. construction tool room, but some of ¢
. the stadium got there

him taken to the hospital at once,

and they answered saying, "tho man
to you." I returned Lo the construction office whe
" VALACHI '
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"Yihile tzking VALACHI to A, W. B, he as kcd ma
if the other man was dead. I told him, "just about,”
and he said, "gool." I arrived at A, W, B, at 8:11 am
witvh VALACHI. )

"June 22, 1962

Lo .
"Incident on maln yavrd

o

AL aboubt §:00 AlLd. I was near the phonz on. the R
ramp when I noticed a group of lumates back of tthbleachers e
near the handball court. Uptn arrival there sa.inmate :

(later 1dentif'led as SAUPP-T8776) was lylug oun-the pave~
ment and apparently seriously injured. iwas A
there and[::::;;;]vms coming in that’direction .Trom -the -~
construction ol 3. informed me that, the other™ -
inmate involved was in the direction of the constriuction R
office. As I proceeded in that direction, | lirformed;n;
me that] | had the weapon that was: used.” SO
1 jhanded me a 1ength of pipe as I passed’ and stated
this is the weapon.' | and I escorted ‘fnmate -
VALACHI-82811, who had been idenbtifled as having?hlt ‘SAUPP=-
70776 with the pipe, to the associate warden'!s buflding. =~

[ turned the pipe over to| ] and returned to. the - .
area to continue the invesiigation.” iy L S

'6-22-62"

""To:.  warden
. © T78776-A ‘ BoB11-A
“Re:  SAUPP, JOHN JOSEPH & VALACHI, JOSEPH

“From: | la, w. c/

/

T 4 12 -

el
e

. .--/
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AL d-11 AM this mornlng "
[ | 2scorted Inwate VATDACHI, 82811 -7 ;nto

Ty orlice and Informed me that VALACHI had just hit
another inmate several times on the head and in the’
face witii @ piece of nipe. They handed me the pipe.

"I questloned VALACHI on the spot. He wan _
qulte agibatcd but perfectly coherent, He had had a
%y terical eploode cavlier in She weel, Ltuwrning nimselfl
into adminlstrative scgregation. I had talked with him
at length et that time regarding nls problems which he
2lludod were coused by, as he stated, being Branded.

“lie refused to make any other statement at that
time and as ho became relaxed and agreed-that he would.
be able to get along, I released him to the population
on Tuesday.

"ithen I asked him thid morning why he had assaulted

this man he madc only the statement that this was the man’
. who had caused him all of his troutles. He wculd make no

further statement regarding the’assault except that he would
" talk to the authorities (F.E.I.). Ho was some 1hat vague ..
and indefinite in his talk, saying in ‘answers To questions
that he accepted all of the responsibility, that it was
not the instibution who was at fault or me when he referred
to_as a "Very nice man.” "I gained the impression here was
a man who had commitbed a deliberate act and trying to en-:
list me as a representative in his behalf. I placed him -
into Adm. Seg. and the Capt. & I went to the Hosp. where
ye identlfied the victum as SAUPP #78776.

"T later questioned VALACHL avain and be went

into a long involved story about his case & that the
cause of the trouble was that one member of a. group he
would never quite-identify had put him down a@s.a rat. ... ¥
The man nhe tried to kill though was not this man. He DR

wanted to lcave that man ilve so that when his pe"secutora~-; L

found out the truth the cvidence would atill be
; degl,-with., His allusion he :
_.an_innosent—iwmeTr oeing.




1]

7 interviewed | | who gave various

theovries on his actions,] | stated he was -
completely normal and -he had noticed no Tenseness in :
VALACHI, a cade par__ (illegible) claimed-

.- . he had boem Upsot and not nimself, worried and mumbling
25, vimes that he had to get oubt of here.

| t01d me that VALACHI had told him
he wanted to sce the Ch. of Narcotle division, N. Y. C.
His time was a major worry to VALACHI,.

= _ "I intervicwed him agaln later in the day & at
T ) this time he weo concerned zbout the condition of SAUPP
- : for the 1lst Lime and tried So enlist my promise that he
would be telien away from this place..

“vihen interviewed by the F. B, I, he refused to
| makc any lind of a statement, saying only he would telk to
LI 1

- his lawyer. -

"YALACHI leaves me with c¢he. impression uhat he 1is
a cool, calculoting -and viclous . wlth the inteut to
confuse the clrcumstances. surrounding this incident - 1ts -
causes gnd results. He Ilmpresses me as a man mucit, more .
intelligent than his I Q. would 1nd1cate. ,' PR CL T

- . h,

: : "I have interviewed .a8 many of the 1nmates the”_ﬁ; s
... officers.could ldentify ac:being in the'area. ' .They all. - - .
-7+ refuse to admit seelng anything except one 5

- % * who says he saw VALACHI come from behind and: surikc SAUPP
R in the head with a pipe and-knock him“down'with.the 1lst:

blow and then strike him several more blrws.r‘Says no -one-

g ~Intervered, only hollered, Says he was. 40 to"SO ft. away
and that he heard no words’ Spoken.

. - a »
< ST .
VL L

. ”“hnn interviewed by F. B I he talced freely
. 28g above but refused to make a statoment.‘ o -

| VALACHI and
QAUPP nad veen seen walk*ng & tal?ing with SAUa“,a,ﬂﬂH*
e

v 27

"7 recetved Lnfo thaﬂ




- minutes befove the assauls. He told me when interviewed
* that SAUPP wasg ch xed

.- deseribed SAUPP as a fun loving man who liked to- joke.
Says ne lCClu surce S~UDPP had no premonition of

troub.o.

at this tinme.

verbally

el
vwe witl gof 1it

"This is 2ll of 4he information I can give you
I will conmtinue Lo keen you informed

as 1 hove from the start as I get info. I feel
tle help from the inmates because of their

{car of

1"0!):‘0(‘ "n UAJ L4

peonle uno came inbto confact witn this incident and the
Limmcdlate & business like recagponsge of the iledical Depart-
ment - and the lumates - except the inmates willingness

to tall.

& Lldentl

..

"I collected both inmates clothing and the wcapon

& nis usual tallative self. He

ropnercussions 'roa the element this man VALACHI

Lonave vothiug tut commendations for all of our

f1cd & turned 1t over the F. B, I.

“pos ]

normaliy.

"Reports of offices & the Lt. attached.”

T clalme a ecn acoing .

| | | ;
| | furnished a stateme guot4d ss follows after having -
orolly lumpevted to SA[:::::::::]the information contained, there—
in on uune 2h, 1962: . L“'ﬁ - °)
‘contrel Pile, . | gune 23, 2062

"VALACHI,

JOSEFH - Reg. Mo.’ 32811 4. "
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"On Sundav, June 16, 1962, |

] vele-
phoned me at my resldencé to repert HThe anove-named

inmate had coFe £0 him iasistinﬁ that he bc permitted
to npeals with I |]stated that he

S

advised the tumate that| ["7ag not availavle, -
bl Lhat T was thel fand asked whether
VALACHI wanted to {olk with me. Unon velng Lnformed of
tiis, VALACHI told |that ne would speal wit

ine.

"1 came Lo the inastitution, and intevvlewed
the lomote in| office Sunday morning.
VALACHT, when AEEed W wanted Lo bout

stated

that he wanicd

| advised that he (VALACHI) was now rcady
to tvallo with iim. He further stated o me that he was
rot going to cat another blé of food until| |

had scen him. I advised that if he refused to eab 1t
would orobably be necessory Lo force-foed nlm. He_then

stapted that e would cet just a little bit until[ |
[ Jsot nere.

"1 advised VALACHI that| |would hardly
make a uvrip vo Atlanba without fuciner information as to
what he wanted to talk with him about. VALACHI refused
to elaborate or to state any reasons why ne needed %o
see | | This was the extent of our conversatlon,
and upon terminating the interview, I notified |
that the inmate wanted to see| but would gilve.

no reason for it., I did not take gny further action on-
the matter, as I did not feel. that lwould be
interested in malting a trip to Atlanta without additional.
infarmatlion to support the request for the interview.

"JIBM/ma

1

ce:
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on Junc 22, 1962, fturned -
over o Si Tthe Tollowing articles of
physical cvidence, which had been delivered to his office
by various correctlonal officers -and employees conducting
invesbigation immediately after the assaulb:

1. The assault weapon described above vwhicnh
conbains blood stafn® on the brass fauceb.

o, i pair of eye glasses worn by victim
SAUPP 26 the time he was assaulted, the right
side bzr being bent apparently as a result of
plow to vight Lemple described as the firse
blow struck by Subject.

3. One lower dental plate bloodstained and
brolken whlch was knocked from victbim's mouth
guring the asgsaulb..

i, Onc cotton gauéc pndershirt worn by vletlim
SAUPP at the Lime of asseult, this garment heavily.
bloodstained., " :

5., One pair of blue denim bloodstalned trousers
worn by victim SAUPP at time of assault and one
web belt, khakl color, attached thereto.

6. One blue cotton work shirt woﬁﬁ'bi'sﬁbjectQ'.[iﬁ
VALACHI at time he.allegedly assaulbted victim s

everal «¢i

RS i

SAUPP. Shirt.bears-whab appear to be S
spattered bloodstains. Lo 4

7. One pair blue denim trousers worn by Subjécﬁi,‘f-
. VALACHT on June 22, 1962, &t time he allegedly .- .

assauwlted victim SAUPP. '

8. Onc wnite cotbon handkerchisf removed frou
right hip pocket of trousers worun by Subject
VALACHI immcdiately after the alleged assault.

. ¢

-
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9. One cotbton gauze undershirt stencilled
"32 X L33" worn by Subject VALACHI at.time
he allegedly assaulted Victim SAUPP.

10, One palr white cotton shorts bearing
register #82811 worn.by Subject VALACHI at
time he allegedly assaulted Victim SAUPP.

11. One palr white canvas rubber-soled shoes
worn by Subject VALACHI at time of alleged
assault. - : .

Each of the foregoing articles were forwarded to
the Director, FBI, Attention: FBI Laboratory, On June 26,
1962, by Airmail., : : oo R

on June 27, 1962, lstated that he had ‘-

learned from a confidential inmate source; whose identity
was not disclosed at that time, :




AT 70-1965

stated thatl
of Subject VALACHI. T ' . _ A

o e | 4J5talﬁﬂ thot Unis planned attemplt 40 o
. escape wos frusitraoted belore 1t took shape, and that

vore placed in confinement for several days, and
cleased after several days.

i . i r | stated that he deems 1t probvable :
| . . that] | anal lnad decided that VALACHI was the .
— S person who gave the ©lp on thelr plan %o escape, and. that i
b 1in some manicyn 85 welb unknowg,-EA%AQﬁI had been accused of 3
. being a rat byl ] and stated that !
2 VAL\C”: was nob Lhe persoh who gave tne tip, and he does not o
& ' knovi, an lbb, how SAUPP £1t tnto the picture, 38 ne wes not
; the informant, bub thet apnerently, VALACHI had deedlded that
: SRUPP was tne

person virno nad Cingered him as belng the ret
and had, thoerelore, agsaulted nim. .

The foremolng is _unproven theory at this time, .

= according tof I | stated that in view -~
L . of, the vresent high tension among lomate hat he pould-pof - o
g deem 1% adviscble for Aganitr o question and R

©concerning this mdber Pc“ several days until some of” Ghe
element of inmabe fear may heve subsided, fthough he seriously.

elther of them wounlad )ake any admissions. .

>d his belief. in thils theory is further sL“cnth-

- A d Dby act that VALACHI, on the last .interview had with..

: him, told ] that S4UPP put him dovn as a raL.”'ﬁdw i
- , l _Jstated thav he: has personally ‘ntervlewo |
et each inmate whom he had reason to believe was in thé area A

‘=f , at the time the assault occurred with negative results, withi

tne exception of onc inmate, whose name he did not disclose,‘
staving uhab it was not avallable to him e moment, that
~thio unnamed inmate and inmase, .Sir Name had uitnessed
the assault, thab] ] SRUPP ab the time“of
the ausault,l TVALACHI from striking
sSaupp afte“ nc had knocked him down by the first blow, struck
from be a but that : a i :

notlons
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l informant stated that he saw
VALACHI oirike SAUPP from behind his oacn, knoclt him -dowm
and VALACHI, then, drepped the plpe, with which he 'hit him,
dovwn to the grouno buv as he turncd uo lecave the scene, he .
aw SAUPP wmove, siruggling oh the ground, and that he plcked’
up the nipe aund proceeded Tto beat tilm over the head several
morce times, untlil SAUPP lay atill.

on June 26, 1962, the facts

‘_:."’

n this cage, &s known-

o that dave, were pres onuod to a fecdaral Grand Jazy, sitting
at Atlanta, Georgla, and a truc bill oP Indictment was rcturneg
charglng VALACHI wluhh Crlwme on a Government Reservation - A
Muarder in the ¥lrst Degree, : Y.

Lo appropriate wrlt was ilasued by the Ue. 5. AtSorney's
Office %o causc the release of VALACHI for appearaunce 1in tne-
U. S. District Court befl

are Honovable BOYD SLOAN, U. S. Dis-.

trict Judge, on Jure 27, 1y62, for arraignment. : 2°“

VALACHT was arraigned bcforc Judge SIOAN on June 27,
1962, 4horcupon, he entered a plea of not guilty and informed

the Court that he dld not desire to have Court appointed coun-A7

sel, that he proferrcd to employce counsel of his
nemely an atuvorney of New York Cliy.

Judge SLOAM, on that.date, issuzd a written order_;ii’
“directing the Warden of the U. S. Penitentlary, .Atlanta, to.
permiy VnLACHI to maoke a long-dlstance telephone. call to the

sttorney of his cholce in New York City - TP

Thereafter, VALACHI was returned to the U. S. .

Penitentiary, Atlanta, where the ovder of Judge SLOAN was
honored, and | }

oermitted VALACHI. to”
talk wiuh his attorney with no one present or liotening 1n

to the conversation in any manner hatsoever.

3

_ ) AL the oonclusion of the conversgation, VALACHI = - H‘L
R . summoned | | ona | ] N
L baclk Inte tne prlvate officeo, wheres he

-hzld -bne-conversaltion,
and Lnformed then Lhat] would aprear for a visit with-
him on July 3, 1662, to discuss the matter of his defense.)
andl

and grantod and so 1nfo“med VALACHI.

own chocsing, -

2

]stated that sucn a visit would be approved
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On the alfternoorn of Juns 27, 1962, Assistant
U. 3. Attorney J. ROBERT SPARKS telephonically advlsed the
Atlenta Divisiou that Judge SLOAN has placed thls cese on
the caxnnuav trisl to be disposed of ab atlanva, Geovrgia,
on July 23, 1862, and that 2 special panel of 100 prospechive
Jurors was being summonced for appearance on that date. Mr.
SPARKS renquested, bthereforc,-that this case recelve con-
tinuous and expeditvious attention, so that Lt may be aoecuately

prepared for trial by thet date.

Tne Cfficial U. S. Penitentilory [ilec rogavding
JOSEPH VALACHKHI, aka Anthony Sorge, Joseph Valecni, Charles
Charbano, Registoy rBLGll-A, was reviewed and reflects that
VALACHI wos last convicbed on Juns 3, 1660, inm the Fastern . .
Digtrict of dNow York, Brooklyn, and sentenced vo [iftean ycars,
Case number Cr B5569, and Lined $10,000.00 for violatlon of
the MNavcoties Laws, recelving, concea)ing and sales in viola- - |
tlon of Title 21, Secction 174, b. S. Code, and Title 13, C

Section 2, U. §&. Code.

On February 13, 1962, VALACHI was again armigned
in fhe U. S, District Court for the Scuthern District ol New
York and wos sentenced to serve twenty years to run concarrently
with the {ifteen year sentence imposed on March 6, 1960, for
the offense of violation of the MNarcotics Laws and conspiracy .
in violation of Title 21, Saction 173 and 144, U. Si Code, UL
thus making -his total sentence to be.served as twenty-one years,-.‘
elght months and ten days, begluning as of June 3,1960. He . .
‘wzs committed to the U. S. Penitentiary originally on June 17,
) 1960, and was removed to Néw York on wrlt of habeas corpus ad !
‘Pros and was returned toe the - U. :S. Penitentiary, atlanta, on
- February 15, .1962, where he has been continuously confined
‘8ince that, day. Hils sentence with "Good Time" allowed uill
expive on December 28, 1974, and his full term will ezplrc
‘on February 12, 1982. He 19 not eligivle for parole duc to
- .the nature of hls convictlon, namely Narcotics violation,
.VALACHI nas becen asslgned Lo work at the U. S.. Penltentiary
in£thc Tailor' Shop. ‘ : R

Thc xollowing 13 VALACFI'aJphJoLcal dcscription




Race

Sex o
Date of Birtn
Place of Birth
Age

Height

welghy

2uild
Complexion
Hair

Eyes
Scars or marks
FBI #

thta

Male

September 22, 1904
Ngw York Clty ’

5.

516"

188 pounds
Stocky

.Dark

Gray ~ wavy in front and
heavy growth; parts lefs
side and combs back
Brown K

lone, noted

544
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GHT Nise

ceevd of JOCKPH YALACHI,
2L
CONTRIE ARVRIT LD

OF OR
FINGERPRINTZ HAMS AND NUMBER PLCEIVAD ARGE  DISPOSITION

PD, Jersey Rntdcn/ Sorge 11-10-21 (.3 %100 ¢
City, M.J. STt (loaded  costa-
revolver)

Vulwchi, Eronx, M. Y., att. burglury;
enc“d ¢ Sing Sing and reccived
. in_ou, #E=-T5260, 1 yoar and
F years, conf, ati, burglary, 3rd
ad” 8-20-24, 4-9.25  returned on new
e, dalincucnt 4-30-2%, re-paroled h-28-26
gin ¢ serving new sentence, discharged by
explration 1c-8-2

g.

rae

d

Len
~
]

-~

-

- 3ing Sing Joseph Valechi ) burg,
Pr. #77100 ‘ deg.
Ossining, ’

W.Y.

PD, Hew . Joseph Valuchi
York, N,Y,  #B-53468

FD, New - Joseph Valachl  §-2G-29 - xt  1G-7-23, dis.

York City, #58URE - " Returned Lo i

N. Y. : : , Dept. of | °
Correct <cn, Al
NY ? {' —a,h

PD, Now Josepnn Valceht
yorm, NUY. #E—b*nfo

_,.'-—"“'

e

unM, scph Valachl . J1-1-Bl g “11-20-45 vdismu“
ﬁ;ooklyn, : "7896 R by Judge, . ..

g




GT.:{‘I‘,/?.::S ¢

CONTRIEUTOR ARRESTED
_oF ‘ : OR -
FINGERPRINGS  MAjE AND NUMBER RECEIVED : DISPOSITION

of ISE-191, Fed. Narcotle vy Judge
Narcotics, ar. of Narcotices,

r .

Wasn.,, D,C. NLYL, MUY

ved, Pur. Jooeuh Valachl  11-1-24  IRC 11-20-45 dism

' - - . 0o .

PD, Dalto, Joseph Michael - 3-23-48  Investi- 3-23-48 inv &

Md. Viluchi o gation rel on c¢hg of
-356 _ Harcotdes inv '

Josopn Michacl Sy 5 noplracy 4-23-56 sent
valiehi vio~- ; yrs [dne
#8238 te Fed $10,000

re laws. .

USH ceeph Valachi 5-20-55  Marc vlo
NY NY congpiracy

fed Dew | nep viol
Hdatro , - d Nare -
NY MY o ' W *

UsSP . Joseph . Valachi - . conspy to 5 yrs
Atlanta E77320. R sell narc
BGa : ' A '

Narc Bu. .. Joseph Michael -*7-=3+57... unl salew'3 19 57. See-
Wasn DC © Valachi. ”SE 238 7 - L oof - #SE-238-5-20455
- "o heroin: sent-reversed

& con- " by appeals Crt i
spilracy acquitted) b
to violate - .
‘Ped WMare <
Laws ‘

PD ‘osebh Valichj 11-19-59 vio red .
HartCord o .. Narc Lew

P
v e
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COMNTRIBUTOR
- OF
FINGERPRINTS

ARRESTED
OR

"RECEIVED

, “

CHARGE

DISPOSTTION

USHM New
Haven
Conn

5P
1z

JUN

i AND NUMBER

oseph Valachi
TH 15210-NY

Jeseph Vaiachi
L2021

Joseph Valach!
#NY:L 1219

valachi

11-19-59

E-NY vio
-.of Fed Marc
Luw; Consc

-sent 15 yrs
wh,élo 000
6-3-£0 -

zale of
nare

[Fed
Narc Laws
(consplracy)

18 usc 371

‘

vio Narc
Laws® -, ¢
(rec.:conecl ™
£ sale-T21,
S.174;T,18, -

. S.2 Use) -
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The following 1is personal history appearing in o i
the Classification Study prepared on VALACHI at the U. S. : o
Penltentlary, Atlanta, Georgla, on the date July 14, 1960: .

"He was born in New York City Yo DOMINICK and
MARY VALACHI, Itallan immlgrants. Both parents are dead.
VALACHI 18 one of six children born to hls parents.

"Subject attended school and has lived in the New
York area all of his 1ife. He claims to have complebed the
seventh grede. The cmployment hilstory in this case is that
of a cook, amusement company owner and in 1954, he clalms
to have been half-owner of a negligee and dress company.
The records indlicate that Subject's major income came from
the sales of narcotics.

" to0 1918, including arrests for such offenses as robbery, ex-.

"VALACHI has an extensive prior record, dating back.

tortion, burglary, assault, policy, carrying a pistol and SR
narvcotics violations.,  He served two short seatences for N T
burglary in 1923 and 1925 and received a five-year sentence . .

for narcotics sales in the Southern District of New York in
1955.

“There 18 no record of oubject's adjustmentwwhtlew~f -
ﬂerving hiis prison sentences,' M,._~v~f“f"*‘“

oo e
R L
e e X . B
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A R A e )

izwing commont appesrs
soificetion Study:

on page

da o - ~ -
e BSame

Tne criminal record in this case dates back to
1919, when Subject was sent to the Catholic Protectory.
Then, in 1621, for burglary, a charge agalnst nim was dis~
missed. in 1421 for petlt larceny, he was discharged on
his own ncobe4arc . On dWovember 10, 1921, for carrying ‘
conse veavon, ‘he recelved a $100.00 {ine and was placced
ot proba 1922, for robbery, the charge vas dismlssccd.
Apain in anovher robbery charge was dilsamisse in 1923,
ffov uiG01dﬂr~a conduct, ne was sent to the uOTkHOU&Q for ten :
days wn Manhatvan. Then, 1n 1923, again [or attempted burglary,
he reoceilved a 15 nonths to two and one-hall year sentence and :
vas parolod from this sentence 1in August, 1924. In lovember,
1924, for burglary in MNew York, he received a three-year sentcuce.
In 1929, for assault and robbery, he was dismissed. In 1925,
for attempted extoriion, the rchaprges were dismissed. In 1936, -
a charge cof robbery was dlsmissed and again in 1936, for nollcy’
maleing, he recelved 2 suspended sentence. In 19Mh, for nar-
cotLic law vio]at*on, in the Eastern Disbtrict of New Vork, the
charges were dismissed. In 1948, for lnvestlgatcion of MNsrcotics
In Baltimore, Haoryland, the charge was dilsmissed. In 1555, for
conspiracy to violate the Pederal Narcotic Laws, ne recelved &
f'ive-year sentvence aud $10,000.00 fine; this sentence was re-
versed by Appeals Court.

) c

v
2l
¥ In

2
Le
1

n
923,

o

(5}

S Penltentiery

"Subject was commltted to the'U. :
vas3 released on oail Irom

Atlianta, Georgla, ~n May 18, 1956, aud
this institutlon on May. 23, 1956.

"The records indicate that VALACHI was one of the
group of persons who conspired to violate the Narcotlcs Laws.,
He was a wholesale distributor of narcotic drugs throughout

the United States,
trafficker.
andg that he was

and he 1s consldered a notorious narcotic

VALACHI possessed more than ample financial means
well acquainted with many top underworld char-

scters

in New York City snd other citles in Cana

was o fugitive
Tomaston, «on
e WY RTACTI L W
th the nmoun1
veduced o §E
Rebruary 19,

"W

trom justice in thia case
nuchicut+~onw§9vembcr*I““’"§59

wad remcved to New York for trial.

of $50,000.00 on November 20, 1959.

'5,000,00. He failed to appna" "OP
1960, and sgatn became 'a fugitivc

Onuﬁovcmb

da. VALACHI
W

cr 19,
Bail was set,
‘Bail was
BNuLencing on
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- A The 0fficial U. 8. Personnel File regarding JOMN-

' JOSEPH SAUPP, Register #78776A, aka Jonn Frank Hanson, John .
Shulgay, John J. Saupp, John Jgpseph Shupp, John Saupp, was
reviewen and reflected that SAUPP was last convictesd on

May 17, 1957, 1in the Northern District of Ohlo, Cleveland, N3
Ohio, Cas¢ number Cr 22307, for the offense of rewoving con- o
tent from labter, stolen from authorized depositovr:, scentenced Lo
five yearc same date, samc Court, consccublve sentence ol {ive
years Llmposed, Casc number Cr 22308, for possessing and making 2% .
forged and counterfelt securities. On the same date, same - i
Court, SAUPP received a third five-year sentence to run con-
sccubively to the two nreceedlng senteonces, Case number Cr
22317, charging pvosgsession of check stolen from U. S. maill,
total sentence {iftcen ycars.
Penltenviary, Atlanta, Georgla, ou May 29, 1957. ie became
eligible for parole consideration on May 16, 1962. ~Total
"Good Timc" possible 1s 1800 days. Sentence would have ox-
pired with "Good Time" allowed on June 12, 1957, and his full
term would have explred on lay 16, 1972.

Scars or nariks

The following 1ia physical description of SAUPP asJﬁ”

appears In U. S. Penltentiary File, Atlenta, Georgilsz: D
FBI # 898567 R
. ‘ . - Race White o
e ' , Sex . Mele -
Ret - - Date of Birth "February 10, 1910 i
-2 ' Place of Birthn Pennsylvanta R
Occupeation Nurse )
i - Age 52 . .
Height 65" | - A S e
Weight 125 pounds: - = SN &
. Complexion Medium ' S
Eyes Brown o
. Hatlr . Gray.
Bullad Short, slender

None visible

.1

{

He was committed to &the U. S.

:

1
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GHTAwr-:,, SR Y

AThe fellowing Lu'uhe arrest rocoro For J OHN JO““PI SAUPP,
under FBI Numbcr 808 567 :

ONTRIBUTOR o o ARRESTED 3
ol I . ’ OR o E
) T LlMu““PPINv NAME AND NUMBER RECEIVED  CHARGY  DISPOSITICN

PD Wash DCW ~ Jehn Jeseph . 11-2-32  inv. S .
Saupp F#-- ; (joy riding)

PD Rockford » Jehn Joseph 3-6-35 larc. of 1-80 yrs.
I11 aupp #”Lj ' autc 2P, Jollet, -

ff': ' ‘ Ii1.

e ' John, Joseph 3-6-35  descryor o
Syesmore Saupp #U40 ' . " ULS, Army i
| : hold for inv.

& SP Joliet John Joseph 6-15-35 larc,, M.V, .
. 111 . Saupp #1537 ST . 1-20 yrs., &
o1 . 7-31-36 parolzd,

’ 11l- par. tc

- .. {l1egivle)
s ' 3-24-4G par ty

- , ‘fWLnuIOh 11 o
o PDC T+ John Frank . 170 sl ’f’ rel.:l 31-40
Ly Plymouth - Hanson ﬁplb;g,:: =30~

Ind S ' R

Clark Co
- . Ident Bu- .
- - Meillsville '
3 o Wis !

Shulgay nghxnot-given) S rel.,
Lt 'Nransienb T
(prt rec. = o
12- Lo ..

PDv
nruh\lle

Hin

'l-UO opor., oy L duyu/?o.

: w oo A l./’L
Wrive e

The,




'USM

usp,
-Atlanta

V\r 70~ 1065

GHL/WSC ;~ﬂ{l

COVTRIBUTOR

UJ.(

”.PINGEPPRINT

OR-
ARECFIV

NAMEE AND NUMRER CHARGF,

DQ

PO Chgo s
I . -

Cock Co
Jail Chgo
I12

St Motor
Police
Butler Pa

PD Neward
Chic

Columbus
Ohio

Allegheny
+Co. Jail -

Pittsburgh

UoM Pgh
Pa :

B

Saupp #30186

‘John'Joseph 2-é3-h3

John Josegﬁ' 9-4-40 G,P,

(not
glven)

Jechn Jomcrﬁ 2-19-~42 S.P.

Saupp #D 20151

Jdohn Jo¢epn

forgery
udupp #illeg

f'\

John. Joseph

; Dyer .
Saupp #-~-

Act

2-11-43

John J. bauppjh,

;227-43.
#ﬂY 5 : S

2-27-43 - Nat
e Veh ‘
o Thef%

J_bhn JOSéph‘ Mot

'trans
stX.

Saupp #628 . - o
o “auto in

"NMVTA sent t,d'"'_ 3

~US“Pen R

SITION

-11-43 7071 ,
USM Columbus. -~
Oho 3-8-43-" , x
5 yrs on cach
of 2-cty of "y

run conce .

2-27-43 removed - '{
to U°m Pgh Pa™ .

yrs i

3-6-43. 5

Y

‘.
T NS

5 yrs 10-22-46 - !
Sr’ NS

L RS & 13 A

Comm ..~
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CONTRIBUIOR

o

FINGERPRINTS

DIMPOSITION

Fulton Co R
of-C 1

A ;.Jc.illt-u

Ga

SDJolten
111

eo
Chillicothn
Chio

Sp Monard.
I11

f

. 5P Jollet
IS 5

S0
:Rockford
Ill

- PD
.ﬂ(leveland
"". rOhiO

PD
Bedford
Ohio

Usm
f Cleveland
Ohio

[

'John'Josegh;h
7

ubw~J0'eph'~w 10 22

Sanyp ngllQO

o ohn J0505ﬁf
saupn #1597

John steph
Saupp fe-

John Joaug s
Saupp ;22 h3

Shupp #15

,John Joseph
Saupp #&153

John'Saupp
#6541

‘John Je.ieph

Saupp #5T~392f

John J..Sahpp’
#13 98

_ ret'a -
110-21-4

0"'(-9 ab r(}
1..0”;)»

- 1=20 yrs
arc of T

att to -

: 91500 bond
~ defraud :

Lo GJ

fHades Cdrpus
.'hearing“

'1n,panL
,case )

-..}»ﬁﬁV’C/w
L s,athefts o
R from U8

L

+ig.23.57 1T |

Postal AuLh ;
bleve‘und
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GHT fwee

CONTRIBUTOR
cr
W INGERPRINTA

_ARREZSTED
e »OR L

éECExVED

CHARGE DI PO”ITION

Fulton Co R
of-.C I
Avdlari.n

Ga

Jeltu

PD
Chillicothn
Chilo

SP Menard
I11

5P Jolicet

(\-'

“-Rocklord -
1 '

PD
“Cleveland
rOhj e}

PD
. Bedford-

Cievbland
Ohio

v\NE‘AND HUMBER

uOﬁn -‘0 8

GAUPD Y

o”eph
911&0

ret'td

10—-

John Joseph
Yaupp #--

Jehn Jqseﬁh C
Saupp hea 3 R

John uoueg 1%
Shupp #1587

ffr Mehdrd

S

John Joseph

-;Saupp ﬁ4153

#885111

John Jcooph
Suupp #SZ-JBQF

.\,
.

onhn J. Saupp

#13398

72-19;51

foreigh 10- ”J~“6 T@ﬁ

) Lh
: Lo Gt of

PV
(larc of

1)

att te
defraud

i-70 yrs
1-5¢ :

#1500 bond
to GJ © -

= Joliet” " 1220 yrs hr)
“PV (lare -; % W
of MV) -

" lare of 1-20 yrs
] IW . . ‘. ¢'.:~ .: L

4hs b v

-55 : Ha.beas Ccfrpus

~hear1ng

inv c/w
th"fb 3

from US
Mallsi“

ins ant
*93°e s

‘:2 29-57 TOT
Postal Auth-
“Cleve‘und

';inv._.
K?mm}‘
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GHT Nvisic

CANRESTED
.. OR
NAME AND NUMBER RECEIVED CHARGH DISPOSTT ION

Jonn Joseph T 5.29-57 remov cont 15 yrso
Atlanta T Saupp BT8TT . from
Ga letter ,

stolen auth
“depositorie
‘pocs & maldng
Torg & celuntev
felt .Zecurities
bosy check stolon
from US Malls
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SAUPP scrved in the U. S Atmy from June 20, 1927, -
to June 20, 1931, Army Serial Number 6805729, and receiied
an nororable dlscharge. He' re<enlisted on July 21, 1921,

.and recelved a dishonorable’dtscharge on August 24, 1930,
rank Private, under Army Serial Number 6805729.

This report is'béing'suﬁmitted'for the purpose
of furnishing bosic information concerning tnis offense
for the benef'it of the U,-S.hﬂttorney." :

“
"
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6/22/62 - 6/27/62
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'.'-‘f“NTL CASE CHANNED
. 7 th:

M

Shulgay Tch p, _Jdohn/
]Ou“Dh uhupp Joh upp Foumrtas i

TICTIN

e e a  ©

REPORT MADE OY | TveeD BY;
OSEP'L AuHT /8 ka An.th{ﬂb’ SA| | . . ZE;JC”‘
501‘{5 JO Cph ValCChi"- Chanleﬂ CHARACTER OF CASE . - .
Charbao; boy “JOSEPH SAUFF, / - :
aka Jolmn Fr qnson, Qanm

CCR - MURDER o

!
N
i

CHANGM

i
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the

LEAD

1Jes of the US

, “lugta, Georgla. P
REFERENCES : Atlanta\hgieb*pc to the Burcau, dates 6/22/62; i
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’

tnis| report is belng warked changed ?“f?jf(«“
ubject and victim as reflected in T A0

s The title
ude oliaases

oratory, dhted 6/26/62;-

Atlanta latter to the Bureau, Attentlon FBI Lab+
Atlanta airtel to the Buresu, dated 1/27/62. .
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contluue investigation of this casc in order

uly 22, 1962, at Atlanta, Georgla.,
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REPORT
. of the o | .3}:.

a4\ LABORATORY Lia

FEDERAL SUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
s WASHINGTON, D. C.

E "R Date; July 6, 1963
- FBI, Atlanta pates _T,ay. ), 1982 i
J. ; JOSEDH Tv'ALACHI; Lab, No. PC~70817 xr GY ﬁE
. JORN JOSEPH SAUPP - VICTINM; T +
= CGR - MURDER )

|
H
r . ) 1
i
|
{

SPENairiens fanalaag e’/28/62

3
Ql Pipe used to strike victim : 3
Q2 Eyeglassces of victim i
Q3 Lower dental plate of victim

CLOTHING OF VICTIM: "

' !
Q4 Undershirt , Il
Q5 Blue denin trougers

CLOTHING OF SUBJECT:

Q8 WYWork shirt

Q7 Blue denim trousers
Q8 Cotton handkerchief
Q9 Undershirt

Q10 Cotton undershorts
Qll Pair of shoes

N

"

Results of examination: | 70-3 589 5 = 6 A

Group "O" human bloodni 'i’ddntiﬁiad on the Q3 :
dental plate of the victiam-and on:the Q4 aad Q5 -items of the
victim's clothing. The reddish-brown ‘stains on the Ql pipe
were also found to consist of group "O" hitman blood.

! Buman -
blood which was too limited in amount for grouping purposes .
¥a8 ldentified on the right ghoulder area of the Q8 shirt, on

the lower portion of the right leg of tho Q7 trousers and on

tha top portions of both shoes in specimen QLY. . Mo blood wag .
identified on specimeng Q2 and Q8 through Qi10, - —
. RIS S

IO T e T TSR T

B0

st

R =St

2 et t
IR

P
g . B

' l TheWﬁOOlmnrszuﬁ”fﬁsé;I(h%)lru of the
—NOTe  comptired microscopically vith test marks ms

Q3 éyafiiason

de with
== .6pescimen Q1 but it was not possible to detormine ‘whether or
~. 'uwot Q1 marked Q2. P e, e Y e
o0 G N RS LT
' Q2 .révea ¢

@
extremely small brass-colored particl :
dawaRe to the right bow,

adeQuate comparisoniwi

oo B while a micrbscoplévéxamlnatfédjofé
_ &?uxgs

‘the: pa




‘Re:. “JOSEPH VALACHT; = 2 #
- JOIN JOSEPH SAUPP. - VICTIM
'CGR= MURDER .. . .. . .

iy

Exqrv‘nmulior_\ requested by:

: T 'Toolmarkg'

- Examinﬂuon‘requeyste:d;" hem Anal’ (Bi'o¢),
{ Examination: - PECTRY

B Raéult.
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BLOOD GROUPING-

PECIMEN

STAIN

SERUM
JONTROL

CONTROL
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ssew(Bat  BLOOD GROUPING
'WECIMEN | SERUM | CELLS | STAIN | cOKTROL | -gROUP- | REMARKS  ©

3ERUM B A : O R - o ‘4
“ONTROL 1 .

CDATE

HNOWN

KNOWN
A

KNOWN
B

KNOWN
AB
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recorded FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . = . &

8-28-63 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE '

lo, . e
Lubulc'my Work Shout ' EXPEDITE ©oE

Re:  FOSEPH VALACHI; Flle § 7C 35 34Y
JOHN JOSEPE SAUPP - vxc'rm, .~ . Lab. % pC270617 IF G}t
CGR~ WURDER EETE | ;bs

o Examination requested by:  8AC, Atlinfa 3("0-1935) Lot 6-26-63 , ‘

R

Examinatlion requested: cuam Anal (Bioc), ~© " Date recelved: 6-28-82
oy o

Toolmarks S K

; Result of Examination: - o Examination by:
: . ) )A. . ) - s v _"»3— ‘/’ i
) v‘h ‘A v e

' - ; %m'élwa.uén/ ""*Jt \f- /L"‘MK QAM
“;';fs"“:" : el dez,«.,t :_,) Alon ot Ot w \'hv' *w e & ‘p‘-‘ Lot

i otis Hve @1, Lot LA lsnid G /w»’f«
L OV \«w€¢A54( 2 ;

[L(;/.A.«J b e

% [ SPBY AR N e W AN .,.,,,

E e Specimens submitted for examinutlon o o B
B TG Py ket PR S

Q3  Lower dental plate . . -

Q¢ Undershirt worn by victim ERTRE
‘ Q3 Blue denim trousers wora by. vxcttn ot
il Q8 ¥vork shir$ worn by subjeot Cl
| Q7 . Biue denim trousers worn’ by nubicgt

@8 Cotton handkerchief f£rom trousers worn by nubject >

Q® Undeorshirt worn by subject . ‘ '

Ql0 Cotton undershorts worn by subjoct _ '_;iyﬁpt--. ! .
'1Q11 Pair ot shoea worn, by subJoot B ; =

T



FEDBRAL BUREAU OF mvssrrcmon I EXPEDITE
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - o

! nboratory ‘Vork Sheet

Re: JOSEPH VALACHI: o Eile “0 :>S’ 9;
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP - vxc'rm, L Lob. § PC-706}7 IF Gy DE
CGA\ - mL«lwl‘:l\ ) : ';,

Examination requested by: SAC, ATLANTA (70“1965) Letter 6/26/62

Examination requested: Chem. Anal,: (Bioc ) - Date received: 6/28 I,m
Toolmarks - Spectro.
Result of Examinatiqn: , - Examination by:

D/‘M( ~ /L//é[,/{, ‘{[{égz 1T © /Wﬂ#&tﬂ,‘:&;
(/7 L( 2 Al f/c/u() Mtzm,lu'do »é(d r‘wf /f/%m'/ef/ A%-uo/o%

. 472 M /é‘”’" B
, /// ﬁ%{ dyhﬁv'i}' 7Qf;’ a@z@najszzf f/ 4éé; ‘/L%/VAV ; :

Specimens submltted for examlnutlon

Ql Pipe used to strike victim
Q2 Eyeglasses of victim ke
R3 Lower dental plate of victim

CLOTHING OF VICTIM

Q4 Undershirt
Q5 Blue denim trousers

\ CLOTHING OF SUBJECT
)

.é \f‘ Q6  Work shirt ‘
) “XL Q7 Blue denim trousers

3 o - Q8 Cotton- handkerchief i
g \S‘\’* ) Q9 na'ers’xirt ""‘""""""_"*.- e
= Q“ Q10 Cotton undershorts ..
ﬁ& Qll Pair of shoes




DIBECTOY, ¥BI
"I‘UWIOA FBI LABORATORY

SAC, ATLANTA (70-1965) (¥)

JOSKPH VALACIHI;

JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP - v:cc'.rm
COR - FURDER -

(00: Atlpnta)

/04 /G Fe Atlansa teletypes to Director 6/22/62 and
c/ou/Ga, -

For information of the FBI Laboratory, at -
approximateily 8:00 a.m., 6/22/62, JOSEPH VALACHI, inmate
regioter #02311-A, an immate at the USP, Atlanta, ‘
apsaulted fellow inmate JOH JOSEFH SAUPP, regiaoter:

#787T6-A, by slipping up behind him and striking him

about the right temple bone with a weapon consisting ,

of 3/4" galvanized water pipe to which was attached g ¢ b
broken broes wutcr fauoet having round flange approximitely
3/4" protruding around the base of the faucet. Overs -«
all length of the weapon was 2'4", This blow knocked = .
SAUPP down, bending the right side dbar of his eye "ol ™
glasses and apparently renderdng him unconscious, where-

upoit VALACHI continued to strilme him about the head and -

face while he was on the ground inflioting fatal ury

to the brain caused by multiple Blnill fractures in '
frontel arca of the skull from temple to temple and’ tanm

© .., bomws. Victinm was tawen to the U, 8. Public Health Bonpi.tal

- immediately, which hospital i8 within the walls of thé. - :
institution. A specielist in neuwrosurgery was called °
from Atlanta and on the followi d.a,y surgery was prformd
.. in an effort to save victimis ) Victim, however,: died S
o gt 5120 a.m., 6/24/62, without hnvi.na ever regained - o
- gonsciocusness. This assault occurred within the walls. .. i,
.. of the USP in an outdoor area ncar the print whero a S
- new bullding 1s under oonnt.ructlon.

PSS
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There are being sent under separate cover
by registered mnil the follouing Ltema of physical
evidence: .

1. The assault zeapon deacribed above which
contains blood stains on the braps faucet

2, A pair of eye glasges worn by ‘viotim
SAUPP at the time he was assaulted; the rlsht
side bar being bent apparently as a result of
blow to right temple deseribed as the first
blow struck by Bthect -

One lower dental pmto bloodstained and - . -
broken which was lmockm x‘rom v1ct1m's ‘mouth ».'.‘. '
during the assoult, T

4. one cotton gauge unaex'ahirt wori by viot;im | ]
gﬁvgsgl the tzune of ansxmlt, this gemnt hoav.sly
(]

5. One pai.r of blue dentu bloodstaimd trouﬂem
worn by victim SAUPP at time of ecsemlt end on.a“ ;
web belh ldm)d. color, att_ached thamto._ RN

’.-‘{ e

i ,wz:::*:,m::mmz:’.,:.w::d
aul
uctmm e .

et ot 2

"";—';~~aa-0na ‘white cotton handkerchief mmom h‘om
Tight hip pocket of troustrs worn | .
i _‘;VAMCBI J.mnmuatoly after tho
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9, One cot'.ton gauze undershirt stencilled
"32 X I33" worn by subject VALACHI at time he
allegedly assaulted victim SAUPP,

10. One pair whlte cotton shorts bearim;
regioter #82311 worn by subject VALACHI at
time he allegndly assaulted victim SAUPP,

11, One pair white canvas rubber-soled shoea
worn g{ aubject MIACH:I at ¢ime of allegad
assault.

It is desired that tho FBI Laboratory examim )
the &8souit weapon desoribed above in this communication,
aocertaln the group tzpa of dbloodstains gpppearing thsreon

- and V)rn'y that the 'stains axe¢ hmnan blood,

.+ It 48 desired um item #2, eye Elasses worn
' by victim SAUPP, bo examined, particilarly the right qu
.,bar thich is bunt end a.acertam 4f the tool marks or - -
tndentatioun appearing on this side bar contain tmsmnts
) or r¢sidue from the fsucet affixed to the end of apsawmlt .-
m on in an effort to estnblish ‘;hat
j thtlwwoqpom,,“**

D WL exemide ‘tem #3, bromn dental plate,
:‘or bloodatains thereon to necertain ,:r "“"‘I‘w gYe sams
m.m type 88 blood on ueapon. - -

;‘ A . . Re item #h,. will examine thc cotton gaure "
. ;1, 'umershix't vorn by victim SAUPP ab {ima of assault, wul I
; o SREmANE bloodstaing chmon to esteblish 4hs-bicod grouping !
. “Lof victim ani for comperisonm wiin othm- bloodstu.na appenrma
Mn LT aubmr.ted herawith )

Re item #5 wul txms.m bm denim trmers

WOt hi viotim SAUPP fop:the seno®. af bloodstaing snd -
gm:ruognmuﬁh bmﬂﬁhwm‘“mﬁmmmwmmﬂ fm;nﬂ
'otl‘.ar 1“&! Suhamitted

v;.h .
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Re item #6, will examine blue cotton wark
shirb worn by subjJect VALACHI with paricular reference - |/
to certain small spobs appearing to be biocodstains msultina
from spattering from vi. 'a hood at time of asszault.
If sufficient quantity exists, perform bluod group tests
for comparison with othﬂr bloodstaino on victim'a body.

Re litem #7, will a.nnilar ' examine blue donim -
trousers wornu by subject for blcodstains and group teatinz ¥
if sufficient quantity exists. ' Sk

Re item #8, will exaunme cotton handkerchief
taken from right hip pooket dt trousers worn by subject
_ VALACHX for bloodstains, . -

Will exsmine item #9; emm u.nderahirt wom

.Abz 2ubaeot VALACHI at time mmlt tor poasib],a blodd- T
stains, .

© Re item #10, wa.n ammn examine thie pan-
of cotton shorts for the: preaenoe or bloodstains.,”

Re item #11, wiu mmine white camra.a ahaes
worn by VALACHI at time of i ed agsault for presence
‘0f bloodatains or other atains mlsh.t be of value
as evidence. R

The USA, Atlanta, requesta that these
examinations be expedited asihe hopes to bring VALACHI
§° 1,:“?%6 gor first dea;ree mrder dn.ring the monu; of

uly, ®

¥hen theee examinations tmva been ¢ utod,
, the various ftems of evidence submitted hem
bo wtumcd t.o tne Atw T
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RGENT 7-6-82
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70

DIRECTOR, FBI /70 35395/

FROM SAC, ATLANTA /70 1965/
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RGENT 7-6~62 6-38PY EST JP
T0  LIRECTOR, FBI /70-55395/
FRON  SAC, ATLANTA /70-1965/ - -
- JOSEPH VALACHI, AKA JOINN. JO EPH SAUPP DASH VICTIM.
CGR DASH HURDER. RE ATLANTA LET ro BUREAU JUNE 'erNTYszx, LAST.

“USA, ATLANTA, REQUESTS nunmu xmzvm‘mv FURNISH NAHES. AND' :




PLAIN TEXT .

TELETYPE

TO SAC ATLANTA (70-1965)

PROY DIRECTOR FBI (70 35395)

3
JOSEPHC;ALACHI JOUN JOSEPH<;;%PP DASH VICTIM
CGR DASH MURDER, REURTEL JULY SIX.

GROUP "O" HUMAN BLOOD IDENTIFIED ON DENTAL PLATE AND CLOTHIN .OF

VICTI¥ AND ON METAL PIPE. IIUMAN BLOOD TOO LIKITED IN AMOUNT FJR(
GROUPING PURPOSES IDTNTIFIED ON SBIRT, TROUSERS AND SHOES OF SUBJBCT. ;
V4 C
/i NOT POSSIBLE TO ASSOCIATE DAEAGI:D EYEGLABBEB WITH METAL P)'PE CE

sAl Iwno nxsmzs ATr _ |

l l, ooxmncm) BLOOD mmmrrox 'rms
casE, [ |mas PRIOR coxm'r oomumm' cx,mnmm n.oxxm ou

JULY TWENTY 'I‘HREE PRECLUDING HIB APPBARAHCE IN A'I‘LANTA OH THAT DATE

THIS ARRANGE‘."A"«T ‘ATISFAC’IORY

LABORATORY RKPORT THIS CASE HAILED 'IODAY

Y

h\ ,® | 115‘“ A -lu . I“ “ 3 39 5‘
' Acs [o:; SEMENN J:u&" T A N £ 2t q . )
_({) Qe ) 5(‘-‘ \‘3!2: i u‘ e '
QL \’ e .HWTHU?N m)“@j“*: “‘ L ‘
o v C m 5
F P \q; s

. AL 'wmihtz

ot E g i R



K3

'BAC, Atlanta (70-1965)

Diractor, FB} (70-35395) ?.57

(Y WL 123 ' . EX‘IIE
JOSEPH VALACHI, AKA™ N
JOHN JOoSEpH BAUPP, ‘AXA - VIiCcTIH & -
CGR - wURDER ~ - ° R

- Rorep 8A dated 7/13/62
a¢ Atlanta, _ e e
| ' fnnsmdch né criﬁa.dééu
the Bure

preparaed in instant case,

-

LY S

e Ui g s e
ERENE s i s
<. BECERAE D .
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REPOMTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORtOIN OAYE

INVESTIQATIVE PCRIOD =

ATLA@EA“_ ’ ATLANTA 3 7/13/62 6/22 - 7/12/62

m_e OF CASE N L. o . REPORT MADE DY = -~

SA
JOSEPH VALACHI, aka.;
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, eka. - | CHARACTER OF CASE
VICTIM .

CGR

REPERFNCES: Report 'of SA|
at Atlanta, Qda.

- P

ATLENTA

AT ATLANTA, GA.:

Continue 1nvestigatidn;

"ADMINISTRATIVE:

It is to be noted. that'the investigative pe'iod
of this repo>t covers some ofithe same.dates of 1nve<%isativa
activity vreported in rerep,’ hOﬁeveﬁydthis was nocessazr tO
fnclude complele 1nf§§tigatioggto~da

.
M ~BPECIAL AGENT ‘LAY
\ IN CHARGE -r;*'

Frrinean \TO»&REQS);”F

URAL \uianta, Georgia

Atiand s ,n~1qbs)

\b‘(ﬂp veaes [ RRL By, N
. ‘*Mu't tl“’\l“‘\t v




' ‘TED ‘TATES DEPARTMENT oMUsTIcE
* FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

Copy to: 1 - USA, Atlanta, Georgia

Repor of sA| * OmMmen Atlanta, Georgla
Dote: July 13, 1962 S s

Field Office File Nout 70-1965 . | . Buieau File Nout 70'35395
Title: JOSEPH VALACHI;

JOHM JOSEPH SAUPP -
VICTIM T

Charocter: CRIME ON A GOVERNMENT RESERVATION - MURDER

Synopiin Varlous inmate witnesses and penitentiary
employeces_and officials interviewed. Results set forth.
Report of] Psychliatrist, set forth,
which reflects he considéres VALACHI not psychotic and -
able to stand trial. Trial:set for 7/23/62 at Atlanta, i
Ga. FBI Lab report set forth Investigation continuing. .

- P -
DETAILS:

_AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA:

K m‘ ““‘f"f 'f‘“"" nmmenhﬁms ﬂ’t m‘
W . L :‘,_ : __‘_‘ < X nlny 2 mwg .
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On July 6, 1962, Assistant U. S. Attorney J. ROBERT:
SPARKS, Northern District of Georgisa, Atlanta, fieorgia, advised
SA| ] that Judge BOYD SLOAi had signcd an :
order directing the U. §. Marshal to take JOSEPH VALACHI, &

inmate, U. S. Peniteg,iary, Atlan&a‘_ngnrzia*_lnma;s1Rezister
Number 82811 -4 ¢ office of Psychia-

trist,|

for peychiatric. examination, on thé morning ol July 9, 19b2, T
and that] ]would render an immediate report as to ¢
his findings concerning the sanity of VALACHI and furnish :
copies of’ his report to defense counsel and the U. S. Attorne

e

< on July 6, 1962, _ |'
| | U. S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Qeorgia, advised that

] ] New York City, had written a letter %
to VALACHI stating at VALACHI's famlly was insisting that :
he represent VALACHI, and that VAL had since written a"
letter on July 6, 1962, requesting to visit him at the. v .
u. S. Pcnitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, ror consultation re hisak
defensge, . : :

On July 10, 1962, | ladvisedfthat

[ Thaa visited[nim_and_had_nTld [that tu@y-WEfE——?.] g
unable to employ as his fees were beyond their oal
means. : ’ ,

13 Y

on July 12, 1962, SA | was present
at the U, S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgla, and .observed i

|reporting to that institution requeoting an .
Interview with VALACHI.
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The
rendered b

] __lof
the U. S. Penltentiary, Atlante, Georgia. The copy of this
"cport i3 bveing retained in the Atlanta file,.

"NFUROPSYCHIATRIC REPORT"

"Name: VALACHI, JOSEPH “ Dater suly 11, 1962

' “Subject is a short rather heavy -set, vhite-haired, |
fifty nine ycar old, while mole, He was examined at this officp
July 9, 1962.. He was amiable in manner, appeared to be under.

much tension, and his mood was characterized by moderate anxiety L

and depression. Speech was relevant and coherent; there was
hesitancy and emotional blocking of Speech 1n discussing his
preoent difficulty.

"Ke related he was born September 20 or 22nd, 1903,
of immigrant parents. Hia father died’ 1n 1931 at fifty-two
years of age, he believes of alcoholism. ' His mother died
about nineteen years ago of- diabetes, she was in her- ‘geven=

- tles. He was the second of four: siblings.‘ He stated that..
his brother went under the name of. "Prank Rocco." He has
been a patient for many years in the: Hospital for the
Criminally Insane at Dannemora, New York, He went to’ :
see him one time, quite s few years ggo; it depressed him
for nsome months and he never went back. [ ] .

- ]r‘ﬂ'ETﬁﬁaﬁBtﬁér had been a patient 1n a mental hOSpital in:
aly.

B

“tie yelaced he was born in. Haclem. New York , He '
nttended .3, 83; he left in tile seventh grade'at. fifteen.
yeara of age and got working papers,.- -He.stated that for .
quite a few yeers he was.in the dress business. For the
paut several yoars he had bee
bustneas, He married in 1932,
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"lic releted he was shot in the head about 1024,
He has little memory for a period of about 8ix montha., He
vas shot by a pollceman while riding in a car with another
man; he believed he had been taken to a private doctor. 8Six
days later he was put in & Catholic hospital; from there he
vas transferred to Community Hospital. He related he was
111 with rhcumatism about 1931; he went down to about ninety
-pounds in welpht and was under Sreabtment in a2 hospital for
some weelks, Hée stated he was cut across the leflt chest while
in Sing~-Sing prison in the lase £0's; the wound required
thirty-eight stitches to close and he was hospitalized
therefor, He did not know.who out him; he was in chargs
of & dormitory at Sing~-Sing and had chased cut some of the
inmates when they were not supposed to be there, He stated - ', - -
he aceldentally struck himself on the-left hand with an ax . . %
during the late 30's., He related he drank heavily for a :
period of about nine years, - It was effecting hls health;
his doctors instructed him to stop drinking and he comnlied
~He stated that for scveral years he has heen on a diet and. .
had talken medications for diabetes. . For a number of years‘.;<
He has been- troubled with frequﬂnt dizziness. : .

YHe related he was f£1irst. aentenced to Sing-Sins
» for nine months vhen he was about eightcen for attempted
. burglary. He was retuirned the same year and served thre
additional years on another attempted burglary charge, - He H
stated he had not uvecen convicted of an offense, except the.
. current one, since 1928, 2 stated that although he had
V.?ecn mlxed up with drug addicts, he had never used narcotlc

drugs,

”?cgurdinh hizs present sentence, he stated ne was
convicted to serve (lfteen years in June, 1960 for conspiracy
1n connection with narcotics. He stated that, all-in-all,
nineteen other men were involved. - Two dut on beil were round
dead and never got to be tried; some went away; eleven of . ,
© . them setually went to triasl.  He statcd that he himself’ ple&u R

“'&“llty and wag 5ivon a flfceen ycarfsentence. Ear.yﬁthie year‘
[3 F
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he was tried on another narcotic charge. He plead not
gullty but was found guilty. He was given a twenty year :
sentence, fo run concurrent with'h;s present sentence, :

"Regarding his present predicament he inquired :

as to whether this physician knew about it. He was advised i
that this physician had read about it in the newspapers. Al- &
though hesitant to discuss what had happened between him and '
"Johnny," the deceased, he stated that Johnny had accused him; |
he had said that he hed "ratted out two guys." He stated that
he really did not want any trouble. He had gone to the Associ- %
ate Warden on the Saturday beforce and had himself locked up on:
his own reguest. He got out on & Wednesdsy; this was a couple

. of weeks ago. He got himself locked up as the rumor was over

- the institution that he had '"squealed" and several inmates had -
¢« sccused him and pointed him out..

.He felt his life was in w‘

. . " danger and that he needéd protection. He was so afraid he had .

“~ . . been skipping meals and had stoPped bathing for about a week, ’
. He stdted that actually he was "in bad shape" when he got him-

B self locked up; it would be hard for anyone to understand how

it felt to be accused.

He was in great torment because of
having been “branded a rat and marked bad,"; actually the

" whole thing was beyond his control. For bwenty—SeVen months
< /- in the Atlanta Penitentiary he had minded his. own business
g L and gotten along all right.

“Regarding what actually happened, he could not
. “. gilve much ¢of an account; all he knew was that he was sweat-
me v ing like a pig; he round a pipe lying on the floor on the yard

~ one morning, & couple of days after he was released from the-
¢ - Issoclate VWarden's Building.

He remembered. picking up the
pipe but did not remember striking Johnny. H=2 had heandﬂw——~—~
Johnny had been admitted to the hospitaland “Ehat J Johnny

__nad_died.—ie~gtateéd he was now quartered in the Associate
“wardents Bullding

upstairs; he wis satisfizd there.  He..
was having trouble with frequent dizziness 8nd & pulling,
~paln in the right side of the hack of his. neck,

His wife
was coming to Atlanta that dey and was to ViS;o ‘him. -

[P
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“No hallucinatory experiences or suilcidal

shoughts or tendencics could be elicited. He was approxi-
mately oriented; he believed this was about the Sth or €th

ddy of July, 106 . He appreciated that the examiner was a :

physician and pvychiatrist. Comprehension anad memory showed

no gross defects Whether his ideas 1n reference to having .

been "called and branded a rat! were delusions or had an

actual basis in fact, this examiner could not determine.

"Meurolegical examination revealed some swaying :
in the Romberg position; & coarse tremor of both upper ex- |
tremities and moderate sclerosis of the radial and brachial it
vessels. Blood pressure was 188/96., There was a scar about =
51ix incheu long over the lateral aspect of the left chest . '
and a scar about two inches in length over the left hand. .
There were two depressed areas in-the right parieto-occipital:
rezion of the slull, about one ‘centimeter in diameter; these .
« wvere considered to be either the result of a bullet oY trephine“
. surgery. .

A}

&

: . "Subject was seen again in the Assoclate Warden's
et : Building July 10. He was initially amiable in manner and
. related he had had a nice visit from his wife earlier in:
s & the day. When advised that this physician would like to
N - discuss with him further the trouble he had had a couple
of weeks ago, he became quite agitated, He got out of

cel ] his chalr, stating, “Don't bother me,: You make me nerv us.
g  Come back in a few days."

Upon this, he walknd out of the
office, terminating the interview, o

- “Perusal of his central file and his medical records .Mi
r indicate no psychiatric treatment contacts at the Atlanta Peni-
tentiary; upon admission he scored 85 on the U.S.P.H.S. Clasgi-~
fication Test. The hospital records reveal he had visited the
. %4, hospital on eleven occasions duvrtns tha-past LHFRE n months and
-+ had nnVggwﬁﬁrwarewobtatﬁéd”iatat1ves on sick line.

“Subject is suffering from a paranoid state and
generaliacd and cerebral arterioaclerosis.

- Whether hits
,”_paranoid state and idees of being branded ard called an
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informer by other inmates have any'basis.1n~faéﬁ‘this physician’

does not know.:
psychotic,

defense, and stand trial, -

"DIAGNOSES: (1) .

(2)

‘At the present
He understands thenproceedings‘against
able to intelligently -advise with

time he 13 considered to be not
him; he is
.counse;,uassisp in his own

. ..
Pars

Paranéid State, = -

i

Generalized and ‘Cerebral
Arteriosclerosis, i

Respectfully,
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. . . on July 6, 1962, | ] ve
——— E:::::] U. 8. Publiz Health ervice Hospital T~ S. Peniten. bic
P ilary, Ablanta, Georgia, reviewed inmate JOSEPH VALAGHT 's :

o . file and nmedical nistory on record at the U. 8. Penitentiary,
’ s Atlanta, Gecorgia, S5 no indication of | ,
. mental 11lness on the part of VALACHI in f1ile although there - 3
= . is information in file that he has one brother who has been . LB

- confined at p on, New York City, as criminally . g o R
o insane for the Past thirty odd years, and that he wouldq :
- Probably nevep be released, -

‘ L further stated that the U. S. Pentten. .
- .- - tlary-f11¢ ref'lects that VALACHI;hae'nzcw mentality; r.q, -
i, . .ratins ol 8511. . | o : .

Lo
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: On July 6, 1962, | ] Correctional ‘
. Officer, at request of Special Agent 1 T
" marked a blueprint of the ground plan of the U. S. Peni- i
’ tentiary, Atlanta, Georglz, with a red pencil, indicating ‘
the exact spot at which victim JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP was asgaulted,

. This blueprint is being retained in the Atlanta file.

M s
N
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"CLOTHING OIf SUBJECT:

_ . opa Y Communication dated July 6, 1962, the
e FBI Laboratory furnished the. following report concern-
g ing physical cvidence submitted for examination in ;
connection with this case; cL T e S

e “Specimens received 6/28/62 . o o ?
v . "Q1  Pipe used to strike victim . - f L.
Sl "Q2  Eyeglasses of victim el . ‘
_ . , "3 Lower dental plate of .victim . - S

- . "CLOTHING OF VICTIM: T S .

E . "Q4 Undershirt } L S

" N "Q5 Blue denim trousers . E ( .
e "Q6 Vork shirt f i ﬁ; y
”Qg Blue denim trousers.,.~',f¥
"Q8  Cotton handkerchief . = .-
"Q9 Undershirt R

"Q10 Cotton undershdptgﬁlgég¢f
-"Q11 Pair of shoes = -7

"Results of examination: & - . el

<

P A ©
vt

L "tiroup "o" human biood was 1déﬁt1riéd
. Q3 dental plate of the victim an
: ltems of the vietimis clothi

A

on the
d on the:Q4 and Q5 -

ng. The reddish-brown R
stains on the Q1 ‘pipe were also found'toigonslat{of:‘T'L‘[
y group "0" human blood. Human blood, which .was .too ey
- limited in

L fied on tho.right shoulder arza of;the'dss
L——-="the lowep portion of tha.right leg of the
s and on the top portio

’Q;lkf‘fﬂff:'

""K.ﬂ-.. A
"2

LS
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- No Dhlood was identified on Specimens Q2 and Q8 through_ f* ?
" "The toolmarks on tBE'right arm of
T were compared microscopically with test
L . . Specimen Q1 but it was not possible to g
N or not Q1 marked Q2,"
.- : The Laboratory‘further‘adviéed: ﬁ?f
VL ' C ) s . . kI .
. 'Special Agentl _1_who restdes . ‘
at

: ' by persons ethep than -Agent |
, : E:::f&l however, in view of the negative results of o
. - these examinations, 1t ig assumed that testimony. -
L ‘relative to the eyeglasses will not ‘be required" T S
. e . . . I - L . ot ) e o ‘._."

ST  The Laboratory report also ¢ontains the statement:.’
Cod : o «I', :':‘-‘4 1“.’ :'.'.\'T'" ) PR A : u*.t .'r_,-‘.‘:"-.:' d"ﬁ":,\\‘ P
- "While a microscopic,exgmingtigni.ffthé*eyéglassegji»:

‘of the victim revealed nume :

S TOUS extremely small brass-- -
Ld2h. 1 colored particles in the are

8 of “the damage to the right il
; bow, the particles were too’ small ror adequate comparison .y
8 - With the pipe used te s@rikg\victim."f? ; P

s , N
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", Date July 5, 1962 ll EE

U. S. Penitenflary, residence]

Decatur, Georgia, furnished the following pertinent
Information:

— At about 8:00 a.m. on June 22, 1962, |

was near Lhe telephone on the ramp above the
recreation area when he noticed a group
the bleachers near the handball court.
immedlatoly proceesded to this area and there found an
inmate, 1atcr identlfied as victim SAUPP, registration

number 78776, lying on the pavement andr_pnarently seriously
injured. Another correctional officer. ] i

was 8% the scene already gndl
was coming In

the directiorn of the scene of subject'!s fatal attaclk on
victim from the direction of the construction office nearby.

[:;:;;;Jinformedl Ithct the other - -~
inmate involve n the attack, later identified as subject i
VALACHI, was removed from the gfggn gnd over in the diraotion'
of the construction office. As proceeded -

in the direction of the aonstruction office,] | [

informed him that ~
| had in his possession ¢

the weapon used by subjec L

-
<

[::::::] Upon reaching| Ihandedl i l

the la th o e and stated €o] ] “This 1is
the weapon.” took possession of the
assault weapoil, wnic ) v described as & two foot

length of galvanized pipe with a brass water faucet fastened o
on one end, and also took custody of subject VALACHI. .ff\ R
and [ Jtook subject VALACHI, registration
number 82811, who had been 1dentified as having hit vietim e -
_SAUPP with_ the pipe, to the Associate Warden's Buildins. o
' —  Journed the pipe 1In

_ ]and aJso placed subJecc
VALACHI in the custody ofl ] S

| |stated that when he first arrivodf*fff.,

'ﬁ




AT 7C-1965

at the gscene of the fatal attack, the viectim was lying on
the pavement bleeding profusely. Before leaving the group,
the victim was removed by several inmates to the penitentlary
h tal o stretcher brought to t 2 by inmate
Registratlo With regard
oy 3 made to by subjact
. HI concerning the fatal attack on victim,] ]
[E&EfffﬁsLatcd that VALACdI's only comment was, That man
caused me all my ‘“rouble," ’

) After turning the assault weapon a ject
VALACHI over (o ]

returned to the scene of the assault but tRings tad quleted
down there and there was no indication of any further

curbance or friction among the inmates, . SR
| then procecded to the hospital to inquire about RTINS
the injured ViCti?rand_i&_nnﬁ_nﬁ_ihg1hospitsl that the vietim "'-
was ldentifled fo ag JOHN SAUPP, Obtaining .
the identity eof the vietim, | | proceeded .to ’,,«‘.
the] ]Building and furnished this information - *
to] 1 ]then returned .~

to the recreation area where he found Things were still quiet ,
with no further disturbance. o : U

At]agout noon on June gfi:if§f, inmate
, Regis ;1on Numbe approached | ]
}and handed ] 2 pair of eye glasses, | | told
that the eye glasses. belonged to "the -
man _that got hurt o yard this morning." o
questioned iandl | claimed he Baw.the fatal-
attack, aEEfff? the victim who was attacked was wearing
glasses. told] that afte ing
‘place ‘the injured inmate on the siretcher, he, had
“picked up the glasses, turned over to }
a three or four feet from where the inmate had fallen.
[:%fff]claimed that he had then put the glasses in his pocket

*he remained until ‘a turned them o T
| 8t on June EE: 1% 2: .

1 70- 35395




. L] L[]
FO:302 Rov, 157360

. roem. suné.xb,fd}ju_ﬁesﬂ? By

Dete July 5, 1962"17

| o
| | Federal frison industries, U, S. FeniEEﬁfIEF?“J
resldencel A furnished
the followlng pertinent information:

About 8:00 a.m. on June 22, 1962, was standing :
near the constructior g
recreation area wlth

lwithl and

| Looking upl |saw an inmate approaohing
them who appeared to be in an excited conditlon, was walking |

fast while looking back over his shoulder, and was carrying
a plece of balvanized pipe several feet long to one end of - -
which wag attached a bzas?_naxfr faucet with a flange between
the faucet and the plpe. moved out several feet to :
intercept this inmate and immediately noticed that some tyde @.
luid, possibly blood, was on the faucet end of the pipe.
apked the inmate two or thre. times to give him the ]

Pipe but the inmate backed off sayi "You get you ancther,
I may nced this." At this point] grabbed the

inmate's arm with his left hand and 1a right hand -~ |
took the pipe away from the inmate. I Iasked the Tt

inmate for his name and the inmate 1Efffffff§]himself as .
VALACHI, Registration Number 82811. said to IR
VALACHI, indicating the congregation of inmates down toward = - °
the bleachiers in the recrea a, "What'!s going on
down there?". According to s VALACKI replied;
"officer, those people have gone crazy.

stated that about 200 feet away, rear thefmu'
stadium or seating area, there waa 2 csrowd of at least 507

inmates W?D-nazn_nnxinE—ﬁqeir hands and yelling. 1In the . '5?'%
meantine, had nroceede ‘

ction of ﬁ;_-f
the crowd of inmates and] K to EEE
call for help. I also Tiff Ito maintain DR

a wateh on subject VALACHI and started toward the . .
crowd of inmates, numbering at least 50, with more whites < ° !
than Negroes in the group, to see if he could render any - =~ |

assistance to[ | In route to assist Offiéerfﬂi&il
i : Co 7. e
170~ 35350 8T
on__T/262 . _Atlanta, Georgia File §_Atlanta 7°"1955f
Sal | tmof Dave dictated 7/3/6?

Phia documant ¢0n1aIND Gefthar recammendations nor conclustong of lho Fal, It e the praperty of the FB!
Wur uqnm:y 1t and #18 « entants are not in be distributed cutside your ugency.




At

lald the pipe with the Tlange ttached.. .
Ty osvnerlde the pavement ang motionedvtq S
Fiek it up ang take Possession of 1¢, E Corenr

actually paw talke possession
sit3, NoW 1dentified as .the asseult weapon, v SN

When reaching the group" 1L s ho appeared to -
- Waroused emotional gtate, stated that one..:
Sotana with a 8tretcher, severa inmat

es then placing,. Do
-5 on the fitretcher and-taking him off 4o the L E
21, stated that since _{was 7o
<L I{ITUTTY wWith the other inmates; The started to -~ -
-+ -owWard the conptpuction shed where the construstion .
© 1z located, .ol €} ard Forcae ,
— 10 20ine in The 3 tion and e
| _Jthat had - cuatody o subjeot '
\__Jand also the Pipe used in assaulting the victim, "
After the vietim had been .

o

f

“»

e L

removed frdm the soé
iirefcher angd | and .
T._xeen subject VALACHY away to, the
\ _| stated that he ma

de two more trips to € s
e P the fatal assault for -the Purpose or.diqpqraing'
f'?de ?f inmates ay, they ceemed  t0 .be my ;

1ling around,’.
) was concern “upther fighting or.violene
- Zevelop, Likewise, pointed out that he wanted
-7 the irmates mssigned o conatruction work back on th

t

On the second ffip‘tb

disperse the crowd, ze lt:“

=24 trip to the scene of the fat; k, S
< ioat he nwdnnnélan inmate nameq latea dentified -
to L

Registration Num er
© 7id over the pool of blood on t

he pavement wheraf; S
- -1 24UPP had been lying, 8881ing the ares—pometime - kS
R N noticed*%gg&j:ﬁ%ff:ﬁhua 8pread the sand at . .
12200 the-fatuIattack ap lnstructed, . T o
o N stated -shatte dalinitely was not an'eyoe -
=t iE-subideh | ccﬂ on victim and 1ikewige dggbted o
"” | Eor _1'saw any of the . Lo
-+ 3338k or assault,"\ [ stated that’ at. the point. ....;
T DR S 2
. Lo ',-4. ;.'3_"‘) - ."!:- o . . < ’

AR B % B
DI

L
- SR
A e s KL

i
£
-
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v

wheve'he,l Iand lwere standing hear the
construction shed when they first noticed a commotion
at the socene of the fatal attack to the astual scene
of the attack, would be at lsast 200 feet,

thecrized that evidently the. fatal attack had already
been completed at the time his attention was attracted
to the aresa of "the fatal attack by the sho
commotion oreated by the immateés. It was]|
impression that the attack by VALACHI on victim had

apparently Juﬁg_nggn_gfmpleted_aushort'time prior to
the tims when intercepted VALACHI and took the

pipe away from him, | could suggest no_one-who
actually saw the fatal attack on viectim by-sUbJect VALACHI
and could not identify by name o number any of the inmates
who had congregated chortly after the fatal attack at the

[fffffzﬁheraof, with the poseible exception of inmate

o

named above as the person. whi. covered the bloody
pavement with pand as‘1nat:ug;§dlbyT::%:::%:l o




Bedod (Rbv, 1026.60)

‘

. P s : . . o S
. ) ;
) 0 T

U, S, Penitentia i8 _J : SR
‘was queatloned concern-~ g

his knowledgeé of the assaull upon JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, A o
inmate, U, S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, Inmate Register
Number 78776-A in the recreation area of the U, S. Peniten-

tiary, Atlanta, Georgis, on the morning of June 22, 1962, '

| | stated that he left the new K
building now under construction at the U, S. Penitentiary,

Atlanta, Georgia, at approximately 8:00 a wne 22
1962, and stopped to converse with| I o
| He gtated that he vemained : ° |

b

{

%

|

?

there talking with| | and for & few moments .?
and that inmate JOSEPH VALACHI, Inmate Register Number 82811—A,

approached them holding out a piece of iron pipe, 1nd1cating ,
thet he wanted them to take 1t.

Simultaneously, | Istated, he heard
loud Yelling on the recreation yard of the U, 8. Penit K

and noticed inmates beckoning to him to come to them.
e [:::ff:]stated that these inmates were roughly soms 200 feet |
-~ I away and that possibly 50 or more in number were standing in
L a circle eround something which he could not aee from where -

1

he was standing.

‘ I lstated that he immediatelj ran tc
- the scene and observed an inmate lying on the ground, with

his head very bloody and & lerge pool of blood arounn him

, | | stated thet he 1mmedlately callea G 9
" for a stretcher from the Industries Building, but before that L
stretcher arrived inmates had secured another from the recre- |

. @tion field, and that he | |told the inmates to ruah
~<_ . this man to’the hospita1: '

b
{

».-8%311 there he asked who hit the inmate and eomﬂuna$ unknc*n ; f — &

SR [ stated that while the orowd vas~ | - B
o to him, stated "the man who broughg/ggg,pzpc’to yuu

Z i i
E (4 0- 35 39 5 -9 4
. 8. Penitentiary, e
-Atlanta,. Gszthsia...,._m_.__s.aa § Atw |

QB‘oill Agent]

HRig Jocum-m muinn B ither oenmmendations nor cenzluslohs of the rm !i ts (he peo
porty of the' ra and t5-lokndd
i~ ‘i‘l““’n “ u‘ Ve oontenta (e wot to be dulrlbuud *slclda your aqoncy L
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bhck to joln
JOSEPH VALACHI
standing with

tat

and
te
and

e immediately went
and that inmate.
T 82811~

stated that at that time he did ot know 8 name

but has since learned same.

was standing guard by it.

VALACHI in
office of
on the way
inmate, and that VALAC
on the way to

asked if the otnm
-stated that he re
"good".

-

went on to say that he noted

tﬁat the JIEe of pipe which VALACHI hAC_pgggghj_jglthe

officers was now lying on the ground by

wholff

o

related that he immediately took

with him €o the
-and that while
“he’ .had hit the other’
went orazy". Stiil -
office, VALA¢H% S

N
VALACHI then s&aid

el
that ‘he again asked
dmmate and VALACHI

y.r

stEEed thnt he jeft
has had no further dealings with




" emaot e tasier &DERAL"BUR‘E;\UNOE "m‘v’ssnbﬁ | '

Dote -sudy-5,-1968-————

| u. 5. Pens- |

» home address|
_ was questioned concerning hin by

knotwledge of the assault upon JOHN JOSKEPH SAUPP, inmate, i
U, S, Penitentiary, Atlanta, Ceorgia, Inmate Register Numder .
T87T6=-A, in the recreation area of the U, S, Ponitentiary,

Atlanta, Georgia, on the morning of June 22, 1962. PR
| | stated that at approximately O:00 a.me . -
on June 22, 19062, he was standing outside of the building - A

lmown as the construction office, whioh is near a now builde | o
ing now boing bullt within the walls of the U. 3. Penitentissy, ... _
and that he observed & crowd of inmates at the
terrace leading down to the recrsation field, '
stated that the inmates were yelling and making q

commotion, and that there were probably 50 or more inmates

in the crowd, and that they were approximately 200 feot Sl
away from whore he was standing.

| !related that approximately one minuta - -
i:t:r he saw one <>r Lmahgtea walking away inzgin;h: ngﬁ. b
Fﬁ Q,ggg &'!&!! of where Fy wes st
L [ [ related ;; ;e irmate, whose identity =
he later learned was JOSEPH VALACHI, Inmate Register Number .
82011-A, approached the threc of them, carrying a piece of .- i
iron pipe about two and one-half feet long, and that VALACHE i .

held out the pipe as though he desired one of them to take - &
it. He said that VALACHI the piece of iron pipe in his .{.:

right hend, and stated to who took the pipe, "here A
I hit a fel] Go ahead and tale me in", L
stwd% \ then laid the pipe dowm LI
s wa the pipe and immate VALACHE = ' ..

wh s accompanieqd .

by stated that

VALACHT romained with him untill ___ [returned shortly .,
to where he was standing, st1ll watching VALACHI and tho piece,. * -
of pipe. Ho stated, however, that he had picked up the piecw .| -

of pipe ¢ that turncd VALACHX = -
over to and left uBaduig__nr

=
§ e m———— e+ v L w S e s 4 e gt e

P00 - 353V 0
U. 8, Penitentiary,
Atlanta, goorgia-

:: bY ~- 8penial Mcnt I MDQ': dictoted ..,_.._?/5/

TETRIE davumant containe nEather teeomaetdations ner conclustonna of the Fel.

' It 45 the ptogerty af the 'Ll and e loanéd
Wksiep I and (e contanln are aot 1o be disiributed paluldo YoNr ajency. ) c Ly

RE
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"with VALACHI and the piece of

the Associste Wardernt!s Buildlig.
he 2id not seo VALACHI again and knows nothing more ‘conoern-
ing the incident. E T A S :
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GHT:dJe

On July 2, 1962,
U. S. Penitentia tlapta, Georgla, furnished to Specilal
Agent four copies of an official blue-
print of the pground plan of the U. S. Penitentiary, Atlanta,
Georga, to be used in pointing out the point where agsault .
on inmate JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, Inmate Register Number 78776-A,
occurred on the morning of June 22, 1962, for the benefit
of the attorney, court and jury. -

'

These blueprints are being retained in the Atlanta
bulky exhibit file, _

stated that] 1
| 1s the person

! :
competent to introduce and testify as to these blueprints, :

&y T

. 3 See, 17
v .
EENIGURL T Al E R,




TFDi0 (Rev, 1.23d0y -

‘ ’osm. BUREAU OF mvssn%o

Oate SULZ 3, 1962 .é

et . | | U. S. Penltenuiary[:::;::;;li f%i
v . advisced that on ths morning of June 22, 1962, he was playing i
. hand bell on the Hand 3all Court, loceted in the Exerclae R

Yord, opproximately 50 feet from whers SAUPP was hit. He { 1%y
8dvised he had jJust £inished playlng hand ball aud heard & * =
commotion over towards the baseball diemond, and upon looking B
in that direction, he saw what appeared to him to be two men o
trying to grab an older wan. The older man had & stick or a i3
rod or a bar in his hand, oould not tell which, and as the _ :
two men tried to grab him, he hit one of the men with the C
bar and took & swing at the other man, w y. After - RN
this, the older man walked past him, and noticed the A
bar in his hand, and told him to put the bar down, or he : : L

might hurt someone. He stated that the old man ¢ . n
that they were trying to kill me, walked on Rt
end gave the bar to & guard. At this time, stated : o

he then ran over to where the man was lying on the cement,
told the crowd to move back, eand also told someone to bring

a streteher. Ho atated that spproximately three feet from
, the indured wan's leg, he noticed a awmall knife with a8 taped
f . .. . .. handle. He stated he noticed one of the Negro inmates picked
R up the knife and outdrew into the orowd.

[______';Iatatea he 41dn't know the man lnvolved m
the £ight, nor 41d he know how it started or why.

picked a phbtograph of VALACHI from a
group of eight photographa, and stated that VALACHI's photo-|
graph looked somathing like the man who had passed him with
_@ bar {n his hand, but that he couldn't be absolutely sure.

3 |
Ty70- 353357 9

ST i - 13/52 a1 _Atlanta, Georgla ‘ Filo # __ht1ente 70-1565 i

. cmo 5w ' 7/3/62

Dote dicrated

Wiy documert contuine neithet rscommendations nor conclusions of \bo FBl. It is the sroperty ol cho FBx and i !odrwd to’
. Nﬁ.b QGOMN W and e oantents aie not o be dumb\nod onloldo ycmr uquucy. .
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GHT:dJs . - : i B
3 & report made by Correctional B i
Officer II. 8 Pondtomesai. Atlanta, | i
Georgia, T . dated : .
June 22, 1962: b6 B
: ayie .
"We failed to get photos of the bloed at @,.
the assault scene because Industries Foreman N
Camp had it covered with sand to disperse the - . oo
¢rowd of inmates that had gathered, e
“Enclosed 1s part of a dental plate that = - A
I picked up at the 8cene. It is assumed that . TR
- the plate belonged to - the victim, " | .
Attached to this report p a;deﬁtal N
plate picked up by Correctional [at;the.scenanf— H
of the assault upon inmate JOHN

, Inmate Register. |
Number 78776-A, This fragment of dental plate 1is beins:re;a;ngg.-
in the Atlanta Office of the;EBI_in thelexhibit\fileg2§::- s

EERY . oo
N
T

B [FPIA N
B . . . BN !
. Ce




.. Date _duly 3, 1962

that bh | v, Béhienitenttary[::::::g ad;ined

a & firet he Knew some ng was wrong was when he

heard inmete | ¥ell, *Somebody stop that men from

killing that man.” stated he then looked toward the

direction that was indicating end saw & man lylong -

on the ground, and snother white man hitting the men lying .,”

on the ground with & stick or & pipe.. The wan then stopped -

eway about two ee stepa, then hit the man again ons 4

or two times. stated he was gpproximately twelve fest °

away when this happened, but that he didn't know the man who

was hit nor the man who 6id the hitting. He stated he nottced

the wan walk off and up & hill and, at that point, he ran :

over to where the man was lying on the ground. He stated

that someona moved the man who was lyin{ on the ground, and

he oould see that the man had been hit in the head with some -

objeot. Ha further asdvised that an tnmate name piokadgv Ny
up the victim's glasses. A DR .

fdentified a photograph of VALACHL out of @ i:.-
group of elght photographs as the man whe did. the hitting, ~;@V
and the photograph of SAUPP as the man who waﬂ lying on the

ground with his head indured. e

(Y onumﬁ! eg‘a'q’n. nolth" ncommnduuou o cmho
AL ents ars nal 10 be distritmied o




| Inmate Registry|
questloned concerning. his knowledge of the assault made
upon inmate JOHN JOSEPH SBAUPP on the recreation field on
the morning of June 22, 1962..~&

%]stated thet he G14 not witness this assault .

and knew no of it until sometime after SAUPP had been 'f'
removed to the hospital. He said he was working that day N
on oconstruction of the new mill building and that he was Kk
driving a tractor with a scoop on the front end of it, hauling
materials. He was met by a correotional officer and told to~5
got a load of sand and go down on the recreational field and:.

cover up the blo on ths ground where an inmate hed 5
been assaulted, | sald he 4id so promptly and that he
has no other information concerning this incident. ki

AOu.ﬂ_;L[3A62___m Atlenta, Georgii-'

sAu_J

ey tiinm
doeun-‘un; ::; ’pa conln‘:ll‘ ade nin l& be aumm? 4




L]

l "\ Inmtfie Register Number .
U. 8. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, furnished the
following mfpr:.:atiom '

. .
- ’_‘ *

. _.__In__aunuj.:m_m_ﬁﬂgmg%?on furnished previously";
to SA advised that the pipe

used by VALACHI was at the hedge row for about a month and

about two or three days before VALACHI hit SAUPP with the
pipe it was near where the striking took place.

3
.
L
X

i

4
A




Ereun e s PDER'AL BUREAU oE‘-mvesncvu

' Date ___July 6, 1962

Agjwas interviewed at which time i
he furnished the following silgned statement: '

"Atlanta, Georgla
July 3, 1962

"I,[ l,mgge the following
voluntary ctatement to| and
] who have 1dentified themselves
to me as Spucsial Agents of the F.B.I. No threats
or promises have been made to me to furnish this
statement and I am furnishing this statement
voluntarily.

"On the morning of June 22, 1962, about 8:00
cr 9:00 A/M, I was sitting in the top tier of the
stadium, facing East, and playing cards. I heard
some loud talking and saw ocne of the men doing
this loud talking, step away and return with a
pipe witl which he struck another man from behind.
I recognized the man with the pipe as Valachi as
I knew him previously. At this time, I was about
forty feet from this incident and had a clear
unobstructed view, After Valachi struck this man
from behind, he hit him again on the ground, turned
to leave, and then returned and struck the victim
at least two more times whille he was lying on the
ground. All blows with this pipe were made in the
area of the head and face.

“I imme&iately called | lena

. went to the aid of the victim with] |
I asked to permit me to turn the victim
[ 1

over as he appeared to be strangling.
told me to turn him over and I turned ths vietim on

his side and picked up his eyeglasses which were
-near him in a gutter. A stretcher arrived in a

few minutes and I helped put the victim on the-,¢~f~*”w
ptretcher.

Atlante, QGeorgla

ot .

I aab Date dictated

This 12CUmONt RegVigne nelthar tn Frand Tons r ot conclusione of the FBIL It o lhc proparty of CHO fl"'
youi d4oneyl ll B 1Y cpmemn e tiege itnut.ﬂ.wd cutalde toar '-ucncy :
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“When the victim's‘body'was moved, I saw no :ﬂj?\
8izn of any weapon. I was not acquainted with the
vietim, ' ' L .

~L gave the victim'sg glasses to |
[ Tadoue 11:15 A.M. on the seme iorrImg—— |
"I have read this statement of two pages and qif
1t 1s true and correct, — ' o
. /8/
~ . = o6
. "Witness: , Spec. Agent FBI i
. . [Special Agent, F.B,I," o
. , AG the time of furnishing the abo
L e lstated that he 18 scheduled fop rele
. ' WnTe ;
o

leasie on July 23, 1962;?

O _ is the date presently set for trial of PH VALACHI -

BN . 1n Uniteq States District Court, Atlanta,
T in the

, Btated that .. % -
o event the trial is no held on that date that he can. ey
@8 . . be resched A

¢
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GHT':aab

Follot s the qigned statement. of|
Inmatc RCLlnuPJ - o

"Atlanta, Georgia
Jul.,r 3, 1962

“1,] | make the £
statement To' an
who have 1identified themselves to me as Special Agents .
of the FBI. No threats or promises have been made to
me to furnisn this statement and I am furnishing thls
statement voluntarily.

"1 apl lyears of sge and was born on
Jin Poughis eepste,‘New York.

"1 have known Valachi for about two months and

knew Saupp since September, 1961. . I never knew them "
to have any assoclation with one another, and they
worked in different areas'of the tailor shop.

"On the morning of June 2&, 1962, I waiked with %
Valachi from the cell block about 7:30 A.M..” We walked *.
together toward the stadium as far as the “ree at - the i
‘bottom of the steps and separated at.this point. This -, .
was about T:35 or 7:40 A/M. . 'After leaving Vzlachi, I ¢
walked over and talked tq,my softball team manager. B

"The next time I uaw leachi was about 8 :CO ‘A,
about.fifteen feet from the'end of thée bleachers. I '
.happened to turn from where I was talking 'to some

.- friends and saw Valachi st behind - Saupp - o
.was talking to inmate number . I saw i
Valachi with a pipe ralsed over his head and saw nim - |~

. owing this pipe and hit Saupp on the right temple from
‘behind, knocking him to the ground. Valachl threw The -
‘pipe to the ground, turned to walk away; saw Saupp = = !
«ubill moving, returned and picked up the pipe, and hit
~ Saupp onec more time. Valachi then began to leave again,
saw that Saupp vas still moving, ~and then returned. and "
'hit Saupp four more times, ' All B8ix Hlcws were around

f the hcod and face, Valachi ther turned and walked
'to:ard the new mill building undev oonntruction




AT T0-1965
GHT: aab

"I have read thig statement'consisting of two
bages.and 1t is tpye and correct,. ‘

78/

"Witness: L, —5pec. Agent, FBI
Special Agent, FBI"
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AT 70-19065
GHT: aab

About .Noon, June 28, 1962, 1
united States Penitentiary, Atlanty, telephonicaIIy
advised 35A that he had relnterviewved i
VALACHI that date and that VALACHI had.stated he was-now
wllling to tell the FBI the story of how, when and why he
assaulted inmate SAUPp, - ey

N




Cov tass0) ' rosa.u. BUREAU OF .mv_ssmpr T
f . ) co ' L c . .

Date ..__,.\I.u-_ll_ﬁx.._lﬁg__—

JOSEPH VALACHI was interviewed at which time he
furniched the following signed statement:

"Atlanta, Georgia T
June 28, 1962 T .

"I, Joseph Valachl, make the following state- A >

ment freely and voluntarily to Special Agents : - o
] endl — ] in the presence . o

of] ] No threats or promises have been o
made to me and I am aware that information I furnish '
willl be used against me in Court. I am aware of my % |
right to counsel of an Attornmey.

"On the morning of June 22, 1962, about eight -E
oclock A.M. I was on the recreation field on the ‘ o
wallk between the mill and the grandstand. ' o

“As I was walking down this walk toward the
handball court I saw immate John or Jonnie. I had
reccived solid information that Jonnie, who I have S
since learned was John Joseph Saupp, had 'branded® [ b6
me as a 'rat' to numerous other inmates in this , PIC
institution. Thin was not true as I had never been =
gullty of 'ratting' on anyone. To be branded a .
'rat! by the inmate population means you get the ok
'cold shoulder' from all other inmates and possibly
suffer serlous physical harm. I felt that other
inmates were out to kill me and I was frightened
and very much wrought up.

"I saw a piece of pipe lying beside the walk
on the grass., Being quite angry I picked up the
plece of pipe and struck him on the right side of
the head. His back was to me and I do not lmow L

~ the name of the inmate he wag.-taliting to at the . e

: time. He fell to the ground and I guess I went

e oo erazy for I hit him several more times on the head.
e I then turned and walked back toward the construction

office. On the way I met an officer and I handed him

the plece of pipe. I told officer that he, meaning

-Jonnle, had been the cause of all my troubles.

} q?() - 1355:353*25" g? viv@a?

PRI

i
on -8/28/62 ., _Atlanta, georgia File § _Atlanta 70-1965
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‘I was taken immediately to the asgocliate
wordous office where I told associate warden what
I had done and that Jomile had been the cawse of
all iy troubles,

4

“fhe false mmors about ne being a 'rat' begen
aome Lo weeka ggo when evidently someone informed
penitentiary officlals that two inmates were planning
to encape Ly concealing themselves in the metal balance
boxeitt on a portable crane and cacape when the crang
wan taken cutside the walls for official use In
conctuction, One of these immates was, I am told, v .
| | I certainly did not
tell anyone of the eseape plot. In some manner
wimwovm to me John Saupp began spreading the word

anong lmmates that I was the person who tipped off - |
the penitentiary officials and prevented
This came baclt tO mo
from numarous perseols and I em sure he did spread -

that faloce rumor.

"When I began hearing of these false rumors I .
came voluntarily to the asssclate wardens office and’

I told the officer on duty that I was 'branded’ smd- 3. .’

- asked to be locked up. This was on Saturday morning
835 AN, June 16, 1962, I remained in the associate
werdenn office untiﬁ Yednosday morning June 20, 1062,
After tallting with on Tuesday, June 19Ch,

I wos returned to population.

. "On Thursday June 213t, 1962 I found out for
sure that John Sauvpp was the one who was spreading
the false rumors. I 416 not mean to hit him as nard

1&5 I did.

' "I have 1ead this statemont and it is true to
the best of my kacwle I voluntarily affix my
signature to this the ourth ard lasc pege and my
initiels to each of the preceding pages.

/8/ “Joseph Valochl

PR P
T S




AT  70-~1565

GHT:aab
l'1 ’>

"Witness Spec. Agent, FBI, Atlanta, Gal.
Witnoese: Agent, FBI, Atlanta, Ga. ‘

. Witneus:

e .

. At the conciusion of the eﬁ%fffff?:ff the above signed

oy statement, VALACHI requested that SA inform the United

T States Attorney, Atlanta,

that he did not care to émploy Attorney:
New York City, whom he had called on the previous day

employcd to represent him. VALACHI stated that he did not P
then consider 41t necessary to incur large attorney feces when '
he was golng to plead guilty to the assault and tell the entire
story in court and that he now desired that the court appoint
an attorney to represent him ac he does not have the money to

pay a lawyer. VALACHI stated he would write an airmall letter
to[:;:::ffjjmmwdiately, advising

to disregard his
telephone. call of the preceding day and not

b to come to visit
him in the capacity of counsel on July 3, 1962, as hc had

agreed to do during the telephone conversation which VALACHI "
had made from the United States Penitventiary in conformity wlth ) i
a court order directing that he Le permitted to telephone an- - - @ ;3-*“
attorney of his cholice in New York City and request his services., '
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Set forth below 13 a copv of a synnﬁemental
report made by U, s,
Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, td
of that institution, dated June 28, 1062:

"RE: Death of 78776-A SAUPP (Assailant 82811-A VALACHI)

"To bring you up to date on what I have been
able to pilece together from investigating this assault
on Sau?p by Valachi: Saupp died at 5:24 A.M. Sunday,
June 24, 1962, : .

"I have continued interviewing every inmate I can
learn was in the vicinity, They, as 4 rule, will not
talk. I have found a few who will, and as time goes
on ang 80 many men go through my office, I get a few
results., ' .

stated he was there &n whole 1 happen,

He sald no word was ever spoken by Valachi or Saupp. . .
Valachi came from the rear and struck Saupp with the '
pipe knocking him down. Valachi dropped the pipe and’
. Btarted to walk away. Saupp moved and Valachi. jumped .
. back, grabbed the pipe and struck Saupp repeatedly,. & .

.. Inmate | who had been malkin% wlth Saupp.

- . "intervened shouting "Do not hit him again Valachi -
drew back the pipe as though to strike N -
turned and ran. valachi struck Saupp again and walked':.
away with the pipe over his shoulder. P

© AL .
, . .
b : =

ey
iy,

I have not been able to get any information from -
jon my first interview with him because he claimed

he had left Saupp prior to the assault. “When called

‘back today and confronted with the information.I had - .. = -
received he still stays with his original story.;;,f T

EN

KT

- 85395~
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“valachi has been flighty ever since I informed
him Monday morning that Saupp had died. It is obvious
that he feééls no remorse or responsibiiity only a :
desire to fabricate & plan of action that will enable
him to plead a lesser charge than the 1st degree in- '
dictment. He attempts to enlist me in this enterprise, . .
trylng to extract ideas on how best to do things and I
8t1ll not telling me anything about what really happened.
e makes little slips though which help to put the pleces
in place. One slip he made was in the presence of the

F.B,I. agent and this was when he said. in describiné

exactly what happened, that he had not known _
was there untll he started to holler so loudly.«

j
L
"I get the feeling that valachi will fight the S Bt
. .thing c¢lear to the wire and never come out with a full accpunt‘ i
- of the whole story. The statement he gives the F,B.I. % -
in an effort to establish motive but no premeditation '
was this: He had been told, and he knew it to be true
by the solidness of his informant, that he (valachi)-

had been branded as a rat and that Saupp was-the one
who was branding him.

oy had,received-infoﬁméninn_gn_mhﬁnﬂdaf,'June S
14th that an egche artis and G

Jof valachi,

RIS SN R - PR

R

" were intending to attempt an escape: through the rear 45
ate in the counter balance box of a mobile crane e
%"cherry picker”). I had locked these two_men upo ‘
‘over the week-end of June 15th, reteining
t1ll now. It was on June 15th that Valachi turned
himself in to A.W.B. I may have given valachi the
idea of using this as a motive by questioning him as
to whether or not this was the reason h° had been
branded
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"This 1s about how things stand. I have notes E
on all interviews and the F,.B.I, said the U, §. Attorney
was requesting a group of F,B,I, agents to come out :
next Monday, July 2nd to interview inmates, T will
help them expedite thig and meke my notes available, "
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Date ML@J&&Q______

S L. J ,‘ AR . ":_,- v N ‘b6.. : ‘;
. ,eoeam. BUREAU OF mvesmé‘ AR bs

i
i

ihm&te, Uo so ar'y" . . b
Atlanta, Georgla, Inmate Register Numbe wasg ;
questioned to ascertain if he witnessed the assault upon

vietim, inmate JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, which occurred on the

morning of Juns 22, 1962, on the recreation field of the .

U, S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Qeorgia.

[;;] stated that | ] JOSEPH VALACHI's,
Inmate Register Number 82811-A, | jout that he never '
knew VALACHI until he met him at The U. S. Penitentiary,
Atlanta, Qeorgla, and has only been ¢ellmate with him for

the past two months.

stated that he did not witness the
assault on SAUPP and could furnish no information congern-
ing the incident.

lstated that from his observation of o
VALACHI, VALACHI seemed %o be & very normal person, friendly ' .
with everyone and that he had observed absolutely .
no evidence ol mental instability or excitability, and that he .
had pot observed VALACHY to have any temper tantrums,  He ) '
stated that VALACHI never complained in his presence or to
his kmowledge of being branded as a “rat", and that he ob-
served no 1ndication that VALACHI wasg upset mernitally or
psychologically on the morning of June 22, 1962,

| [ lstatea that at the time t
took place he was in the stadium talking with

and was not near the scene of the assault.

ey . 23305
o U. 8. Pexutdnt’ZaQy, ) 309%
on T/3/62 . Atlante, Georgia—"" ., umijents 70-2965 .

. iy E
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information:

I !was in the vicinity of the Industrial . I [
3uilding on a r talking with another ed - s F

on the morning of June 22, 1962. ‘heard and -
1aw & commation in the bleacher area of t ‘and heard -
someone sa&y that someone had been hurt. who works '
‘2 the weave shed, knew that the.shed contained a Mobile
isretcher, 80 he ran to the shed, ohtained: the stretcher,
1=d asslst inmates in taking the vietim to the prison.
wspital, had no direct knowledge of the assault.
iz saw nothing in this regard. ' - o : N

| _| Inmate ‘Register Numberg;::::g .
J. 8. Penitentlary, Atlanta, Georgia, furnished the following

|
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| Inmate Register Numberl | o
U. S. Penr . anta,.Georgis, furnished the follow- )

ing information:

e N He was near the ball diamond at the time the :
S incident occurred. He 88W nor heard nothing but when the
. commoticn began he ran over, s8&w the victim 1lying on the _
ground with head mashed in, helped put victim on a stretcher,
&nd helped carry him to the hospital. :

On — T/3/62 o ___ Atlants, geo

b —Spealal Agents lona” -

313 document contatum nefther tecom CTCTTETONS OT TN Y Ji. :
it 49000Y; {1 and (te zontenta e 8ot to be distributed vuteide ¥
: ,: . R . g "

e

\-_/-. v



.

Date July 3 1962

L "] Inmate Register Number L
U. 8. Penitentilary, Atlanta, Georgia, furnished the
ollowing information:

He was sweeping the area of the Industrial i
Bu11d1ng on the morning of June 22, 1962, and stopped to:
talk briefly with ancther prison inmate. About that time,
he heard a commotion in another pert of the yard

bleacher ares and ran tc see what was happening.

advised that he saw the victim on the ground, helped to;
put the victim on a stretcher, and helped to carry him to
the hospital, [ ]did not see the actual easault of the
vietim and could furnish no iufomation in this regard.

n._~__IZBZ§g_°. Atlantal Gaorgia
hv_~¢__Spaaia¢uAsnnt

“niy $ocum»n\ cwnuL-- nefthee rocnmu
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Date _July 5, 1962

lﬁ J Numbex Cell Number
U. S. Penitentlary, Atlanta, (Georgla, advised:

® l II [ and was working at the
= time that JOHN SAUPP was brought in the hospital. He did

'ﬂﬁ;-" [gpt recognize SAUPP until he had looked at him three tiifes,”
. e stated that he originally knew JOHN SAUPP in
Co 1943 and 1944 |

He stated that 5
¢ was qulfte Ifriendly W and saw him Just I
about every evening in the yard. He never knew SAUPP to
: . have 111 feeling toward anyone and knew of no one who
e o would want to hurt him,

i

He stated he saw SAUPP on the yard the night before
SAUPP was killed and exchanged newspapers with him. »

He stated he does not listen to the talk around
about him and has heard nothing from anyone as to why h
SAUPP was killed and that he does not know the person who !
did the killing. :

"y v Oy = o~ f
iw0- 558057 9
%
. |and L
F 13t —-Date dictated Ma———
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Set forth below is a report made by Correctional
officer [__ | vy, 5. Penitentiery, Atlanta,
georgia, to] | dated
June 22, 1962:

"Tnmate Saupp - 78776

"pt approximately 8:10 A,M, this date I was
on duty in the Hospital when inmate Saupp - 78776
was oroucht in on & stretcher. He appeared to be
unconscious and he had multiple deep cuts about the
head and face, and was bleeding profusely.: He was
taken immediately to the eatment room where he was
under the care of Doctor[%f::ffj S

e was then undressed and taken to the X-Ray
room, When removing hils T-shirt Doctor asked -
me to witness the fact that the T-~shirt was not.muti-.
. lated or torn in any wa Then in order to remove R
the T~shirt Doctor had to rip it off his back

so as not to take iT over the inmates head which might .
add further injury to him. T UL

. "The inmage! es were:turned over to.Correc- . -
tional Officer T was instructed to stay with.. ..
the inmate unt. was relieved, I was relieved from . i
my duties in the Hospital at 2 P.M.". < . TR

v

,395° .9
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Date my 6’ 1962

| ﬁa Sn

t eorgia, home address|
was questioned concerning his know-
ledge of the assault upon JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, inmate, U

Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, Inmate Register Number[;f:::::]}
in the recreation area of the U. S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, ;
Georgis, on the morning of June 22, 1962,

|stated that he had made his

report to

a copy of this

report was given %ol

|to refresh his memory,

and after reading same stated his rerort 1s correct.

[ ___|stated that when he first
observed inmate SAUPP, SAUPP's head was a mass of blood,
[§?§:f?at his features were not discernible. | |

stated that he witnessed SAUPP's clothing being removed
by Mediocal Technical Assigtant| land .who was

supervising at the time.

[stated that he

was haavily stained with blood,

or socks.

the time he observed him.

plood stains on SAUPP's trousers
that he particularly noted that SAl

noted SAUPP was woaring a white cotton T-shirt, blue denim
{rousers, dark cclored leather shoes, and that the T=shirt

anﬁ_ihgi_ihgzﬂ_uﬁrn_nnTe small
. stated

UPP was not wearing & shirt

stated that SAUPP was never
able to speak end was apparently unconscious during a2ll of

!

U. 3. Penitontiary

o—

il

170 -

35395- O

—File #_Atlanta 70-1965
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bate _JU1y 6, 2962

I U. Sl Peni"'
tentia

ria, home address ' N
was questioned concerning his kmow- .
ledge of the assault upon JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, inmete, U L
Penltentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, Inmate Register Numbedzgiz:::::]a o
in the recreation area of the U. S. Penitentiary, Atlan o
Georgla, on the morning of June 22, 1962,

stated that he was on duty at

the U, S. Public Heelth Se2rvice Hospital, U. S. Penitentiary,
Atlanta, Georgia, &t the time inmate SAUPP was brought there '
on a stretcher by inmates. He stated that SAUPP was 1mmed1ate1y
taken to the out~patient clinic for first aid, and that he,

witnessed SAUPP receiving first aid from Medical PR
Technical Assistant and| | #

Iatateq that he left the room after
a few moments and went for who came immediately, ‘
and SAUPP was then removed ating rocu in the hospital,

| |state at te SAUPP's undershirt v

was quite bloody, and thet he, wag witness to the s

fact that 1t was not torn at the tTime SAUPP was brought in, :

but that] | instructed that it be torn from his body

rzéﬁhgn-thﬂn—nn;led over his head, in view of SAUPP's conditlon. !
stated that al

: illeLmrm_up_mm_ﬁas removed
and turned over to Correction and

then turned

them over to him, | | and heJ I
er delivered to a S
I lo T

ffice, the following articles of clothing:
_;jz ' ‘; 1 pair of blue denim trousers;

1 pair of leather shoes; i
1 blood-stained undershirt;

1 broken upper dental plate. ' |

stated that he had no further g'if? "
““‘*“Rnnwleuga*o*“thia~1nc1dent. "

u. 8. pennenhézp 3539 9- 9— )

6 ;’_;l;_?/_?_,_/,é,g_mv o ____Atlanta, Georgia Fil, # Atlenta 70-1965 P
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Set forth below is a report made by Correctional :
U, S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia,
[ \ dated June 22, 1962;

"SUBJECT SAUPP, 78776-A

"Sir.

"The 8bove caption  inmate 8 cloth
ic up at the Hospitel Trom
C, 0, at approximetely 1 115 A M, this
ate, 1 pair Pants, 1 paip Shoes, 1 Under-
CAl Plnte sine

shirt, 1 Dent € broken, Contents
delivered to bersonally,

"Respectfully,"

'

CO 'O. "

:
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Date __.Inly_ﬁ.._l%&__‘__.

o6 el
! U, S,
Public H v OBp s W uestioned concerning

b1c 7|
his lknowledge of the assault upon JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, inmate,
enitentlary, Atlanta, Georgia, Inmate Register Number
| in the recreation area of the U, S. Penitentiary,
Atlanta, Georgia, on the morning of June 22, 1962

[ |stated that] | 3
l Jemployed in the U, S, Public Health Service Hospital,
and assigned to duty in that capacity at the U. S. Public Health
Service Hospital, U. S. Fenitentiary, Atlante, Georgia.

I;_;h:]stated that he was in themllway at the
hospital & e time inmate JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP was brought ;
in on a stretcher, and that he followed the stretcher into T
a room on the second fioor and began render first aild, i
tated that he was assisted by| | and Dy
He stated that he stayed with SAUPP until chd

the X-ray {films ¢of hils skull were developed, and that he !
assisted in undressing SAUPP, Fﬁstated that the i
clothing removed from SAUPP!s wody was turne 8

young Correctional Office, unknown to him. |stated y N 1
that he was present, and tiat either he or the doctor urged **  H

caution in the handling of SAUPP!'s bloody undershirt, noting - BT
that it was not torn, but that it was necessary to tear same '

R from his body in order to er injury to SAUPP b o '2fg
L pulling it over his head. | stated that[;;;:::::f:] o N
oo . gave instructions that the shirt be torn off for B reason. B

[%]stated that he noted that SAUPP was - i
. having extreme difficulty in breathing and that both nostrila
- were gtopped up with blood clots, which he removed, ahd that .~

. upon further examination he found a dental plate lodged in J“{;<
e SAUPP's throat, which was choking him, He stated that he @+ =i
- . removed this dental platif:ffiff:fﬂs blood stained end broken;
i one part being missing stated that this took place

- A during the administering of first ald and that the de ate §7
s N his knowledge, turned over to k3
o . [ |steted that he had no er !

nformation concerning this incident.
Nl —
70~ 35395~ 9
U. S. Penitentiary, ' I
T/2/62 ., Atlanta, Georgila File # Atlanta 70-1965

ldJB Date dictated 7/5/62 . ' o i A
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Sef %Qnﬁh_hﬂlnm_isja report made by
| ] U. S. Publig i
U. S. Penltentiary, Atlanta, Georgila, to
dated June 28, 1962:

"SAUFP, Reg. MNo. T8TT6-A

"On June 22, 1962, at approximately 3:15 A M.,
I was asked to examine inmate Saupp, Reg. Noc. T78776-A.
Saupp, &t that time, was in the Minor Surgilcal room
on the second floor of -the Hospital., When first seen,
Saupp wes not 1in contact with his surroundings, was
bleeding profusely from the nose, and was seen to have
multiple lacerations over the face and scalp. Upon
quationing the inmates who brought the patient to the
hospital, I was told these wounds resulted from blows
administered to Saupp by another inmate, utilizing a
metal pipe. These blows were sald to have been inflic-
ted at approximately 8:05 A.M., June. 22, 1962,

"After gross examination revealed the patient to
be 1n no immediate danger, he was transported to the
- X-ray Department, where multiple x-rays of the skull -
- were obtalned. These films revealed multiple fractures -
of the facial bones and at least two depressed fractures
of the skull. One of these, the most extensive, involved .
" . the anterior portion of the left temporal bone. The .
-»" " other, involved the right Zrontal bone. Following the
. x~-ray procedures, the patient was returned to _the Minor

' : _'e‘.%
~:¢ reical v where he vas examined b J
L : findings

~are included in his report which is to be forwurded to your |- ff& q
.. - office, S

s "Briefly, at the end of| | consultation, _
it was decided that the patient should be treatgd supponaivel

‘;'J;;fxfthroughout the remainder of h?ﬂ(igggL‘gpei:;g)h;p'bqndi'- n

e

.2

3
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permitted, a surgical exploration should be carried
out in_the r following day. At this
time, took over the patient's
care {57 THe Temainder of the 22nd of June, 1962,

A report by \__________\will be forwarded to your
office,

"I next saw Seupp &t 8:00 A,M., June 23, 1962. At
this time, although the patient!s temperature had risen,
his bleood pregsure, pulse and resplirations were stable,
and it was felt that surgical intervention was necessary,
| Vdescription of the operative findings and

urgical procedure will be forwarded . to your office.

"I left the Hospital &t 6:30 p.m., on 6/23/62

-+ .. . , and at this time, Saupp's condition was regarded as
- seriods and the prognosis was very guarded. I re-
¢eived a call from) 1

—] 8% 3:15 A.M, June 2§, 1962, -
| informed me that Saupp's condition was that
e _ his blood pressure was failing and his respirations
v, were becoming irregular. In splte of blood replace-
. o ment and other measures 81l vitel activity ceased and -
thg patient .was prdnounced dead at” 5 24 A M., June 24
1962.

- . s - -

GHT:djis _ o

e ~
R i R R

’
“
ST
P Y
WAL a1

"It should be noted that Ssupp was in an unconscious ;’

state from the time I first saw him until the time of
"his death.

"By direction of the Chief MedicalVOfficer:

\




\‘ 10, s,
Public He ervice Hosp nitentiary, -

Atlanta, Georgls, was Questioned conceming his par-
ticipation in the rendering of first aid and treatment

of inmate JOHN JOSEFH SAUPP, Irmate Register Number T8T776-A,:
who was agsaulted in the reoreation area of the U, 8. Peni-"

tentiary, Atlanta, Geore;ia, on the morning of June 22, 1962.

reviewed & copy of his report dated
June 28, 1962, an Btated that this report is complete
g.nd he gould add nothing to what is set forth in the
ocument .

— 10="335 o~ O
U. 5. Penitentiary, Atlenta T0-196

7,’3/62 of At].anta, georgia ° ' File § Atlente T0 19‘5‘5

. < . v . . .. i
b V\EZ“i"-l Agentl = — } Date dictand

T4




U 8. ¢
Publll?mﬁ‘!arﬂ.ce Rospital, U, 8. Penitentiary, -
Atlanta, Georgia, was questioned ooncerning his par-
ticipation in the rendexring of firast aid and treat-
ment of inmate JOHN JOSEFH SAUPP, immate register
number T877%-A, Who was assaulted in the recreation
area of the U. 8. Penitentisry, Atlanta, Georgia, on
the morning of June 22, 1962,

| | reviewed a copy of his report dated
July » énd stated that this report 13 complets
and he could &dd nothing to what is get fertn in the
doocument .

C

170- 3539 5-

- U..3, Penitentiary, = SR
_1[3[._-__'_ Atisats, georgla S File §At1Enta 70-1965

Ry 4
o g ot

by M!LA&QBL\ j’é.ig'_oa,. dictated __'LZELGQ__.s_,.

- e W
i1 dooument conle ing nelther recommondations nor coaclulxon- of the F‘B!. It s the propcny of the FBX and ts louw& \o
tyees 2guney) i and iia confcnll are nol ta ha dlrutb\uod ounl.da your aasner.. .o .

PRI

e, {M\.;;,»;»“MM‘*— .




AT 70-1965
- GHT:djs

S

J;-* T ———-—gét forth below is a report made byl I g =

o [ Ju. s. public Health Service S, Penitenti-
U _ ar%, Atlanta, Georgia, to dated July .2,
- 1962 - C

<A
f
Y

L ) "SAUPP, Reg. No. T8776-A

"This patient was first seen by me on June 22,
1962, about 8:20 AM, at which time he was being
seen by]| When I Tirst saw him, he wasg
thrashing atout on the bed and had fo be restrained.
He would not respond to verpal commands. He was o]
completely out of contact with his surroundings. ., =~ = .. i~

-} ~ ‘was lontacted &nd recommended weé obtain x-rays of the. .. 7
: skull. These x-rays were obtained and the patient was - .~ -
. returned to the surgery room on "C" Ward, at which timei;fﬁ;-»'
< I had his head shaved, so that I could determine the R
- extent of soft tissue damage. _—

"There was a laceration over the left maxilla, .
The maxilla was crushed into the maxillary sinus end:-."’
several bone fragments were removed., The wound was ~

- irrigated and closed with gut and black silk,

A lcm laceration over the left frontal area was
cleaned and a compression bandage applicd. Several .

other smaller abrasions end contusions nbout the: face
and head were cleaned and dressed

"The patient had considerable blood loss, estimated
at 1500 to 2000cc's., H1s eyes were swollen shut and he .
had blood clots in both nasal passages. He was typed ™ .:
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.and cross-matched for blood

and four units of bleoogd
were given during the. day,—

end the bleedin
with paraldehyde as Dr. Doum

His-vital signs stabilized
g from the no

se stopped.

He was sedated
an suggested,

"Refer to report by
June 28, 1962,

dated

concerining—ee—surge

Ty performed, "

"By direction of the Chier Medical Officer: "

35395- 19
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, . The folioving is 2z report of o
S _ dated June 23, 1952, which 1s as follows: -
I ”Saupp:— Reglster %78776 | ] -

U. 8. Penitentiary liospital : - ar

K
1

"OPERATED : L

o S G/23/62 "Debridement of massive frontal compouhd L
i ' ' comminuted fracture of both orbits, frontal and
i ethmold sinuses as well as left temporal region. )
"rnosthesis: Endotracheal oxygen, surital,
arnectine, 1% novocailne, : .
, "preparation: Phisohex and saline ;
: "operator: ‘ o :
k "+ "1yt Ascisb: R : f
L . . "Inst,Nurses: 1 prisoners[
N “ ) ] . s L
C R "circulators:| |
.0 - "anesthetists:] I ‘ .

"PROCEDURE: With the patient supine on the cperating table, .
 endotracheal, tube in place, the scalp was incised.in coronal .- ™ .-/
.. fashion using 2 of the left temporal lacerations as a part of " = g
" "the scar. Scalp wac reflected down over the face and ip ‘the .
«.o. Lleft. temporal region beneath the muscle we fournd a 5cm. compound’
- depressed ‘skull fracture from which brain was oozing,’ Bony . -V
.l Pragments vere  widely debrided here, The torn dura was .openedi .

i g.1ittle more widely in an effort to stop gross bleeding.: ' Brain,
-« oyas.feund .£0 be quite tense here, There also was some s0l1id” ﬁ 5
(%, clot in. the€:subdural space, hence we now uert fo the SREA
%" frontal region and found ir thé right low fronto-orbital regien
= g depressed skull fracture which extended on deown posteriorly
into the fronto-temporal region. Perforated opening vas made
here and the bonec rongeured swzy superficlally. iie then came

~ onto the masaive frontal fracturcs which extended onto both
frontal csinuses, the roofs of both orbits and fhroughout the

- othmoid Tend, Drain was oozing here as well from dural

A Jlacerations w:d the only thing Qe could do was to suck sway
'+ the brain as i1t oozed out, AL one stage decompression vas .
.l feird good but again the brain weuld take advantage of .all. 4

]
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possible room that had Loon made ziceding f'ren the tranches

of the ontericr el ral ics was ) tho dura having
been opencd by ; i the va : ric tears Lln the.
dura, the main £ which was Crapnsverscly acrozs the mid
porsvion ¢f the on ; osa, Gradually a thorough debridge-
ment wos currist out except for the bone ab the root of Lhe
nose. This was left as a possible center for reconstruction.,
The wills or the sinuses were shattered in the main and all }
che frontal cinuc membrane as well zs the ethmoids exposed o
were stripped of their lining membrares, * The arterial bleeding
could finally be controlled mainly by the use of silver :
clips and the dura could be closed in lineer fashion cxcent

for one fatdy sizeable loss of dura in the right frontal

reglon and thic wzs patehad with a 1x3cm, plece of vemporal
fascla. The dead space betwe:n the soft tissues of the k
orblt and the dura ves paciked with get foam strips soaked in' -
penicillin solution, using 1,000 units of penicillin G to B
the ce. on the get foam packs. Ve now returned to Lhe left ;‘
temporal wound, found that bleeding was fairly well controlled
and alzo temporarilly the cerebral edema. Silver cllips were -
likewise used here to produce the final control,of atterial
bleed and the scalp closed with interrupted 3-0 silk for the
temporal muscle on either side and for the galea and : ..
4-0 silk for the sczlp. Patient tolerated the procedure none: -
too well but was in very poor condition before we begen, having:,
required 4 bottles of blood prsviously and reguiring 9 bottles «i.
during the procedurz, The procedure itself was a troublesome , . °
one because of the excessive bleeding.. Prognosis for 1ife ||
here iz poor because of the fact that there it no way of H
controlling the cercbral edema which doubtless wiill continue,
There arc also possibly other clots scattered ebout the .
brain where it was thrown ebout ingide the skull due o the
terrific forces involsed. :

b6
/s /" b7C
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The following 1s a €opy of ‘2 Pre-Sentence Report ,
brepared by the Chief U. S. Probation Cfficer for the Southern
District of irew vork concerning VALACKT prior to his 1zs%
conviction:

[=X=N¥]

"Mames & Alizses Case No, Dis[,_osition ;
~ ]
I,

JOSEP: VALACHT . 37875-MIL . 20 yrs, to.run cons.
: ' - . 1 - w/sentence now ‘gerving,

" ALBERT AGUECT Deceased -

) - . '-Jv"‘f:w. ® . . j’. l-
- JOHN DOE - S . :
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"Names & Aliases. S | . . - Disposition’

"OFFENSE: These defendants -are charged in various counts of a ... %

30 count Indictment with. Violati&n of. the- Federal" Narcotic° T"WS;
They are Jointly chargediwith ‘Conspiracy in Count' Cpe -. ;* {
- (Title 21, U. S, C., Sections 173 and 173; Title" 18, U, 'S.. c,, K
~ Scction 05 and. the remaining’counﬁs over substantigg violations.

"Botween October 1958 and Ma;ﬂzaf”

Amport narcotic. drugs for Allicit distr;bution An the Unlted vl
States. Their ‘mctivities:extended”to.Canada &and Italy. The’
ring's-modus operandi,involved -the use -of Italian; 1mmlgrants
who delivered suitcases*and ‘trunks.made with false bottoms !
containing narcotics-to the ‘ringls egents at dockside-in Neyw
York City. Comforters: smuggled in vie ‘suitcases twere 111ed‘

with packages of nardotics. /The cooperation of thes rants %
Iwur enlistedl i i R

L*Xtigep'was.glso used to.smuggle -
v NS o e :

boside r 1 ‘.endants were
and 'who -arranged “financing:and ;
dellvery o 1€ rugs from oversens and hroughout
‘tho United States. Jcanadian gontractor, :namelytthe lat
Albéht Aguecl, -arranged;for délivery of the dpug Oﬁﬁl

o the United States group. *Thé value of drtigs®aelze A

‘evidence 13 estimated. a8 balny & excess ahig5y kT
.-retall level,. This’ poiggﬂ ug Ve - nagnitiays Jg’oo !

o \ﬂ

OPePﬁhtn over‘a peri
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account the misery, human suffering end- other crimcs czused Dj
the use of these drugs.

e ¢

Two of these defendants werc murdered subsequent to the
£1ling of the Indictment. William Holmes was killed in the
Bronx and Albert Aguecl was found murdered near Rochester,

Mew York shortly after he had become a fugitive while on
bond.

"WOLES OF DEFENDANTS: Albert Agucci - deceased,

"John Doe

" "Williem Holmee - deceased.
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"Joseph Valachi was in aﬁpdlicy'makipgvlevel with the ring.

"Res pectfully submitted
"ARCHE SAYLER Chief U. s. P, o

"JOHN T. CONNOLEY Supv. u, S P 0

"UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT = 37875-MJI{5.:_,

SOUTHERN- DIuTRICTrOF NEW YORK

"°resentencn Reporc ‘ ‘
“Name JOSEFH VALACHI " Citizenship U. S. Netive
"Address 3976 Hill Ave,, Bronx,lEDUCATION 7th Grade |
1‘3. Y.

”l’\{_",L‘ 58 (9—26-03) i

"gex Male ’ orrense su.s OF msnom AND
: - CONSPIRACY

“rliasca:  Anthony Sorge, charles Charbano, Joseph 31ano,
Cago or Calgo. E : .




fhe advice
enze, Having once L

almost formal statement, the defendant i
wvent on to bituerly denounce his ccnvictien, He denied naving s
engaged in ony conspiracy and submits that his past recor ‘ e
virtually defcants any protestaticn of innocense. "I was :
convicted by the Jury before the trial even began,”

TEHENT: Valachl maintained that on
01 n¢L @ttovnc he would not .dlscuss the off
diveshed himeelf of thils

"PRIOR CRIMINAL RECORD: F. B, I. #5444
TEEAGE, Valachl terms the major shart
being !'Junk arrests,!

police) know you,

and N, ¥, C. Police #
of nis arrests ac '

His contention ls that ‘what they. (the . -
they drag you in on everything.' R N

"EARLY LIFE AND EDUCATION: The defendant was the second of -% By
cI1x children, four ol whom survive, born 9-26-03 in N, Y.C
to Dominick and Mary (nee Casali) Valachl, He contends -~ e
that he was rearad in poverty-like circumstances-in upper East, P
lHarlem, a then predominantly Italian area, Valachi attributgs B
L his very early venvures into:petty crime to this asserted .. '»j PR
: deprivation. He postures a kind of false pride that countless- -
worthy citizens have emanated from the same area - - and yoints
to his own fallings as a quirk of rate. . 3

~

"Valachi 15 said to have attended Galvani Junior High gchool

- (P. s. 83), Manhattan, and left of his own accord ‘upen”
completion of the seventh grade, -

"FPAMILY DATA: According to the defendant, his father,
immigrant laborer, died in 1930 ¢

. brother, Anthony,
*-‘on & burglary

an
and then mother, in 1035 :
currently age 60 was sent to State prison LY R
charge 32 years ago. HKHe vas subscquently transferred“
" to Densmore's Prison Hospital for the. Crimlnally Insaie. and’
e 1% 15 doubtful that he will cver gain release, -

[ VISChL 1) r‘EF3WIEEE@“ET‘EHIE‘E‘H"TTFTJ'
¢laims bhlgterly that this

P )
has taken over the defendantts

Jukebox holdings, bdus : le for or maye proper*

financial amends to th o , . 5




somn e S e s
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"RESIDENCE: The RBronx residence was purchased on 2-12-60
TolIlowIng thce cale of their exceedingly attractive brick two
family home in Yonlorzs, The Yonlers residence was sold

for TQJ,COO ceuh ond a portion of this money was utilized bj
the defendant o live apart from his family as a fugltive
prior to nis avrvest qnd gullty plea in the Eastern District
of Mew York., iic wag a fugitive from 2-60 to 6-00. Valachi
I aclmowledges that hiu then immediate nced of cash was the

¢ .

cole veason the Westchester County home was sold ab well under)
L 1ts true wvalue, le now vcrbaliace his 'regret' for putting .
o . hls family to this loss.

L

"The Pronxk residence l[ l

. . "EMPLOYMENT AND BUSINESS HISTORY: Valachi asserts that his - "
i - busIness Is 'Jukeboxes not heroin.!' In 1958, he is said to « |
g . have purchased 20 jukeboxes from Wurlitzer's, Tenth Avenue
. and Broadwey, &s vell as from several other companies., The ,
cout of each unit ranged from $700 to $1000, 'The units were }ﬁ
~ ‘purchased on crocit and monthly. notice.came to $940, He deniess
ever having had Yo employ strong-arm menthods  to place his: S
s-jukeboxes and cltes -this. to be d public-fiction. ‘'The crooks::
. “are the store ovners who would just as soon throw you-out toxrﬁ~
-* @€t a better rate (from a competitor),! Valachl states that -
V’his weekly net earnings were $100. - Following his. Faute"n'.;r
District of New York tence, |

with the understanding that a regularwSVaQ
.weekly contribution would be made tol hccording’ -
to the defendant an ‘TREFT%‘QEEE_In his vin‘w'
promise, : l
"From 1954 to 1957, Valachl 'managed!’ the 2ataurant i
sgnd Bav, 13062 Castle iiill Avenuc, Bronx, | tends to |
feel thay he uactually had part ownership o 8 bar. The = ",
State lLiquor Authority subsequently revoked licensing for T

T

PR

“a two year period,

LR NSRS PSR
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]

e

-

1

[83)

"MILITARY

treasurer and

0 2=-5301, the defendant v
“rospeet Dress and Negligee Corporatl

s -

el i

N
on

i I’-\:.,!_,L:‘(“ ¥

Tollointodnyau

ol thelr government taxes
coviiment were sold at public auction.

acivendaent!s early work hlstory 1o

and the nerchandise !

without vevificction,

CUSineso

i)
ic claims to have been employed in ¢
c

ccow captaln aboard ve 15 run by

|end]

separate N, Y. C, concerns,

"PINYSICAL AMND MENTAL CONDITION: Valachi stands 5!'5" and is

overvicipht at I'7l pounds..
and not under doctorts car for any allment.
sentence in the Fastern District,

that iwc
dosagen

this celaim,
His blocd

"valacpl ccored an I, Q. (low-average intelligence) of €5 in

Put.lic Health Service test administered at Atlante

e 1s a rough-spoken, direct-mannered individucl
who offers the impression of mental agility.
secmingly candid, but the overall effect iz

caleulated vertal control of his . responses,

noticcable. :

the U, §,
on u-aZ-00,

"RELIGION,

sulin taken orally.

He 1s in reasonably good heaith

Prior to nis

the defendant maintained

an 2 diabetic who controlled this diseasc by dally

A thorough rhyslcal upon

nis admlscion into Atlanta penitentlary fafled to substantiate . ' . K

Elocd serology arnd urinalysis both proved negativeu. =~
ure is within normal range, his vision 20/2C,

and his heart and lungs quite normal.

Obesity and 22 mlssing
teeth zppear to bte the extent of his physical problems.

one of

Anxiety isg

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES: °He 18 & less than

His manner
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nominal Roman Catholic who last-~received the Sacrements at.'the:
time of his marriage in 1932. He purportedly attends. on & J;-:
once yearly basls., The de . admits that he at-|
one time had a girl ﬂiend, whom he regularly ' -.
visited and supported, . He maintains that she now resides S
somewhere in California.: He terms-himself a nominal gambler,
“but an interested follower. of horie racing =~ and the former
ewner of three horses; Night Dutchess,. Son of Terror, ‘and.
Almenso, According to] itwo »f the horses hore
claimed and one died,-- "'He admits that -he has been gomething of .
.. 'a rover and attributes this toia :quirk. of character and a,p@t
‘ very carly established 1n*life : Y SR

;The .Bronx. residenn*is the
"states that not one of]
offered any monetary assistance and-that
- factory. employment in. order: to assist
naintenance, and management.: I NTINE
T o o
B NEVALUATION: AND ANALYSIS' JosephVVa ag ‘;58 1s presentiy
©.,Berving.a 1b year. senténce at: Atlana&Penitenciary and’ his S B
- minimum eligibllity rélease date: A8 Junet1970, - He now v R
- stands. convicted before the. Courtkas a*second narcotics iolaﬁon
in a‘case situation-: entire1y3 :
E' D. N. X, case.h;- .

"Hn ‘has been 1nvolved 1n anti-socialnactivities since age 1
:;}_» more recent has come to_be’known as at high echelon narcotic
.TM “trafficker. = : .

. % .~ h N ) L
"Thpre is 11ttle that can be said ;n his favor oince he has faile
to denonutratc any . real scmblance -of* 1o} yed
i e been.iin', Cun ~with. Che aocieb 1
""which he livea'und a,,this'late,asq"her t1




adviged that his home &

stated that he did .not witness the assawjt - - i .
on ‘a2 JOEX JOSEPH EAUPP, . Imate Register Rumber A

Oe = =3 oveT by the tennis courts when the inoident ocourred.
Ee roosxd thet he 4id not know anything waes going on until he
got. am=t Yo tve mill.. o e T T
stated that he was not soquainted with the sudb




EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG

Date JUly 6, 1962

b6
b7C

. inmate, U. s.rzsmmm.__l
Atlanta, (eorgla, € Reglister Number
e s o

advised that his home address 1s] |
|

[ Jstated that he did not know the subject or
»gv gictim inmate JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, Inmate Register Number
78776-A .

stated that he was under a shade tree near
the handball court when the incident occurred. He stated
that he did not know anything was going on until the guards
started taking names of inmates who were in the area,

70 -

U. S. Penitentiary, ..
1/3/62 . __Atlanta, Georgia File # Atlanta 70-1965

Special Agents /dJs 7/6/62

Yy and L Date dictated

|
I
it
' -
Tzt dscument containae neithor recommend<iions nor ccncluslonn o( the FBI, It ia the proparly o! thu and is joaned to
tyow \.qcncy, {t and its contents are nut 10 .be dlattlhuhd oulside you




, Ui July 2, 1962,
wurned cver bo SA

- a

ja_letter which VALACHI

na¢ wriniin wol

[ [T IT Iz TioTed Thif ICTLeT Was dated

2

cwne 17, 1402, and 1s quoted as follows:

J

stated he refused to release this letter
mstructed VALACHI to rewrite the letter.




TL302 (Rev. 1.25.60)

’EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI(‘!A& , o
i

Dote July 6, 1962 .

inmate, y. 8. P Y,
€ Register Numbe was ques-
he witnessed the upon victin,

inmate JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, which occurred on the recreation
field of the U, 8. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, on the
morning of June 22, 1962,

stated that he was working with weights

about 250 feet away from where the incident took place
and that he saw nothing at 211.

70- 35395~ 9

HIy nia:::;ﬁry' Atlenta 70-1965
’, ¢ ] H

On _.7/%62 -1

8peoial Agents
—_ond

E File # \;

Dute dictoted _

-TREL A23ument eoninine nelther fecommendations nor concluaions of the FBI. It ¢s the property of the FBI and s [ozned 1
LURE GMhCP) I\ 4Ny ita contents are ket 1o be dtettituted outside your agency.

L

. “;- "«,' -




*EDERAL BUREAU OF tNVESTIG&‘

I

Date My 6L 1962

L____I__________J inmate, U, s, 1ary,
Atlanta, corgia, Inmate Register Rumber was

questioned to sscertain if he witnessed agsault upon
viotim, inmate JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, which oceurred on the :
recreation fleld of the U, S, Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgla,
on the morning of June 22, 1562. '

does not spe was interviewed

with the & ance of inmate Inmate Register
Number acting as int .

[;;;;::]stated that he was playing cards bejow
ground leve the stadium at the time the incident took
prlace and that he saw nothing at alil.

G- 35395-

U, 8, Penitentiary,
TR . __Atlanta, Georsia ©' iy, 4 ptlants 70-1065

djs

- and. Dote dictated __g/5f6a

- b
LCumant con, e AN Pl BT e 'tz' ..Iw
>ina o nter rrcommandations nor conclusions of the FBLI. {i (e the sroperty of the FRI .and Ia | Frer

ONEYI At and e conte ~tn are not 1o be dietributad outside Yout agency, v ; -




FD-302 (Rov. 1-25-60)

"EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGé&

Dote _JUly 6; 1962

AJ inmate, U, entiary,
Atlanta, Georgla, Inmate Reglster Numbe was
questioned to asmcertain if he witnessed the assault upon
victim, inmate JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, which occurred on the _
recreation field of the U, 3, Penitentlary, Atlanta, Georgia,
on the morning of June 22, 1962,

[ 1stated that he was playing baseball on
the sand lot diamond between the Tailor Shop and the weaving:
shed at the time the incident took place. He stated that he
heard abvout the incident after the ball game was over,

i;'z'70_ 3539 5- 9

U. 8, Penitentiary, |
o . 173/62  _ Atlantas, Georgia File # __Atlanta 70-1965

Spocial Ageontis

by e e e R E_E_Dara dictated ____7%5/63__._._.....

vhis desument contatia neither racommerdations nor concinsiony of the FBI. It Ly the p“‘:any of the FBI and ta losned to
,,.,,x 9yshar; i nd u. cuntanta are not to be distribuled oul.ld' your aq.ncy




FD-102 (Rav, 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG

inmate, U tentiary, Atlants,
Georgia, Inmate Reglister Numberl ‘was questioned to
ascertain if he witnessed the ass@ upon victim, inmate
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, which occurred on the recreation fleld
of the U, S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgla, on the morn-

‘ﬁlf*a ing of June 22, 1962.

' | stated that he was playing cards on the
stadium stalrs at the time the incident took place. He

ST stated that he was approximately 40 feet from the scene
RO of the incident and saw nothing until the inmetes startead
- milling around.

‘b6
:b7C
v ‘
N o 0 | M 9 :
’ 70 - 35399
U. S. Penitentiary, o
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EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG

Date JUly 6, 1062

! |1nmate enitentiary, Atlanta,
Georgia, glister Numberl;fégiz:ﬁ was questioned to
ascertain if e witnessed the a upon victim, inmate ,
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, which occurred on the recreation field |

of the U, 8. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, on the morning
eof June 22, 1962.

stated that he was plaeying cards in the
stadium at the time the incident took place. He stated

that he was approximately 40 feet from the scene of the
incident and saw nothing at all.

.
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REDERAL BUREAU dF‘mvesnGA“ S

July 6, 1962

Date

l ‘1nmate, U, & ntiary; .
Atlanta, Georgl®, Itmate Register Number was A

questioned to ascertain if he witnessed the assault upon

victin, te JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, which occurred on the ,
recreation field of the U, S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia,:
on the morning of June 22, 1962. .

stated that he was at the other end of
the yard at the time th ace, He stated

that h inmate Inmate Register
Numben and that he,| | saw nothing at all.
stated that when he heard about the

incident i1t was all over and the blood on the ground had
been covered with sand. ’ '

w70~ 353956~ 9
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inmate, Uo. S
Atlanta, Ueorgia, e egiater'Number i 7
questioned to ascertain if he witnessed the sssault upon.
vietim, irmate JOHN JOSEFH SAUPP, which ocourred on the °
morning of June 22,1962, on the’ recreation. z‘ield of the

U: 8. Penitentlsry, Atlsnte, Georgla.

' I stated that he ‘was at the oter end of the
yard at the t lace, He atated that
th inmate Inmate Register Numbe
and that when he heaxrd about the incident it was .
over, and that the blood on the ground had been oovereds
-with a pile of sand. "He stated that he did see three or:
 four teeth on the ground after it was all over., -

[ lstated i ’ (now gorxe}_n was s' S
also with 2 | | and e _time the incident
took place, o L s L

q:gtad that he, | Iandl were

‘ gome several hun yards from the place where the incident
- ooeurred, and that they did not kmow that anything had happened
.. until an officer walked w and took hia neme and mumbers -

2. At}
T
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FD.302 (Rev. f-23-60)

AR ¢ £ INVESTIG

Date July 3‘ 1962

b6

)

| N

0. 8, mutanturyl;_—] S
wag intex 8 V. S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, | .,
@nd advised that he knew nothing about the death of QOHN N .
JOSEPH SAUPP. . | )

5




DERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGA

» .
.
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" Date _JULY 34 1962

I B penttenttary[ ]
was interviewed 8t twae Us 3. Panitentiery, Atlanta, rgla,

and advised that he knew nothing about the death of JOHN
JOSEPH .8AUPR. ‘




. . .

July 3, 1962

Date

’

. | U. 8. Peniten‘ciarz! wes 1nter-}g
viewed 2%t the U..8. -Penitentisry, Atlan sorgla, and
ggvised that he lcnew nothing about the death of JOHN JOSEPH

UPP.




L DERAL BUREAU OF wvestica P

. Date

July 3, 1962

.

Vo 8o Penltantiary was
{nterviewed 8% the U. B..Penitentiary, Atlanta, eorgia,
and advissed that he knew nothlng inbout the death of JOHN
JOBEPH SAUPP.
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| l U'. 8. Penitentiary | ’
was interviewed at the enitentiary, Atlanta, Ueorgla,
and advised that he knew not‘ntng about tho death of JOMN :

J OBEPH SAUEP.
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Date __JUIY 3, 1962

U. 8. Penitentis
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EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG

Date July 5:_ 1962

S
b6
b7C.

l inmate, U. S. Penitentiary,
Registration Number 79214, advised that he was originally
sentenced %o 1ife for murder in 1953 while he was serving
with the U. S. Army in Berlin, dermany, This sentence
has now been reduced to 33 years and has been an
Inmate in the Atlanta Penitentiary since October, 1957.

[;;;:;;]stated that about 8:00 a.m. on June 22,
1962, when the fatal attack in this case occurred, he was
in the bleacher area of the majn bageball fileld, known as
the Federal Baseball Diamond, egtimated that he
was about 50 %o 15C__nf_r_dﬂfay f¥om where the fatal attack
actually occurred. | stated that he was just wandering
around in the area of the bleachers and could not identify
any other inmates who were nearby. He heard a commotion,
but wms unwilling to describe the exact nature of the
comnotion nearby, and stated that he did not even go over
to the spot where the assault Tfffffffland where many
other inmates had congregated. stated he could
not “dentify any other inmate who was in the vicinity of
the, fatal attack or who actually observed subject attack
victim opy tis flight theraafter.

[:;;:::]nould furnish no infsrmation regarding

subject's motlve for assaulting vietim and stated that he

. had never learned anything befors or since the fatal attack
[;;own '

on vioctim which might bear on subject's motivation.

alsc advised that he does not now know and never has ,'L
elther subject or victim personally. frenkly atated '
he was not the least intereésted in the crime which had. -
occurred nor in assisting the authorities in any way,

—Date dictated
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b‘..g.ﬂ,_' -Nii 5: 1962

[:lstated that he does not know either subject 1
or victim personally. At the time the fa ttack on victim*
occurred about 8:00 a.m., June 22, 1962, was in the :
bleachers section in center field at the main baseball field,
playing 4 othez_inmaﬁee vhom he could identify
only as and stated that at A
the time of the fatal attack involved in this case, he and
his fellow card players heard no commotion and did not
congregate with others at the scens of the fatal attack.

At a distance] |stated he saw several inmates carry a
person away to the hospital on a straetcher, but he 414 not
even know what had ooccurred and did not atOp playing cards
long enough to investigate.

also stated that, neither before or after the
fatal assault on vietim has ‘he leerned anythi egarding ?-f*
aubjeot's motive for ths ck on viotim, [:%§:§atated that
he was completely 1gnorant or the whole affair and believes:
that the only reason the guard took his name and number was f
becausc he was located by a guard sometime during the morning .
une 22, 1962, in the general area where the attack odourrdﬂ.
I—Qillntated that he definitely was no eye wiiness and knows . )
of no other inmate who actually saw subject attack victim or
leave the scene after the attack _

t




! inmate, U, 38, Penitenuiary.
Registration NumEerI advised that he 4is serving sévnn -
years for a narcotics violation. He was originally-sentenced

in New York City and has been an inmate in the Atlan&a Panlt&n; o
-tiary sinoe March, 1960, :

»,".‘.

does not know either subject JOSEPH VALACHJ or
viotim JORH JOSEPH SAUPP. On or about 8:00 a.m. on.June, 22,5
1662, Eﬁfgff,he assault on vistim by subjeot uliegedly took
place, wags at-the sand lot baseball field in thz raocreation
or yard area at the penitentiary, a considerable dintarice from
the assault involved in thias ca either before or since
subject'a assault on vistim has learned anything bearing
on the motive for the attsack. did not join the crowd
which assembled shortly after t attaocked vistim., He |
naturally saw nothing of the actual attack and kiows of no
one in the penitentiary who actually saw nubJecf'e attack

on viatim,

stated that his name and regisiretion number
ware probably taken dow: by one of the guards ¢a the morming °
of June 22, 1962, becauaa was in the gelerul area where -
the attack vccurred and might therefore havu been an eye
witnasa, _

\ 70- 353957 9
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o FDA0R thov! st “EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG

July 5, 1962

‘ invate, VY, S, Penitentiary,
Registration Number | advised that he was convicted .
ror homicide in Manila in .94\ and was given the death '

penalty. This penalty was Jater reduced to 15 years, and
he has confined in the Atlanta Penituantiary since
1960, stated that he is not personally acquainted
with eifher VALACHI or the n>w deccasad victim SAUPP,

About 8:00 a,m, on June 22, 1952,[::;::]0181m5
he was located in where he had returned after
brcnkfast. He was not released {rom thae cell block until
9:30 a.m, on that date at whivn time ho went to the

recreation area to play handbail. At this tiwme, he learned<5
that subjeot had attacked victin earby, and he was shown
the sand covered spot on the pa-erient whepre vietim had
apparently laid ble Abcut 10:3G to 10:4% a.m, on
June 22, 1962, when wasd on his way back to E:f:] ‘
[:::::::jrrom the handball courts recreation arsa,
he was stopped by a guard to who furnished his S
name and registration number, 1 not knew at the -~ .
time why his name and number were tiken by the guard butb R
later learned that all inmates in .rat area were identified - S
on the morning of the fatal attack, .June 22, 1962, in the -

belief that some of thém might have lLieen eye witnesses to |
the attack. :

stated that he defin. “ely was not in the
arca of the fatal attack at the time 1t occurred ané can
furnish no information either from hi. own knowledge or
hearsay bearing on subject'’s motivatic.: for the attack.
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| Number[ ] Ge11 Number |
. .[:::::]IJ. . P& n anta, Georgia, adviged: ;
He was on the yard only after the incident had '

occurred and wasg op ly wat three fellows whose
names are playing cards on

the day of the murder, He no victim being

carried off the recreation field as he was standing in
front of the Academy Office talking to an inmate who
worked there,

He stated that the current grapevine around the
Penitentiary is that the victim was & "rat” and had got
the individual who killed him an additional 20 or 25 years
sentence in the state he was from. j

fnsummendations nor eonch.lcﬂi of ﬂs! PBI. -
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Date July 5, 1962

l | Number Cell Number
U. 8. Pe r an

a, Georgla, advised:

At the time of the murder he was playing "
dominoes on the end of the Grandstand opposite to where

the murder occurred and did not see anything t
happened. His partn he game was & fellow
whom he knows as _

He saw a groub of prisoners running toward where'
the incident occurred and also saw the victim being carried
away on a stretcher but did not leave the (Grandstands

during this time. He stated that there were approximately
300 other prisoners in the area.

e ~ ot Lo it

He did not know the victim nor the person that

killed him antl has heard no discussﬁon concerning why this}
prisoner got killed.

Sy
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FDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG

Date __July 5, 1662

Number Cell Numben
U. S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, advlised:

He was in the recreation yard in the alleyway
betwesn the Grandstands and the old Industries Bullding
playing checkers on the morning of the murder and he saw
a group of prisconers running down toward the Baseball
Diamond. HKe did not get up and go with the yrest of the men
but a little later had to leave to go to the rest room, at
which time he was stopped and his name and number were taken.

The only thing he knows concerning the incident
was what he read in the paper. Ha did not know the individual,
who was killed nor the one who did the killing and has heard:@ -
nothing of the incident since it occurred nor before it
occurred.

SAa

o ]

Vhie deeufdty vontalng netther rocommendations noe concluatons of ll\o Bl it [ th'
daur 4yeAdVE W and Ite contanis are nol to be distrtbute




Date _ Juiy 5, 1962 °

”

L tumber] | Ce1l Number| ] -

U. S. Penitentigry, Atlanta, Qeorgia, advised:

On the morning of the murder he originally was
down by the tennis courts watching some of the matches,
but became tired of this and walked by himself to the
other end of the recreation field and noticed some sand
on the ground and asked what it was for, It was at this
time that he found out what had happened, but everything
was all over when he got thére. He then walked back .
toward the tennis courts at which time he was stopped by
an officer and his name and number were taken. He could
not identify anyone that he saw in the area and further .
stated that he knew neither of those involved, has no idea
what provoked the attack and has heard no talk either
before the incident or afterwards. ;
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[::;:; Cell Number
U. S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, OGeorgia, advised:

At the time of the murder he was sitting on the -
crandstand close to where the lcudspeaker is located and

3
i

remained ihere throughout the entire commotion and went in
about four or five minutes later when the bell rang. He " .
stated he did not know the man who was killed or the one who
did 1it. : . :

There were lots of other prisoners sitting around;
however, he could not recall any specific names. 3

B !
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. Lf;ww . ’EDERAL BUREAU OF'_INVESTIG?.

" Date JuWly &, 1962

| Number| | ce11 Mumver
U. S. Pen{tentlary, Atlanta, Georgla, advised:

Although he did not actually see the murder, he
was approximately 50 feet from where it occurred and was

playing bridge under a tree next to the c}r-emdtiL;tz:zn:;l_jntm.san_-;_:__l
faces the Baseball Diamond, Hls partner was

The first he knew of anything happening was when
he saw a crowd running toward the cpposite end of the :
Grandstand. A little later he inquired as to what had .
happened and heard the name of the person who got hurt but
remembers that he did not recognize 1t at that time, He
stated that he did notice a man beﬁff:ffjried away on a

stretcher., A priszoner he knows &as was carrying the
frcnt end of the stretcher.

A %fffff]he knows as was asked who 1t was!

got hurt and replied that he should know him:
as he worked in the Tailor Shop where &, works. .

He stated that he did not Know the subject, that .-

ha has no idea what oould h’ann prov olkked the attacl: nor has ;;{_

he heard any talk concerning it.
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l lNumber[:::::] Cell Numberl[::] .
U. S. Pe . P ; Georgla, advised: L
- ' On the day of the murder he was working as a 4
e fire watchman on the first shift which 13 from 7 a.m., to

& 3 p.m. As he was Just finishing his 8 o'clock round and |

. was coming cut of the door of the mill, he saw several i
et prisoners pushing the hospital cart up the ramp toward the ' .
— : hospital area. , ' .

. He stated that he did not get any closer than
e ten feet to the cart and only noticed that there was a :
T man which had been injured on the cart. 4

As he saw only the backs of those pushing the
cart, he did not recognize any of them.

e He further stated that he did not know either -  i[B
s the murdered man or the one that had done the killing. {
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Date __JUly 5, 1962

J 5

inmate, U, S. Penitentiary, Registration
| advised . C., he

was sentenced to serve has been

an inmate at the Atlan 1951. s

During the early wmorning rs on June 22, 1962
was in hls guarters in the isectlon of the iii]

Later e left the dormitory and went to the .
centar {Teld stands at the maln baseball fleld where he g

began playing dominoces, éfgar%Ttly the fatal attack in this -

case had occurred before came | enter field |
stands at the baseball fleld, because| learned of .
the attack at that time. v

definitely saw nothing regarding the fatalj
atta “the vietim had apparently be%? Eemoved at the

time |came to the baseball fleld. | was quite
certain that he did not gather wlith the crowd of inmates

which assembled immediately after the fatal attack, and .
therefore actually saw or heaff:fffffng which might be of Q T
evidentiary value. Likewlse, stated that he does h
not know ner has he learned anything since the fatval attack:

‘bearing.on subject!s motive for attacking the vicetim in this . . °
case, was definlite in stating that prior to the ‘ :
attack, he was not personally =2cquainted with either subject =
VALACHI.. or Victim SAUPP. : e

[::::::lstated that the guard probably obtained his = .y
name and number becsuse the morning hours, even sometime =~ .73
after ths fatal attack, was in the general area of the - ..
scene where the attack occurred. S

a2 “f} 5- S
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: : '_;‘/’”i Mov. LA28-4%) , 'EDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIG’ :

Dete 301Y5. 1962

I inmate, U. S,
Penltentiary, registration number |adv18ed that he :
was convicted in U, S, District Cou Columbus, Georgia,
in 1949 for second degree murder comp nearby Fort °
Benning, Georgia. For this offense, was eentenoed
to life, served the early part of his sentence at the U, S.
Penltentiary, Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, from 1949 to 1956,
and6hao been an inmate at the Atlanta Penitentiary since
1950, .

On or aboutl 8:00 a.m. on June 22, 1962,
was in tne recreation or yard area in the general vicInlty
of the principal baseball ?;gmggg_ggd was playlng bridege. y
with three other inmates, partner in the bridge.
game was an inmate named| | other identification
unlknown, otiner inmates whom does not now
recall, [%E%:fff:]estimates that they were playing bridge .
at a point approximately 100 feet from where t ttack -
by subject on victim took place. However, stated
that he had no clear view of the attack scene nothing -
of the actual attack. While playing bridge, | and his =%
three fellow inmates noticed that there had been a disturbance ! [
nearby, and that other inmates were gathering at the attack
scene, [ ]and his fellow inmatcs walked over to the

gcene of the attack where they =aw an inmaﬁf:fffff:ff thﬁ
pavement bleeding profusely from the head. didinot
recognlize the injured lnmate but later learne was
JOHN SAUPP who had lived in with| I .
could not recall who told him among the
crowd of inmates congregated at the scene, but it was pointed .
out to him that one of the penitentiary guards was holding . ,
the person responsible for the attack some distance awayy %' ./
near the construction shed, housing the offices where the o
supervisors of the new building being consh%ﬁl the |
penitentiary are located. At the distance, could
not recognize thz inmate being held by the guard, but 1~uer
‘learned that 1t was subject JOSEPH Vﬁ%ﬂfﬁf:::fhcrtly after
L arriving at the scene of the .attack, stated that
_;,_, one cf the guards came to the area and.several 1nmates whgg

=y N\

70_., .j{)OJU

Lttt s
LRI, W R S, e

e g ey i+ ettt e

1
ll

On —7/3/62 o Atlanta, Gecrgla  File # _Atlanta 70-1965

I .
by ] — —Dote dictated 7/3/62

-Als document econtaize najthor rec Lad ;
goc ommendations nor conclustons of the FB!. It ts the property of the F an oa
-=F 4gzacgt It and (e «ontents are not 1o be distributed outside your agency, Y 8 ‘ s L nod '°




AT T70-1965

could not identify, obtalpned a stretcher and took
the viatim off to the hospital.: stated that he
does not now recall the names or ldentities of any other
Inmates ‘who congregated with hig at the gscene of subjectfs
attack on victim. According to there was no _
apparent feeling among the Inmates who had congregated to
sclze subject VALACHI and do.violence upon his person as
a result of his attack on victim,

| stated that he learncd nothing before
or after the attack on victim which would throw any light
on subject's motive for the attack, | ] knew subject
and victim slightly before the attack on Juna 22. 1962,
but he never knew any of them very well. is
primarily interested in bridge and bridge players, 8o

pays little attentlon to any of the other ilnmates,

' ‘ [:;:::;:;lalso advised ‘that he has not learned -
since June 22, 1962, of any other inmates who actually
witnensed subject's attack on victim,
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Fpan e tasen ?EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG

Date __July 3, 1962

Inmate Register Number
U. S..Penitentliary, Atxanta, Georzia, furnished the
following 1nform.tion. ,

On the morning of June 22, 1962, he was playing
ball on one of the ball fields located a considerable
distance from the area where the victim was killed. He
saw absolutely nothing and had heard nothing having any
bearing on the death of JOHN SAUPP,

)70~ 353957
105 |

—1/a(62 , _ Mtlenta, oecrgm ke ;Atmta 70-1905

by = Speoin Ag;gts zosb
. BN

téis documm containg aelther ¢ )
fovF agencyy ll and l\e con wu;.&‘g:‘:n‘::‘::: q?“l”' 0’




. .

Inmate Register Number o -
U.—nr—renIVEntiﬁfﬁi'Khlanta, Georgia, furnished Do N
“ne following information: . .

He was in the: prison yard on the morning of i - .
June 22, 1862, but saw nothing whatever concerning the ' '
death of JOHN SAUPP and could rurniah no pertinent ine
formation.in this regard,

1%’70_ 3539 5_ : 9 I '.-':’.':f‘ .

—-—-—-—-1/3/&_ at -WQML____ Fl!o # th
N_._ananlalJunuUuL




F INVESTICAZES

" bere . July 5, 1962

Jﬁ Inmate Register Number
U. 8. Penifentiaxy, AtTlanta,.CGeorgla, was interviewed and
furnished the following information:

[::::]has been ircarcerated at the Federal
Penitentiary. since January, 1961, and is not scquainted
with JOSEPH VAILIACHI or the late JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP,

At about 8:00 a.m., on June 22, 1962, was
watching the tennis matches at the tennis court in the
recreational area, He does not know when the assault on
SAUPP occurred as he heard no commotion and wis nowhere
near the scene of the attack. He heard later that SAUPP ‘
had been sttacked but received no information as to who had.
attacke” him or any motive as to why the attack occurred.
[::::Tcuu;d offer no further information concerning this matter.

—--—3!3/52_o. __Aj'.lam;a,__ﬂnnmia_..___ File #mmm—mss
Ly -«MJDQOl an l_l‘..‘&ﬁ. Jictahd 7/3/62

"‘“ dochmant antuine nelther recommandations not conclusions of the FBI. Tt lhc prop«(y ol !ho PB! cnd ta lozz3dd
VA AYORSE L 1L and Ww contonts are not to be duulhuud outslde your cqoncy. 3
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FD02 o 125461 ’EDERAL BUREAU OF thesn? .

Date ___JUly 5, 1962

| | Inmate Register Number ,
U. S. Penltentliary, Atlanta, Georgla, was interviewed :
and furnished the following information:

who has been incarcerated at the
Atlanta Penltentlary since 1957 does not know JOSEPH
VALACHI or JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP. At about 8:00 a.m., on
June 22, 1962, [ |was watching. the group of other
inmates play basketball on the courts which are located
adjacent to the baseball diamond along the of
the institution. Afterwatching for awhile Pro-
ceeced to the bleachers of the Federal ball fleld to play
cards with lled group of fellow inmates. About | i
9:30 a.m., left the stands to proceed back to his ! 1 '
cellblock at which time he was stopped by & Correctional
officer and asked to identify himself. | | did not
Join the crowd he saw gather at the end of the stands and
did not until later learn that someone had been hurt.

_ had no information concerming the actual -\ .
attack on SAUPP nor has any informetion come to his gt )
since the attack which would reflect on its cause. E&ffffff?

had no further information concerning this matter.

"

108 #

L 70~ 503997

on — T/3/68 ,, __ Atlanta, Georgis File §__Atlanta 70-1965

.y *.—_m._l‘““\‘&gg‘:fg‘ I-—LG_EB‘ dlf:'ond. — 7/3/62

%33 docement COAtANME B4 yyhar rarsibmendations nor conclusions of the FE1, It 4s the property

i ‘w-‘ncn 1t and %8 “Sigata are nat Lo be distributed outside your agency. .
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1962

T

RECTOR, FBI 70- 35395’
OM SAC ATLANTA ~ 70-1965

, .
JOSEPH"VALACHI, AKA. JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, AKA=<VICTIM.

CGR - MURDER. 00- ATLANTA. . ';J-. ; AR
" REBUTEL TO ATLANTA JULY SEVEN, LAST. ' o

. ) -.., L‘ ‘ V . N " ?h: DLLOﬂCh-wA
TELETYPE ..~ - R R o B
. . ST S Mr. M'\\om-w Ly
Mr. Rosen,!___.“

‘ L . Tavclv‘!,_.v_-
URGENT ~ 7-1€-&2 4-10 PM EST MB - §@§§§$:::

hsss Holmes,__-

.Conrad S

Sullisd xm,.‘_-

'AUSA Jo ROBERT SPARKS, ATLANTA, STATES WILL BE AGREEABL57:

FOR sal ~IFBI LAB TO APPEAR AS ng%
| L A
AS POSSIBLE AFTER RELEASE FHG sz10us com MENT | usnc

JCLLARWATER, FLAs TRPﬁéiﬁGWnQE&%NITELY sag fUﬁ“Uv
;THREE NEXT. ' o

Lo R
“END AND ACK” PLS
) e e
..\;-/.5"15 FM_ OK FBI- WA MLL
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’/,TL DIRECTOR AND SAC BALT!MORE

FROM SAC ATLANTA 172105

A ;;:') .
JOSEPHVyALACHI AKA; JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP
MURDER

el

RE ATLANTA TEL JULY 16 LAST

N BY AGREEMENT BETHEEN DEFENSEACOUNSEL

sVALACHI - ARRA IGNED IN..USDC, ATLANTA THIS
OF GUILTY TO MURDER IN SECOND DEGREE
IMPOSED LIFE SENTENCEQ,

S:USA, ANDS THE' COURT.
DATE, ENTERED PLEA
THE: COURT, IMMEDIATELY'

BUREAU ADVISE SA
BALTIMORE ADVISE SA




DEFERRED - 17 62

u/ﬁ; D!RE(TOR AND SAC BALTIMORE
172105"

‘FROM SAC ATLANTA
dOHN JOSEPH SAUPP AVA

JOSEPH VALACHL, AKAg VIQJ;IM _ CGR .,.'_;
d o .

" I"URDEF..

IOLTS

=
xn
af
o
' E
2XE

Sﬁﬁ AND. fL'HE ‘,COUR |

iod
&)

BY AGREEWENT ‘GETWEEN DstNwéﬁ Lo :
: T8, ERTEREDPLEA"
THE’CUURE;:MMED!ATELY

vALACHl ARRAIGNED iy USDC.
..DE,GUILTY TO MURDER [N SECC

lMPOuED LIFE S&NTENCE@ -

A % e .
\ containad ‘Av‘h
30.;0“-; pro:c ot A:B‘)m':e: . p::, o ‘gl&




(Mount Clipping in Space Below) ~

Ve . .
.% r; Sullivan e
Mr. Tavel i

Mr. Trettor ., | 74

Tele. RoOM.s .

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state,)

t‘i"lnmate Gets | S A S
“Life in A B
' Prison Death

An Atlanta Federal Penitentiary
inmate has been sentenced to a
life term in the slaying of another
prisoner 1ast month, . {‘\
Joseph Valachi- pleaded gullfy
Tuesday to second degree murdér

nd was sentenced by Federal
Udge Bayd Sloan, L F
He was charged In a fedoral
Indictment with the rder ;of{
52-year-old John Joscﬂaupp. 2

Valachl was serving a m-ye'ar]j

¢

"

senlence on & narcotics charge’ - , -

at the time egf_}thc slaying. £ He? ;Page .28 : ! L
was. sentenced, n- January, ip.a: ' - ) : . .
Nﬁ)v'dYo;lé_ federa}:_f:qflﬁagq, , . .The Atlanta 'J ournal -
consi er one. o o Jeade; e :-"-'.._ - 3v ‘ A o
{Eb state’s:narcoﬁcs’fgﬁ-a [IASER : R TR '-A?lanta I G?Qrgj-'a .
oS, assistant altorncy? i oo s 2 July 18,1962
- e . ) Edm'_on‘_ :nighbfﬂnal coE
L fAuthae: 0 LT G :
|t . JACK SPALDING - f
Title: . ' JOSEP g
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" REPORTING OFFICE ) . OFFICE OF,QRIGIN: . RadiEECHREE INVEST/GATIVE PERIOD

ATLANTA . - ATLANTA. g etk f6 7/17 19/60’;’”'

: -Y'I'TIE OF CASE ’ . : e REPORT MADE oY,

JOSEPH VALACHI, Aka.; - - v - |- SA}

JOHN JOSEFH bAUPP Aka =" 0 CHARACIER OF CASE .
VICTIM PO T

..COR "~ MURDER"

REFERENCES: Atlanta rqdiogram to Bureau dated 1/17/62. . :
Report of SA] |Atlanta, dated

\/.

o
ENCLOSURES S
70 BUREAU. . j?f

')

-]f'“ on 7/18/62 Birmingham Division, Birmingham Filﬂ
5, 70 767 captloned JOSEPH VALACHI,' Ake; JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP,

former‘inmate, USP,.. Atlanta, ‘now: residinv ‘in Birmin
"FIELDS ‘witnessed captioned" nurder“and his- signed st

setting forth his: obsenvations and details =a11 of “Which
’ LTl

—
COPIES MADE:' : o

i C:zz:nureau (70~ 5395 (Enc 4  :;““» ;géD;?iZﬂ
| l/ USA, Atlanta, Qeopgia & Ti el s ,.,,_W - F' N
. i ’T‘DC“J;!’ t ')nallcg
UL 5 hﬂ 26 msz

| reoTATIONS
| ieh VJIA-'T“ B
ERED: VL




AT 70 1065
GHT clt

ffwith other witnesses stﬂtoménts. This signed statement is noL
being set forth in the detalls since this case has been:

~concluded, Houcver,'uhis signed qtatemﬂrt is bcvng rcta*ncd
'1n the Atlanta file.

]

Tor the information of the Bureau, VALACHI was
transported to New York in respondss to & writ of Habeas Corpus
Ad Testificandum to testify before’a FGJ for a narcotics
-vlolation pending in that District '

.

USP Atl nta, Ga., dtated

y VAIACHI would not be returned. to USR, ‘Atlanta, but upon.

e completion of’ his testimony: at New "York he uould be
“transferred to an 1nstitution\to be” desgnated by tle

..of" the Bureau of Prisons. jﬁ

Dircctor




" Field Office File No.

Copy to:

Report of:
Date:

Titles

4

Synopslrs e \ ]
g T/17462, represented- by counsel. - Subject entered plea of ' . .-
‘WL guldRy to fhdictment returned against him, 0/28/62, charging.

.

Character:

. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '

1 - USA, Atlanta, dedrgia;7f7

SA S Olfee: Atlanta, Georgia
July 2%, 1902 g : L o : :

70-1965 - v - | Bu-:.cuu File No.: 70—35395

JOSEPH VALACHI, Aka.;
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, Aka .- .
VICTIM S

CRINE ON GOVERNMENT RESERVATION - MURDER

Subject arraigned in-USDC, MDGA, Atlanta, Georgia,

‘1.;fggfir=¢.degré% murder, ~Subject permitted to plead guilty to

CRiomurer in ghe second degree. s Honorable BOYD.SLOAN, USDJ,

. 3“ppesidingr§1mmed1ate1y41mposed,11feqsentence and ordered

- VAINGHT rofanded to custody of ‘USP,.Atlanta, “Georgia. .- .
. T Lo . -‘.. s .:7.‘:.‘ . ‘

-

- B . 5

VOUCHER-S

Records, Clerk, U. 8. District cCourt, Atlanta, !

2% on July 17, 1962, subject JOSEPH VALACHL *-.

uilty .€o murder “in" the second degree.*
ted: 723,,/1962, *for murder

> in the first degree. --Immediately ‘upon. subject enteving:.
a plea of guilty Judge BOYD SLOAN, U. S: District Judge, -
7, pronounced sentence of 1life imprisonment and ordered . S
-, VALACHI remanded”to the custody of the ¥larden; of ‘the .
U. 5. Penitentiary, Atlanta, .Georgia. o




JRESY:2

Form \n 2

‘-TmsomsomG@Mfo;r AmLANTA GEORGIA “

T R
BEPORT MADE AT; - o OATE WHEN, mom R
. ;- z :

 ATLANTA, GEORGIA July eh 196”’

NAME OF CONVICY WITH AULIASES: L v S
~-JOSEPH VALACHI, Aka. ﬂntnony Sorce, MAZ“”
g,{Jogeph Valechi, Charles- Charbano‘ i

VlOLATIONr -

CﬂMONwWMMMRmmMMm«jf\pARcmE;REpQRT‘

MURDER . -

~'_Ma‘-.r R

SRSV

OUmLINE OF  CFPENSE

iy '

AbouL 8:00 a. m.. on the morning of June 22 1962, YALASHT

. then an inmote of thie U, S. Penltentiary, Atlanta, Ga.; ssaulted
' a fellow inmatc, JOHN JOSEPH: SAUPP, by slipping up bchirc nim - 1
“and wlthout warnlng striking SAUPP. in the right temporal rcgion ;

~with a 24 inch long three quarter inch galvanized water pipc with

ing, ~a, brass faucet on the end.. The (first’ blou knocled 3AUPP to the::

‘ground and crushed zhuldl. VALAGHL thén. struck SAUPP another blow

and -looked aL victim, saw .that he. vas k*cking whercupon VALACHI
o returned, picked up the same- wcapon ahd hit:.victim twice. more.

Mol - - The above assault was witnessed by. numcrous inmates, Several. . d
éﬁ%y 7 agreed ‘to testify. VALACHI furnished 2 Signed .confession ‘des cribin;yﬁ
%.“ﬁ:j"above. “Victim UAUPP unCOﬂSCiouu uhtil death at approximatcly 5:20 |

a mf“Junc 24, ,;9 2.
A . 'The case wau presented~to
atiAtlanta Georgia, -on.June; 26331962

. returned : charging VALACHI' withgmuvdé, nithe first, degree VALACHI
“was arralgned in U. S. DistrictiCourt;: Atlanta, :Georgia) «WJune’ 27,1
:1962. " He had ‘previously requesbed the-court appoint «céunselto re-y

1 . v

ok

PR

ederal Grand Jury

;é - present him.. His' request-was, complied with and on June 27, 1962,:

]  \epresented by cansel, VALACHIvwas arraigned before Honorable bR
i Judge POYD' SLOAN, U. S District ' Judge, Atlanta, and entered a fory-l;'
Plca of not aUlltyi«”ThQ court 1mmed1abe1y set trial date. as : ‘

wi-to - ghe head, threw the nipe dovn.-and ‘walked - ‘several paces away,. tur 2,

and a-true bil1lnof - 1ndictmﬁﬁ~$ii

_' /\. x - (oo NOT wmn: N n-msl smm)
: A P e ;nqr11331 _ -
2, | “appraveD AND © ”’ : ‘ "' T N EOR RO e m:connw AN mooum R
RW, . | Regial M!M Al R el Y R I o
.,t°.«-:";°, 17/;,& , o AR I K

b *}}"’f‘}s " cJZ Ay oonu OF THIB RCPORT FURNIBHED 701 -
y vt .




T0-1665

JUlr 23, 1862, ay Atlunta Gmorcia

o2 of 'notguilty the - court ordered.

t_count-avpointed. DPsychiatrist’, ” The

F’ of nt]anta,,GeorvLa amln ALACHT
o TC PO TeU-that he found VALACHI to be not nsvchotlc ch 1bhle
of conferring wiin ttorn“"'ahd preparing hig defen and
:-“rding trial, “LACHI Wwids ‘next arrdgned in U, §. uist let
Court.July 17, lJGO Upon which date, while represented by
(uunuel he. entered a formal plea of gullty to the offeonzo of
murder in the gecona degree. ' The court Immedint : 11y imposed
mmzimum sentonce fop tho offeonsge of murder fopr -

dopgree which 3is 1300 imprloonmenu.

Cho uf‘(‘Ol":)’
G CR nJTW GATING CIRCLISTANC’”“
The%e are no krowun mitiéat*ng ci“cumut

AFCRP”KTIN

44.4b-

tli

I‘

SREB- f—_{%l
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FLe350 (4-3-62)

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

R4

- Mr Delogch il

Mr, Franyg ...

v

S, Convict

F"‘r« SR '
(‘i‘ets Life

S
L9

For Killino
v

or Aua lllg

.Josoph Valachi has been tiven

4 life sentence ny 3 plea of guilty

insthe staying of a fellow jnmate

al the Ferderal Penitentiary hore
{hine 22,

1.8, District Jurdge Boyd Sloan
pronounced the sentence for sqe-
ond-degree murder in the slaying
of John Staupp In the prison vad,
‘alachi was indicted fqr figst.-
degree murder, e was accused

of bealine the 52.yearqly Staupp”
With a piece of fron pipe Staup

of multiple fractures of the head,

Valachi's lawver gaid- Valach{:;
5, had killed Staupp becatise? ofx
rumers that had n 4
around the prison that ; Valach
Was “a rat” or Informcr.‘bgd: Ak
Valachi believed Staupp _had ke
spreading the rumors, Nkt
denco o this effect ‘WS, press

Y ey

eds hawever, officials. sajgs

. B

Assistant .S, -Attorney
‘Sparks gaid v

ted: o P
wne “repyled - e 2o
Jarge.ccale narcotlés: of
New York,”. »r s

Mr, Malniee o
Mr. R”-""".f"@ﬁ
Mr., Bullivant oo}

Mr, Tavel e
Mr, Trotes e
Tele, NooM.ne
Misa HalmirReee.
Miss Gdndy

A

%4 s S

died two days nfer the bcatlngé;;
%

{Indicatle page, name of

newspaper, ity and atate.).

Page 19 , . .
he A%lanta Constibu;ion
nba, Georghka |
Date: Agtlli]y 16, 1668 ©
Edition: morning sbreet
Aunthor: ) ‘l :
sl EUGEME PATTERSON
ALACHI; -

CGR ' }
Character; 70 965 .

Sehern
Submisting-Ddiyoe:
t‘ ")_‘, ‘.'

ReOR DEDv
26 1962 "~

[ ‘
MR HEp
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SAC, Atlanta (70-1965)

. -
. From: Director, FBI (70-35395).- <
JOSEPH VALACHI, AEA

JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP AEA - VICTIM

CGR -~ MURDER

Reurlet 7-25-62,

Additional copy of each of the reports of
BA dated 7-=13-62 and 7-14-62 not
encIosed with rerep. Submit immediately in order. that‘
dissemination may be made at Bureau.

- JEW:malh-f
- (4)

N




Win.

oran

Mem

' 1?9.“,= DIRECTok FBI (70-35395) x r~[ﬁb§T&-7/25/62 SN
L RO :  sac, ATV. (70 1955) _ AR |
L. o supEeTd JOSEP#QVALACHI akas . o Ce
. - JONN' JOSEPH" SAUPP, aks: ‘- VICTIM ,
1 " .. . . -: CGR - MURDER . . . . C _
' . Re Bureau letter to Atlanta, 7/23/62 : p

B s . As reqested, a c0py of report of SA[::::::::] ‘ {L' -
. '*,[::::::::]dated 7/13/62, Atlanta, is enclosed for the o ‘
ot L Bureau so that dissemination may be made to the:Bureau '«/ A
e of Prisons. Also there is enclosed an additional ‘copy : ‘V }?

. ' of the report of SA |dated.7/24/62) fa =

. at Atlanta. T S G ./\
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Transmit the following in

Date:

7/30/62

(Type in plain text or code)

i
|
i
§
|
{
|
{
{
PLAIN TEXT |
]
{
{
|
L

w Vi ATRTEL ATRMAIL
: . (Priority or Method of Mailing)
FREE TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (70-35395)
B ROM: SAC, ATLANTA (70-1965)
_1'\. "l"f
. I surJEGT:  JOSEPH VALACHI, Aka;
e JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, Aka - VICTIM
' - CGR - MURDER
i Re Tuairtel., 7/27,/62, and Atlanta letter to Bureau,
T Enclosed herewith is additional cooy of each of
fi— the reports of SA \ 1 dated 7/13/62, Atlanta,
She - and 7/24/62, wnich were Iinadvertently omltted as enclosures
B with rclet.

i\
(3 )— Bureau
T

- Atlanta

O U g
()

4 .:‘: Vf ‘OSU RE
(AM) (Encs. 2 = -

T e

1S JUL 31 1952

iz

b6
b7C




L. . e U

- Bulky Exhibit » Iﬁvenlory of Prcparccqutr;a as E{vlvdo.‘ncc

FD.3a2 (hev, 12-5-58) I S . D, I

U Check, when submitting semiannual inventory, if no previous correspondence with Bureaun

8-7-62

Tyine Field Division

Atlanta

Litie and Character of Cage

Joseph Valachi;
John Joseph Saupp - Victim
¢ C5R - Murder

| ./Z/’
Dozve Vropesnty Auiquares z Jruree Trom Which Froperiy Acquired C ,}
H
6/22/62 | Usp, Atlanta &
1 .
atiTn of repenty ar Bulky Srbhiesr flecson for Retentton of Property ard Efforts Made to Dispose ¢f Same

Pulky Cabinet Examination and evidence to be refurned USP._

! Propesty o0 Dixhabet and asninty of Agen! Submitling Same

. Assault weapon
. One pair eye glasses
. Onc lower dental plate
. One cotton gauzec undershirt
. One pair of bluc denim trousers - Victim's
. One blue cotton work shirt
« One pair of blue denim trousers - Subject's
. One white cotton handkerchief
9. One cotton gauze undershirt - dubject's
10. One pair cotton shorts, white
11. One pair white canvas rubber-soled shoes

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

b6
b7C
Submitted by SA ,

g tedd Pite 8

N "As £
wooh ety

TN



34C, New York (92-6568) 10~24-62

Mrector, FBI (92-2708)

AR ,

tncloacd herewith for New York and Atlanta aro
two copies each and to Kapsas City one copy of letter dated
10-1¢-62 from the U. S. Attorney, Atlanta, Georgla, and
addraessced to Herbert J. Miller, Jr., Assistant Attorney

Gaoneral, Criminal Division, Department of Justice in the
ratter entitled, "Poasible Prosecution ofl Ifor

Murder committed at U. 8. Peaitentiary.”

U. 5. Attornoy's letter uapparently prenared by
AUSA J. nobert 3parks makes reference to the murder of Atlanta
Fadora “Penitontiary inmate John Joseph Saupp by iomate

Josoph ¥alachi on 6-22-62 auﬁ_nn_naagnlj_ggmmxzﬁgQ~HO—8-62 o
The .

on inmate] | by iomat .
enclogod lotter sets forth a thoory of prosecution of | 1

for the muxder of Saupp based on the sto told by
tant he and Valachi hed beoen ordored by to k

and because of mistaken itdentity, Valachi killed
Saupp instead. U. 3. Attorney’s letter mentions that in one.
of Valachi‘as oarly oral statements concerning the assault on
Saupp he said that he had killed the wrong man.

As both the New York and Atlanta Offices are aware,
. Valachi has subsequently given & detailed statemsnt to koth

Agenta of our New York Office and agsnts of tho Foderal Burefw:
mistake buf

of Rarcotics to ths effect that he kille b .;
and inot

that the pcrson he intendod to kill wms
It ig further noted that in the

ag alleged b
is &lleged to have

U. 4. Attorney's lotter enclesead,
the day schoduled because of unotice that his,

of n X
] a
[} ice fndicates that
|
Bnc.

I ~
/) ,‘; 27,
1 - Now York (£2-14I8) - Enc. . "’
2 ~ Atlanta (23-240) (70-1£66) - Enc. (2)
1 - Eansas City (93-980) - EKno.
l - Bufllo '92-4282) (70-35395) - Enc.
HIL )RO-
6&%507&'

< (11)

— R 77 75’ / 3

stntod was not able to participate with Valachi in the murder,
io g

T
W T

€ s
.y

- OBIGIRAL FILED 'II'T .




Lwtt?n_:a_ﬂnn_znxk1
nE:

The New York OZfice should 12 the course of itg
iatervigws with Valachi attempt to rogolve the J4:fforuases
in Valachi's and Brackett's statements.

4tlanta saculd asgure that the facts Vrowm all =zources
periinont to this matter are brought to tho attontion of tiw
U. §. Attormey snd sbould prepare an inveastigative report

guitable for dissomination containing all perting ¢
concorning the matter of possible prossgution ol 1

A copy of this letter and of tho y. J. Attaorney's
lotter 48 belng furnished for the inf(o: ioa 0f the Konses City
Office in view ef tho fact that i presontly
incarcerated in the Poedersl Penitontiary at Leavenvorth, Fapsag,
aod subsequently investigation may be roquired of tiai offico.




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

. Addrcss reply to
United States Attorney
Attention of UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
Assistant zshown below Northern Digtrict of Georgia
JES/rkn Atlanta 1

Our Filo Cr. #G1,035 Octoler 10, 1962

tort §, Uilier, Jr.
coaly Gooeral

DPo=gible necsecution of
for curder
comaitted at U, S. Penitentiary

rcecipt of interestizg information which
that foraerly an inmate
at the United States Pealicutlary in Atlanta and
cow at the United Statcs Penitentiary at Leavernworth,
Karsas, may hove been 2 _principal in the recent
brutal and acpparcntly ‘rovoked murder of John
Jesenh Saupp by Joseph Valachi on June 22, 1962,

Vie wili summarize the bachk round of this murder. On
2, 1962, 4in the U. S. Poniteatiary in Atlantsa,

Jeser: Talzcehi walked up to Joln Joseph Saupp who
as tollzing vith another inmateJ [ and hit
nuzber of times with a two=foot~long iron
Saupv died of these wounds. In one of Valachits
oral statcaments, Cj,ié’t t he had killed the
nan. (il
Ror RECORD*.' 7 7 (
sque q%ﬁ io“ first degree
murc digtrlct, an July 17, 1962, was ,~ . - N
nllo' to second degree (lﬁf1? L*V'
murder. sentenced to 11 “prisonment on
the s=aze c“y. Prior to the entry of thls plea, I /q/’“” i

[SxEe.

Q.
was in constant telephonic communication WithE70 (
[ ]

NOV 2 1962 CC.9)-yy el —— . - (?539 5_.
o ek :’b f’,?é)opy ,.';-‘.'2200‘ 6 1962 I\HGAJC’ e

b s e m L A




Honorable Eerbert J. ¥iller, Jr.
16/10/G2
Page 3

Federzl Grond Sury in Now York severa:
previously, and the vord had gottca ov
pealtozticry tint[__ Ihad fzferz=a2d o
involived in thz narco raciet ia ¢l
The murder of g t ocou= qa o
beeausq &
Dotilicd oF Lor deata ©3 that a~te
tle prison yard oa the date seholu
ourder,
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[ Isays toat the b
tiary hos boon ausry wiItH Lo ooo sal
Valachi ia the preozossed killiing cf[f::]

ad znoayzous threats sinec tho® $ima
teptios zud he hos also been Threatc
by [ drepertedly was z2acry
for baving becn in tho plot to kill hi:
s3ays he thea assaulted t770 éays ¢
viously reiatcd, bocause he was _go2aic
would k111 him unless ke killea[ ]

Bccau:cl |is one of the to:
racketcers in the country, I fecel this
Ee renorted to the Departriznt, t occu:

. -

if Joscph Valachil is cooperating with ;
oritics in New York, he micat beo willi:
to the orders to kill ig

testify, which he has thus far refused
very vossible that [ Imisit be po
the -:114ing of Saupp since the foct the
man was killed would not reduce the cris
degrece murder. :
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Honorable Herbert J, Miller, Jr.
0/10/3
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United States Attorney

Respectfully,
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Assistian
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= Orl’l.“ Fi i HVESTH ATIV P
TURECYom | ATLARR | lojie/ee |'/ISTEERE
S . bé __ ___
“TLE OF CASE | | ‘bICPEsOY
N N
JOSEPH(VALACHI, aka; CHARACTER OF ¢hse ~~ 777 et -

JOHN JOSEPH SAUrrc, aka-VICTIM

CGR - MURDER

“—‘”gf.:::w"zo

Atlansa airtels to New Yerk, §/17/62 and 9/12/62.

- P - ? |

ATMINISTRATIVE:

AdAitional coples of thic report are subm:tted Ve,
for the Bureau in view of future possible interest cn the part it
of the Attorney General It 1s noted that in ccnnection with NG
the matter captioned, “JOSEPFH VALACHI, aka, AR", New York ; U
file 92-1459, Bureau file 92-4282, the captioned individual - |

B s
-

NRECORDFD Onev vt =n . /2

18 furnishingz valuable information in connection with the - =
Criminal Intelligence Program. This fact 1s not for (N
dissemination outside this Bureau, desplte the fact VALACHI 1a
also cooperating with the FTederai Bureau of Narcotics.
Informants, as well as highly confidential sources, have
furnisned information to the effect that VALACHI's whereabouts
and activities are cf the utmost interest to the organized
criminal element, which 1s desirous of prcventing his

continued cooperation.

Tt SIECIAL AGEMNT

APPIIOVED - ﬁ#——¢4rw* IN CHARGE . ' ml?O—ch.\: WRITE IN SPACES BELOW : 3
Lo"““’é’ Alre, (70-35395) - P
1-92-4282) 01 237 /5 Rep .5
3 - Atlanta (70-1965) S o
2 - Jacksonville
2 - New York (70-2249) g 0CT 16 1962 .
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. . PR RV

Dhsemln‘ﬂ-ﬂon Rocord of AﬂochedlBepoﬁ { | Notations

Adsiny /r( ; e i Ca AJFTJ Aﬁwad
’lﬁ'j‘-u Fecd. R ) // ? A\Q" N

Uate 4 wd,

A

” “"fi f ‘wd,

s SV GOSN O T SO S I




NY 70-22hy

Nc leads are being set forth for the office of i
crigin, 1. oecing left to the discretion of the Atlanta
Ofine ¢ dztermine the degree of vecraclty attached
te the 8 a%cmnnis made by VATACHI re the personnel
at the UP. Atlanta. However, the atitentlon of the

Atlan'a Ol ice i3 directad t pe interview cf 1nmate
I i Uvs?P aa set fortn on page 27,
TEPOT - Cr SAl dated 7/13/62, capticned

as a'ove, whenein ne alleged he had noted a amall knife
with n teop:d handla zpproximately three feet from the
victim's bedy, which was picred up by a Negro inmate.

In _the event the Atlanta Office desires to
interviey ] 1t 1s to be noted that he was .
a symbol criminal informant of the NYO, and was reputedly :
ar. informant ¢f the Federal Bureau ¢f Narcoties.

It sheuld also bte noted that, according to Azent
[ | Fsderal Bureau of Narcotles, |
wal cocparating with that Bureau and 1s veing considered
an infc¢rmant of that Bureau,

-~

n yview of the above, it is felt that an inferview

ofl former inmate at USP, Atlanta, should
therefora b2 ccenducted.

LEADS
JACKSONVITLE

P &

At Tallahassee, Flcrida

Will conduct interview of | larter a
complete review of this report, VALACHT states | | could B
furnish information as to his condition (physical and '
mental), his treatment by the prison authorities, as well

as the activities of those individuals named by VALACHI aa
his intended murderers.

COVER PAGE

-B-

70~ 35395° li;i
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- LEADS cCyT'D
i A% Tallabzssee, Florida

. Will lmmediately report results of irterview,
furni- hing adeguate coples for the BPuarcau, A :lanta, and
N New York. Further cocoperative Interviews of VALACHI by
. New °ovk may be~dependant upon results of
A e Coor sration.

P A

COVER PAGE

-C-




UN#‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JéSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

S

. B
I8 dorument contains nolther reccmm
nd {ts contonts are not

Copy to:
| New York, New York

g;f“ o: T0/12/C2 o b6

J' 0.55l e TN-35305 b7¢C

o2 .

Field Office File ' 7 e 9
. JOSEFH VALACHI; Bureau File 4
ile: JOHII JOSEPH SAUPP-VICTIM
¢ CRIME ON A GOVERNMENT RESERVATICN-ITIRDER
haracter:

Synopsls: JOSEZTH VALACHI, during the periocd ©/20/532, through 9/15/%2,
furnished information concerning assaulit on captioned
victim whom he belleved was another
inmate. VALACHI believed 7as one of several
members of organized criminal element in YSP, Atlanta, who

d to murder VALACHI for| | because
believed a false accusation of that
VALACHI was an Informant for the Federal Bureau of . . i~
Narcotlces. : :
-P-
DETATILS:
The followlng interviews of JOSIFH VALACHI are set forth

for the dates September 10, 15, 17,_18, 1962

endgticns nor conclusions of the FBI, It 1s h Toperty e and s lndnad v
B the pr ty of the FBI o

:“
EH
:
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*EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICAT:

On >
VALACKHT surn g, )
to he nosed -
Lell at
#1455,

VELACHI stated that
2ds Firalgat

. “ e .
-3 settir 4

t;')e
lmnadiat | :

VALACHT 2

the Uniteg States Distriat Cours
“ent by bus

of New York, ne
to the rederal reni

to leavin Lest Stre

Was anothap
Vest Streety
witn A

to Lewi

under the insy

co-dei'endant . ~ |
5rip he

He stated ne had no contact with

Date_ 9,10/52

-

12 inJoima:ion as Set forth belo:,

rederal prisoner, ;s

ON

commencing at 1C aj, JOSZPH

It s

currenily being

a
ter County Jail under the name JOIN DI MARCO,

he was

vrh2 assauls

particularliv Interesteq
&s to Lis enotlonel stabii s
he nmade on JOIN
result of this assault,

JRoTNE MO ER L

JOSEPH SAUPP,
VALACHI stated

o tel _

Ce
P\'.]\.'m

VALLZCHI stated tiat ne never —

2ue to nis tulld,
who

dvised that
Judge in

tentiary

Subsaquent to nig
trhe Soutnern District

from the rederal House of Detention.vﬁ
at Lewlsburg ip May of 1052, Prior =
nt of VALACYT!

Slze and shape of head, he

-1

€ sincerely beYisved 1as

ructions of [T |

Sentencing by

by name ned
nice, ",

sburg ang during the

were on the bus from

v e

had no contact
at Lawig-

burg, Tronm Wnich toth sepre transferpregd to the Federal Penitentiary

at Atlanta,

—————

m__S/10/82  at Westeh

————— e s

w_ |

Georgia,

—— A

————

nis document contains neither recommendations nor
is the broperty of the
not to be g

‘BI. It
ihd itg contents are

S .

FBI and is loaned
istributeqd outside

2Ster County Jail pije #__NY 70-0210
__._,.____--____ "—Ng\-

_Jarp Date dictated_ 9,14 /6p

R 2

e¢onclusions or
to your agency;
your agency.

7!%13 - 3539 5’-_ %55
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Vot
D Upeon za-rival at atlanta, VALACHI was asked
S to ¢cxe into the 3ame cell with him, which

te do z2¢ a result of] |
than movea from| Jto] [, winding up

A e vt ais ot I
»

2 short time in the o pecame 1ware
>2f distrust of him wn>m he
rerson he most respected and wao | |

] VALACHI stated trat this, in his way .

of thinking, was mrought about by the fact]| , shertly

aftes their arrit in Atlanta and upon learning that VALACHI

- had acsked yglLﬂCHI to fird out
from 1] Jlcould tak to VALACHI stated

he a:te?itii to obtain] |permission for this conversation

with but_that stalled VALACHI saying he did not
want To cali to] |pbut would have someone else do it, suggesting
to VALACHT, | ] an inmate from Buffalo, HNew York. ;

It is to be noted that| | true name 1is

] on the same evening] changed his
mind and Instructed VALACHI that he wou ave Jspeak
to_ ] and later the eame evening after further

considcration by | | who requested VALACHI's opinion as
to what he could dc, again changed hls mind and told VAL ACEI
that he would let him know,

VALACHI told [:::::]what had transpired.

held a subsequent conversation with VALACHI ,

regarding which time | Itold VALACHI he dig
not wish to talik tol ] ] ~Tthen ilnquired of VALACHI

how long and where| |was an organizationmember. VALACHI
stated he did not have this information for [ ]and was .
instructed by[[______ Jto find out, 5

1

!
In conversation with[ | VALACHI determined that |
had been a member in Italy and arrived in the Unlted States
two yearn later and in response to a quesfcion539 5 - 15

1 7.0
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|
1
as to wiom | liae wipr, E::Irespon'deq 1B

in ¢ "l wiaml Jdid Lhot
boss

VALACHI relased: taisinformation to|  |wno made
no comnernt.

A Tew days Ley wihile nower roon, VALACHI :
was apnroacacd by u | #hoce 145t name ne é
1 ‘

d1d rot know, who told@ Him—thET |iiad just lert
nad talZea WIto an Incividual referred .

the saouer roon: wiere e

to byl ias t Zroace ' and wiiom VALACHI rrmediately
interrad was I Itold VALACHI that "The grease
ball nad ruif an

V] d in Pesoonse to VALACIT's question
"He talled to| || r

kiow, having Oy et the under-

-%

replied "vean". ' -

At this voint VALAC that he reca’led o
conversation he had with | J

with wiom he was hiding out ip foronto, Canada, prior to his
conviction, in whici | Istated to VALACHI, "pever
Say anything in front or] which VALACH

: Was a result ol' a conversatig T-T-F

and
concerning how untrustvorthy was,

On a Thursday night in May, 1962, while standing in
the courtyard !n the vicinity of the boect y
with

Stated he was called Quaz_zn_zha-ﬁame by
whom he refers to au & 3
and four rew

ALACHI did not xnow. VALACHI ’

standlng aporoximately 30 feet ; )
away and whe that he had been observed by '

VALACHI, hollered out in the courtyard in the presence

of a1l in the game and the othep inmates standing around an
eéxpression in Italian which VALACHI translated to mean "Rat
bastard, rou ruined 100 families, You Zave tren the telephone ,
number, ftold me!. ' i

stated he spie

VALACHI stated he ignored
that ne and everyone at ti

A
espite tne fact |
¢ boccl game neard thnis tnsult to i

“¥70- 3539 5- 15
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him wilch connotad to VALACHI thai he was an informer, which
was not truz. VALACHI stated that if

~acted rc:ording o :
to hls codz, he would have had to kill r gnt then. )

linvited rlay witih iiin and the
others in the boeel ball game and made a great show of
physically avoiding or coming near to VALACHI, furthe. creating
tiie Impression that VALACHI was an informer. The cell block
bell scund2d shorotly thereafter and they all returned to tn2ir -
cells, <

§
On Fridar afternoon, wihile VALACHI was in als cell, !
Lwo cellmates wilth whom ne was very friendly,l land

vhom VALACHI descrived as part Italian from Boston,
vere taic

en from ¢re ¢211 and put into_solitary confinemnent, ¢
which VALACHI states was the work of [ who did !
not want VALACHI to have any frilencs close by, VA

LACHT said |
he was raving in his cell that night accusing | of e
having them locked up so that ha would be friendlessz.

VALACHI stated that prior to 2ing locked up
in solitvary conllnemensc, possibly on Thursday nilaiit belore,

| ] in the presense of stated, it is a gnod
thing I alwave use Jjudgment wnen someone tells me something,.

Then making a reference to a bushel of apples, aldded, "Cne
gets toucnzd and goes bad, ii!'s got to be taken out!'. Shortly

after this conversation.with realization that] | had
talked to[_____ | and in wview of accusations of

VALACHI bslng an informer publicly made in the courtyard,
VALACHI stated that he lost 1}

148 respect forl _ Jas well
[ff:fff]fear of | whenl ikissed VALACHI and

made the remark to VALACHI "the kiss cf deatn",

it nnent

R e

On Saturday morning VALACHI stated that to save his
life he tailed to the officer in charge of the mess nall end

a&sked that he be sent to the hospital. This occurred at appiroxni-
mately 7 Al and he was instructed to return to his bunk until
8 AM, at which time he would go %o the hospital. Realizing that:
the stay in the hospital would not be a safe place, e asked a

4
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ntson guard.[ | {phonetic), to be placed in
solitary conflinement, whictzf%f%ﬁHI relerred to as
i “the hole" and was told by that he could not
= be placed there without a reason, VALACHI scid to
[:::f:ﬁ”ghey vant to kill me. Is that a good erough
TCasony

VATACHI stated tha was golng to
talie iim to the werden obub _the wWarden vias not at
the pricon, lie then asked[__ |4if there was any-
body_j vld talx to to get placed in 'the hole"
andt:ff:ffhad a lleutenant spealk to VALACKI, cfter
wialeh VALACHI wient into solltary confinement where
he staycd for approximately four or five days.

That Saturday night a parole officer named
, [:::::::]had VALACHI called out of solitaiy and asked
- him if he wanted to say anything or wanted to see
. anybody, to which VAIAC.I replied he wanted to talk
to the FBI. According to VALACHI, wanted
VAIACIHI to gilve him 2 name of someone in the FBI,

i, but VALACHI did not know ive him, He
R Linzlly asked to speak to ar-
cocices Bureau, According to VALACHI,
virote nato oh a paper which he
placed in his wallet stating he would get in touch
with on the following Monday morning., -

VALACHI steted that while he was in soli-~
tary and Just prior to heing released
from solitary, he talked withl telling
him about | | false




accusation,a ac

ed I:f .1 Knew of ¢
8inca VALAC:H Lt

12 3385 & nlan instige-
comment wes, "Iistan,
JOLIN TEne Tiole™™, Wnlch meant %o VAZACHI =i

si.a
convineced that VALACHI was %o te killed. TALEC
irea

v
-~

Was decerit while in solitary, yYellinz and ming and say-
Jing that he vas going to olow his top.

Jucrt befor lelt solitary ne t
VALACII ani told Lim that wverything is 0. ¢
Oof 't.e nole!",

allied %o
2t yourself out

VALACHI stated that on l'ednesday afternoon he was
asked if h2"wishedto remain in solitary in such a manner
that forced rim to leave solitary; and on L 1y 3ame
cell. Enroute to his cell he mey who reminded
him that he hagd not changed his cI5TS as reqrired by prison 1
regulations, and that svggzsted that he change .
nis clotte: llowing day. VALACHI said trnat this meant to |
W28 one of the individuais WMo was trying !
7€ where he would be alone ang that he walked;
saying,"1'1 i femorron, He also
n the yard he met and apuroached him ?
i regarding h MATKS concerning | accusa-
whien | hollered out in the rord but that

.ed and gave him no answep., rat ht in
toldj:::;:fjhe had spoken ‘o |
E;::ffjan, vt saying,"anyone zalls we 3 rat

*11 %411 nTm stated he did not get in on this
Convercation hut roximately 10 minutas later he

Approached L, in the cell 4 "That's npice
What you do. —Canm I clip this guyen 5ald to him
"Now you're talieing. Make sure you dopTE get caught!,

=
<
-

nad no objections to i < ine

vwnich he wanted to do because of fa
tcusation. The following nightl jcame to him in the
vell and said to him, "Didn't I tell you not to

Atound?", and wnen VALACHI inquired as to what he meant,

VALACHT gstated he took this conversation E;:fffn
1 Ise
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. growied at

him “parolc officer". VALACHI stated he knew then that his con- !
versation with the paroleofficer had been made public knowledge .

to the inmates and that when Jwanted him to go to the
movies with him that night hs refused. 1Instead he went into the .yar
feeling that he would not last out the day, believing that this vas
the day he was to be killed. While in the yard he met the same : ‘!

El

from Brooklyn, that he had previously met in the shower;ffff:]
eip

who appbroached him and asked VALACHI. to tell him the truth.

~told me to talk to yo _you & ing tell me. I’ll‘
you". VALACHI asked "Did | say anything to you?".
o) :

Then [ ] remarked, ; do you want me to get in troubleo",

Walking in the -yard VALACHI saw a length of pipe laying
loose in the yard, which is extremely unusual because it could be
used as a weapon, and looking at the many faces around him, recog-
nizingj [ ] and others, he picked up
the pipe to defend himself when they made motions as if they had
weapons inside their pants. _He stated it was then he saw the ’
individual he believed to be but whose face he did not see,
and hit him with the piye. ImmedIately after this assault he said
he held at bay all the other inmates whom he numed previously and
whom he belleved were going to kill him. After the pipe was taken
from him he was placed in a cell still belleving tnat he had hit,

He did not realize he had hit another man by mist.ake..

V.LACHI stated that | |Eo2donim
that they were trying to %eep SAUPP alive and informed him tnat {
the FBI was there to - 'talk to h}m. - i

-




,,,,,,,,

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥

Date  se tomter 20,;96:

1. .
b6
b7
On Septemover 15, 1952, JOSEPH VALACHI sd* tsed that = =
whil i Atlanta Penitentlary, ezting in the messhall
wit (Phonetic), a man came over frOni |

[table and introduced himself as ]
wno had recently arrived there from Sing-3Sing ?rﬁgog in New

Yorik. ie told VALACHI he brouzht greetings from
| also_known as oy varLacuz, [ ]
Jand ] personally known to VALACHI, ;

VALACHI stated ne became suspicious of[::::;::::] :
because of this approach, for the usual method is to be :
Introduced by a c intance. He was especlally
concefffﬁ becausei came directly over to him from

VALACKT alse racelled that[ | vas present |

when | called out accusation at tne boccld
game in tne court yard, and[fff:ffiff] played as VALACHI's .
partner. -

After VALACHI returned to the yard the day 't
B £ onfinement, he_was walking in the yerd with

also known as by VALACHI, He stated .

warned him against 1 _telling rle of a converg :

sation overheard by batween|_ and| ] in
which]| itold to "Lay low for awhlle ana t

don't talk to me for awhile,"™. The conversatiTn¢_a£QQnding
were

to[_T__q was held while both | Jand !
staring at VALACHI, d

On 9/15/62 at Westchester County Jall File # NY 70—2249

by SAl Veem Date Dictated 9(19462

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusionq
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed

outside y?ur agenCY-‘ . 5 1_5
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VALACHI added that it is hls belief tha

was the one given tPg_ggnjzg% to kill VﬁLAQHI_QI. \ :
He als ; :
E;E_l‘g | | ana | Jwould - ‘
AE OTE '

WS would kndw ne was to pe killed weczu3le they
wor nﬂmteru of the organization.

VALACHI also related that while walking in the ye*d§
on the day of the assault on JOHI JOSIPH SAUPP. a2 splnd the |
lengt of pipe placed in the grass immedlately off tho uailk, |-
against the base of the building. He stated it was unusual |
to sze a weapcn, or object that could be used as a wzapon, !
and for that reason he paced back and fortn in the immediate :
area, believing 1t was put there to use on nim. 'hen he saw

a man _he balieved to bve| ‘Wwhom he also Knows
d8

. | walk;ng toward the partly hidden length of pipe, E
VALACHI ran to pick it up to defend himself from what ne "
beliaved was to be an assault on him. t

he struck H
S&UFPP with the pipe believing him to be because of

Similar height, body build, thinning hair and glasses.

VALACHI also stated that he never saw SAUPP's face, belng
blindaed by fear for his own life and believing he was |
strilting out against one of his own intended murderers, k

He related that after the assault he retained the

plpe in his hand, looking to be attacked by others he named
above  He 521d he only saw m

any faces, not rezognizing
unyone distinctly, but was uoldl_b_LLugnimed—jz:l
and irere

'ge€T a8t Aim. He recalls refusing to surrender the
pipe to a prison guard in the yard.

I

VALACHI, returning to[______ Juse of
to azcuse him of informing, stated that while at IEWISODUrg; —
prior to belng sent to Atlanta, a co-defendanty

Eot possession of a knife and was going to stab] |
Untll stopped by VALACHI, who was acting on the régquest ol
Bnother co-defendant, [:::f&]

to treat nice.

S EETE
= TR Seed




3.
NY 70-22i49

VALACHI stated that after the assault on SAUPP, he was!
returned to solitary confinement and there became friends_ with
another inmete whom he called[ 1 He related tihat this
promlsed to try to get word out of the prison so that VALACHI _
could be contacted by authorities. VALACHI recailed[ ___ Jorison
nunber as ]

ViI.eCHI 2dvised that his attorney for the guilty plea ;
was | ] an attorney 1in Atlanta, Georgia. He ;
stated wanted him tc plead guilty, dviging him that “They
would not 1e%t anvane see you unless you plead." A United States.
lMarshal had also told him the same thing. . i

Concerning prison number[:::::] above, VALACHI §

stated that trey became friendly when the other inmate swapped
food treys with him because he refused to eat for fear of being
poisoned. This inmate volunteered to get word out of the prison
to the Litorney General for VALACHI to prevent VALACHI's death
and arrange for VALACHI's cooperation with authorities outside the
prison. Thls inmate also protested VALACHI's escort of one guard
aciross the prison =yardr tp and from VALACHI's trips to court. it
S VALACHI stated he trusted this inmate and beleives this inmate could
. substantiate a great deal of his story re events at the prison, as °
/ell as furnish identities of those who knew of weapons in the
possession of inmates feared by VALACHI as his intended murdere?s.,,"

e oo
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Date:  10/18/62
PLAIN TEXT

{Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL . AIRMAIL

Transmit the fallowing in

{Priority or Method of Mailing)

DIRECTOR, FBI (70-35395)
FROM: sAc, ATLANTA (70-1965) (P)

{
SURJECT: JOSEPH VALACHI, Aka;
JOHH JQSEPH SAUPP - VICTIM
CGR - MURDER
00: ATLANTA

Re report of SA /13/62 at _
' Atlanta, and report of SA 10/12 at New York,

Statements related by VALACHI as set forth in
rerep of SA compared with results.of investigation
as set forth in rerep of SA Atlanta strongly
recommends that prior to any &.tecnsive investigation
being conducted and prior to dissemination of information
in sA[____] report that VALACHI be afforded a poychiatric
cxamination.,ﬁt 1s believed a psychiatric examination of
this type, while VALACHI is temporarily removed from custody

\\ of the Bureau of Prisons, could more properly serve as a .

basis for ecvaluation of VALACHI's current statements.

Ean the Bureau's information,
| l U. S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, 1s generally
egarded as a very severe disciplinarian at the USP. He
has always been found to be completely cooperative with the
Bureau.

3 pureau (Al) ,70' 35395' 16

- New York (70- 22&9) (Am)

2 . Atlanta :'5 Ty / ' 5 2
) 1) )~1:§HQEQ /7 —v// ¢>
. e A 1n21ﬁ%
c(l’}li'g‘.esb/rji i T Res R ,ﬂ'\&w ut‘
"G qux/ﬂJ
¥y o = TR18ET 19 7§6yrz 9\

¢
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" Approved:
L . Speclal Agent in




38 (Rov. 12:13:88)

" Date:

(Type in plain test or code)

JE ER S LU oL,

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

Lo

b6

AT T0-1965

Attention of the_Bn:gau_and_Ngn_ank11s directed to -
psychiatric report made b Atlanta, Ga., .
7/11/62, in connection with the pending prosecution at that =
time of VALACHI for murder. Primary purpose of this psychiatric
examination was to determine whether or not VALACHI was
capable of understanding the charges against him. As set
forth on page 6, last paragraph, and top of page T, rerep of
SA| b |Btated- :

"sSubject 1is surfering from a paranoid state and
generalized and cerebral arteriosclerosis. Whether his
paranoid state and ideas of being branded and called an
informer by other inmates have any basis in fact this -
physician does not know. At the present time he is considered
to be not psychotic. He understands the proceedings against -

" him; he 1is able to intelligently advise with' counsel assist
in his own defense, and stand trial.vgm.a. L

"DIAGNOSES: (1) - Paranoid State.

(2] 'Generalized and’ cerebral
' Arterloscleroais.

(r)‘{éé;')ectfullé 5 _ 1 &

R Lo

R pieed 0

' . - FGF possjble e e so 1s 1nfonnation notéd on ol
page 67 of rerep of SA -in which 1t 1is noted VALACHI'S

AR .
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Date:

.

(Type in plain text or code)

(Priotity or Method of Mailing)

—.-——.—-_————_-.-..-—-..—--.....—-....—._-—-——

AT 70-1965

g

It 15 further noted in SA report that
VALACHI, when tested upon his committaT €5 ths U. S. ’
Penitentiary, Atlanta, was found to have an 1Q of 85, which
is rated as "1ow mentality®, ' :

-3

iclal Agent {n Charge
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. 10/30/83 .

Airtel

EACS, Atlonta (70-1863)
New York (70—3249)_

Fros: Director, ¥BI (70-35395)
Al .

JOSEPH'VALAGHI, aka;

JOHN JOSEPH- BAUPP -~ VICTIH ’

CGR -~ MURDER

00: ATLANTA

+

X - . ’ : L
Rerep of SAL 1_10/12/62 at New York and/ .
Atlanta airtel 10/18/62, L ,

' Copy of rerep shonld not bs disaeuinstad;putsida S
of the Bureau by exther the wa York or Atlanta Otttccs..- "*

l
3_;;
Y '

a Y

' : _Considerabla information is containod in rérep vhich -
.does not bear directly upon captioned matter. Much of this Wrmb“
"information is of an intelligence mature and should not *y”'

1nv0-tlgation.

. " N 'n

. Infornatton conccrntns nllocnttons againat prtnon
ofticinla should be separately set forth in letterhead memo ndpn .
-form for appropriate dissenination. - ‘Information concerning ﬁgﬁ
- the bandling of the prosecution by tht Assigtant United Sta E g
Attorn.y Sparks at Atlanta, Georgias, and. other Federal offioiu ‘
should likewise beo 1ncoryorated 1n a lcttorheud lanarnndun

o L Rorop should be rovritten and 1n£ornatlon containod

HAS pab

06130 1962_ R

COMM-FBI -




FO-38 {Rev. 12-13-56)

FBI

» Dﬁm: 11-1-62

Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT
. (Type ia plain text or code)

AIRTEL AIRMAIL
_(Priority or Method of Mailing)

— e . o . ——— - — -

DIRECTOR, FBI (70-35395)
fv?ﬂom: SAC, ATLANTA (70-1965) (p)

SUBJECT: JOSEPQ:EALACHI, aka;
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP - VICTIM
CGR - MURDER
(CO: Atlanta)

ReBuairtel to Atlanta and New York, 10-30-62.

No. 5 f information contained in
repor"' of SA 10-12-62, at New York has
been made. Ther Instructions in referenced airtel
apparently pertain to New York Division.

A%

(3 - Bureau
2 - New York (70-2249)

OHT: Jhkew Ao
(7) '

ccivmx

b6
Lo nib7C

Spaeker AL L

2 - Atlanta L . B NOV 21962 O

fa

N 43 \10\} 6 \5’6/‘ S
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U;\‘_Eb STATES DE

N ,3 o .
EPARTMENT, 0

; Avsmc’z-’:'ﬁ_: e

Sy . b6
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION S b7C
New York, New " Yori .
lovenver. 2, 2962 -

. i
. . . N
..

Re:
Unlced States Penlténclary
Aclunia, Gaorglz.,
: Jisnpl Vilazhl adviced eon October 30, 1402
ard on lovertzy 2, 1002, that durirs the perisd ke was
. - Ineareornind ug Sia {jetoag Stateo

25 Ponltentiarvy,
ewictus, [ nad told nim that vhen he
returned 0 tne Unleicd States Penltentiary, Atlanta,

) he sheuld "tell[ } that you are
" 2 friend of mine ard [ A\ . e
o valachi also related that instructed

M - him that'inmatel
o Coe '“Qontact man with/l =

Jat ‘Atlanta-was the . ;

"

s ... . Valacht staved that after he had assaulted .. ,
M . - - John Joseph Saupp, who subsequently Gied, he was brought . . i
g - - Lo - He.added that he nad - '

. believed, at the time of the a
¢ was striking another irmate, [~
7 :..-JNalaenl b

osault . on Scupp, that he i
— whom |
clicved was one of hiargnte;ded murderers, - ¥ ¢ :

g ‘ : Valacht indicated that ] L With hig o«
i _ _ _land T

N N ”all-members-ofuanborgapizéd criminal:group . . -

7«08 which he, Valachl, was also 4 -member, wWere going to’ ’
o7 murder him as ‘a peg ;felse accusation made oy . .

.. another Lnmate | | to the eflect that"valachy B
% was an Informe b PR C D oo
ShAo ellee 4. obifr S _ Sl e e o
. AT JL&W) . ) (’_‘ L T nule e Sl
A0 S e T 1s .documdnt centatins neither” 7o T RN
Foit Sk, N Tequméddapxon3¢norfconélusldnsﬁ E e L r

Ay < 9f "the FBI. “+It. fo_the ‘propesty:”
. ‘of;theYFBI'andwisﬁl°§ﬂ¢dFﬁQ:Y°qr
v o ageney; Lt and. its contents‘are -
wr

not to_bc‘distn&butgq?ouyﬁfdéﬁiéf;




Usd:iod Statues Penltentiary
Atlanta, Georgla

. R 0

valzachl stated Shat he did not truut[::::::::]
tacause of the conversatlion he had had with
whont 1,2 also ramed as & memoer of this group, and .

ac @ recoult of un incldent concerning this conversation. |

lle polnted ouc that uhortly after hic arrival .
t*h unt tued States Feritentiary, Atlanta, while in the
L viith| A]andl | he had
conversanion & ana
ancnsed, stating, old you that. Dld
yvou that? I would slap hls (obscene) face, that

(J; ™
bos
ot

(D\v;.

[y B
jol o
B

Valachl stated that, when he had learned of
the plan to kill him, he aska2d.for solitary coniinemnnt
t/hile in solitary conflrerent, pricr to the s L

2 he requested a2 parcle officer that , et d
of the Federal Bur¢au of Narcotics™ “ﬂ, e
that valachl wanted to talk to nim. ggfore he.left th;g R
period. of solltary confinement. R

allegedly told Valachi that | [was aware of Valachi's:

L

I‘OOHCSL-. ) S - . i L

v «

A collmute of Valachi's,l | |- :
cubsequent to Valachl!s relecase {rom solitary conrlnement,, 2
-stated Lo valachi; "Didn't I tell you hot-to !ob scene), - - i

“around." - Valacht advlsed he -questionad regarding fb“’“
this statement, and[_____ Jgrowled, “parole Officer." .~ = ™'
Valachi stated that he was- then certain that Aesoclate

|had sed the word of his attempt to
contact tol "and that other

- Inmates TI=r8 ] bf “hls information. .

. .AL',H
. : ’,

Suuucqunnt to the as saulu by Valachi on aupp,

he wat veturned to solitary confinement,:wher alachl ‘f‘;?"'
alleged he was, questloncd by | | ;5:'
S

concerning the wssaulu. VaLQChL stated thatl I




Loowef ventteontliury
Ga gl

‘II ] .
Loeane :ngré uith him whern he refused to talk to nim about
ol acsanl o added tho: stated, '"VYou must have
aonlory. r"* have it." valachi added thau he ansuered
with 2 questlon, thak ﬁtov““" aral lreplied, “you
uore ageuscd of putilng Jand |
(ciioretical) Ln the hole., Is thas what you want me to
urderstand?” valachi atatod ke zould not undersiend the
atacernent or the r:ﬁu on {or LY.

asevdlung o vataent,[ | continually
coited him Zuring che peried he wag awalting court action,
sencermtiias Ll osssault, in an attempt €o induce yalachi to
plead meiity Lu court. He cited remarks made by
such 25, Youlve tallcing to assist antu,, when his
only company tc and from coursd were UniLed Statﬁﬂ marohalg.'

Valachl related that ar“ar hn was in contact
2ith his attornﬁy he advised the attorney to inform
T ] of vaizch iesire %o tail to him. He was
questicned by allegedly in the presence of an
Asslistant United Stotos Attornny, concerning the idﬂnulty
of 'a Federal Bureau of liarcotics Agent, which Valachi-
refused to disclose. Accordlng to Valachi,[:::::::]statcd,
“I'm'golng to fLx you up 8o cven the’ Dresldenu can't help
you." K o Lo n~-t-» .\

N 8 .o . .
. at

'Vélachi sﬁatcd-ﬁe %ndcrotéod'this-last-utatemeht'}

to mean that in some way was going to attempt. to
Inflivenc s sentence, pointing out thap it is -his beliefl
“that] | vas thlucnccd oyl Jand the Italian
hoodlumv in the Unlted °Lates Perii tentiary, \tlaﬂua L

AR yalachi also advised thas | AJhad rot [ .
f.,enJOynd,any special privilesges pricr to the assignment Y
. of- Assoctate [ Joo the United States, Bcnitcnuiary,'
Atlanta, After arrival, [vias  ascigried - £o .
.cleanin a’ room Ln which there.was a teléviston set’ and that
alI[::f%::::]dLa was watch teldvision, relating” Lo«hio-'.5
,”cellmates ‘vhat nhe had séen on.uelavislon.,., O S




ui\',m) STATES DEPARTMENT oxh.’sncm_ C
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN\'ESTIGATION‘

- Iieu YUrk: Hew Yor}:
lovember 2, 1902

Unloca staces Penitentiary
Avlante, Qeorgla

N

Josoph valachl advised on October: 30, 1962
and on IIO"anc.. 1, 12, that during the poriod he wag
incarcerated -, the United States Penitcnti.ax'y, .
Inui.uuur[;,i | had told hin that when he
resurned 6o thne United States Penitentlary, Abllanta,
he should “"Lell] ]that you are
a Criend of mlne 2nd| B : S

valachi a ' _that] innuructect
him that immate at Atlap 1as the .0 !
conttict man with _i Doae

Valachi ault:cd that m’.‘tez' ho had asaaulterl .,"

‘John Joscph Saupp, who subsecquently died, he vao bx'oughc
to | He added that he had. = ¥

beliaved, ab the time of the assault on Saupp, that hel
. was gtrikling another inmmate, whom ° .
" “Valachi bellevcd was one of his lncendod murderérs,
Valachi indicated t:hatl | w!.th hls
e —

| a1l members .of an organlzed criminal group .-
¥ ¢h he, Valachl, was also a member,. were going to

] rdor hin 6c & rmam.n_ni‘_n_lfalse accusation made: by .
. i.. another {rmate, to the effeet that Valachi. s
L. “was an inforuer. , ' AR i

Thig docun,nt contulns neither
Yecomendations nor conclualons
of the FBL. It is the property™
of the FBI aixl is loaned to your'
agency; it and ita contenta are .
not tu be distributa outside. ' -

s your agency. R ”'7




l,ITEDvSTATES DEPARTMENT (’ JuseE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - -

n : Niev tork,; New York.
File No, November 2, 1G62.

J. Roueers

Asslssant

Juaron Valachl, on Octaver 30U, 1952 and
sovemper 1, 1762, advised that during the period between
% or John Joseph Saupp in the Unlted states
Atlanta, on June 22, 1962, and Lhe date n2
July 17, 1992, ke was informed by J. Rouert
would not te allowed to speak to anyore
d guilsy to the {ndictment charglng hin

valachi advised that prlor to the assault he
had requested & pargle officer 1n the penitentiary to
contact ~ ]of “he Federal Bureau of
Narcotics, wnom valachi wian:d to talk to.

After the assault, valachl advised his
attorney of thls request, and was expectling to be
contacted byl .

. yaiacihi also related that J. Robert sparks and
.of the United States

Ponltentiary, Atlanta, ques oned him as to the ldentity
of & Federal Burcau of Mercotics agent which valachl
refused o disclose., He stated that Sparks told hlm he
could not see this agens until he had pleaded gullty, and’

stated, "I'm golng to fix you up 50 even the
Precident can't help you.". Valachi stated this remari
was :made in the presence of J. Robert Sgarss.

: ﬁuﬁx' ,
This)dooument contains neither

s pocommendations nor concluslons . . R
of the FBI. It is the property ' e,

of the FBI and is loaned to your It

e Lt ot RO 8539 50 19

your: agency.. LIig Y
. R 4




UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
MEMORANDUM

TO "Q”?ﬁ FE;RECTOR, FBI (70-35395) DATE : 1/15/63
s : ’
FROM ° l/{' SAC, NE’E‘YORK (70-22’49)(3{30) :

L .
SUBJECT: JOSErH VALACHI aka;
JOHN JOSEFH SAUPP - VICTIM b
CGR - MURDER N
] P (0C:  ATLANTA)

The Atlanta Office by airtel to NY dated 1/8/63,

requested a reinterview of JOSEPH VALAC nces .
existing In statements of VALACHI an as

: requested by Bulet to NY, dated 10/247vz—captIonsd |

: AR'

i (Bufile 92-27GS9), with copies directed to Atlantx TTITes J2-
s 240 and 70-1965.

. By letter to the Bureau on 10/31/62, under the “
. I__ﬁ_:]caption, with coples to Atlanta file 70-2028, the NYO X
. rellected the reinterview of VALACHI, enclosing coples of FD-302
e reflecting the interview conducted. L

{ :
The Atlanta Office in report of sal b R\ .
d 11/29/62, captioned ' - \‘\qf ~ B '
| CGR ~ ASSAULT WITH] 1WURDER Bufile 70-35954, \ AV
Atlanta file 70-2028), with ¢Oples directed to NY files 92-658 ™~
and 92-1459, reflected the above FD-302 report of VALACHI's N .
interview as page 4 of the report, '\\ ~N
) [
In view of the above no furthep interview of VALACHI N !,
in this regard i3 contemplated and g report is therefore un- , \%
necessary. Q'\ . O\
/e ?? '
: .~ Bureau (7C-35395) ; i
VS e : B
_ ’ (1 - 92-2709) | S
, 3 - Atlanta (70é3)l965) 70 g 7
: 1 - 70-202 - g\ - - '
. 2 ~ Les Angeles g ey - - W N
e 5 - New York (70-2249) s /5) _ ;-35- =, RN A N
1 - 70-2268 | P i b2 T ~
1 - 92-1459
1 - 92-658) ' “ -

|




The Atlanta Office has requested the NYO to fuppish
;;?Eé???;ff riecessary information to interview .

NY 70-2249

With regard to tie Atlanta O0ffice's reference to %
the NYO affording VALACEI a psychiatrie examination, tliere i
15 no existing reason to do so known to the NYO. No such
examination has been afforded VALACHI and none is being con-
sldered.

subject of Los Angeles fil4 IAtlanta file

. i
For the information of Los Angeles, Iwas the

at VALACHI by inmate] that Fg&ggﬁ; we2 an i-former.
%fffng ?,ated he believed SAUPP to be aka

individual who, a3 an inmate_at USP, Atlanta, 1
JOSEPH VALACKI and | Jthe Attorney
Generall VALACHI was in a position and desirous

of cooperating.

According to VALACHI,I is in a pecaition to
suustantlate the treatment he was accorded by inmates and
prison officials while awalting trial for the a= sault on SAUPP '
who subsequently died, VALACHI purpcrtedly believed he wes to s

be murdered by_mecubers of "Causa Nostra" im USF, Aitlucla, on i
the orders of as & result of accvration: leveled

and assaulted him from the rear with a pipe that
VALACHI thought DI PALERMO (SAUPP) was going to use cn VALACHI,

In the evnnt[:::::]is cooperative, Los Angvi=3 £nould
attempt to determine complete detalls of what he saw <r was told |
by VALACHI during the period he was in USP, Atlanta, with particukr
attention to the period subsequent to the assault.

LA 13 al3o requested to direct results of
interview to NY file 92-1459, captioned "JOSEPH VALACHI, aka;
AR", as well as to the Atlanta matter under captlion of this
airtel.

g70- 35395~ 20

-2 -



FEDERA®BUREAU OF INV STIGATION

INVESTIGATIVE PCRIOD
ATLANTA 1/31/63 1/12/63 - 1/31/62
TITLE OF CASE B REPORT MADE BY ITYPED OV
(} sal | evg
JOSEPH “WVALACHI, aka; CHARACTER OF CASE :
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP -~ VICTIM

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN OATE

b6
b7C
CGR - MURDER

REFERENCE

| New York, 10/12/62.

Report of SA|

ATLANTA
AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA

Will maintain contact with USA, Atlanta, to ascertain i
opinion of that office as to w¥hether any additional prosecutive i

action may be taken.

- A% -
COVER PAGE

renouo WV“WZ‘L
' P%ureau (70~ 35395) 7(3 - ’S fJ \3 /b - ‘/

(70-35954) i

' (92-2709). e

1-USA, Atlanta, GaJt 2py. - EX']-

3-Atlanta (70-1065) 1~ °E 4 FEB 1 1985
(79-2028) . .
(92-240) 29 ¢, | e ,

1

"t,‘; o /

- "4‘
_DISSEMINATION RECORD OF I\T‘I'ACHEO m:pom- NOTATIONS

;o—mu-xv -
| g3 ‘ . -




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JusTice
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

* Copy to: 1-USA, Atlanta, Ga.

L

i ,-,. Report of: DAI Qtlice: Atlanta, Georgia
Date: January 31, 1Yb5

Field Office File No.: AT 70-1965 —_— Bureau Fite No: 70-35395

Title: : JOSEPH VALACHI; _
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP -~ VICTIM

Character: CRIME ON GOVERNMENT RESERVATION - MURDER

Synopsis- | | intervie Orange County

Jail, Santa Apa, California, on 1/12/63. has n al :
knowledge of events that led to the killing of SAUPP. . o
knowledge this matter is based upon what VALACHI told him while - f
both were prisoners at U§P, Atlanta, Georgia. - :

- P - ’ i
DETAILS: |

The following investigation was conducted by SA
~Jof the Los Angeles office at Santa Ana,

California, on January 12, 1963:

" . T - B [N
- . N Lot K ‘w by

£ the FBL Tt In the property of the FBI ‘and ls loaned to yout agency: it
be distributed outsido your agen LRI PR TR T T

L . ' L)
e WY g0 !




.

Date ___1/14/63

, who 1s currently confined
in the OromMEgE CToUaty vaill, Santa Ana, Zallfernia, awaiting
prosecutive action on charges of Interstate Transportation
of a Stolen Motor Vehicle, advised he met JOE VALACHI in :
late 1959 or early 1u60 when VALACHI firsi to the United '
States Penitentiary ot Atlanta, Georgla. continued he
knew VALACHI as one of the inmates, but never assoclated with
him or had much to do with him until both VALACHI and he

[ ] after VALACHI had killed JOHN
JOSEPH SAUPP.

said that while VALACHI and he were confined
in the prIson lock-up for about six weeks, VALACHI and he
became friendly. VALACHI told him he was unhappy with a
number of people in the "Sundicate" because the big men in
the narcotics racket had let him “carry the lt:ff;fT the

narcotics matter for which he was convicted. claimed
VALACHI did not fully confide in him as to Just who he was
unhappy with.

sald that VALACHI claimed he had been of-

5 fered a_deal by a Federal Agent, name not known, but believed
i by L0 be a Narcotics Bureau Agent. VALACHI claimed he

B had not taken the deal because he fea reprisal action
ggainst him family. VALACHI told[:::fffthat he wanted to

make a deal with the Federal Goverrment but that he desired :
to have a middle man in whenm he could confide what he knew i
of murders, narcotics, traffic and general vice activities.

He wanted this middle man to be the one to pass the infor-
mation on to the QGovernment rather than to give it himself.

'[::::]unintained that VALACHI was testing him
during this period and that VALACHI did not give him speci-
fic details.

sald that VALACHI was extremely concermed i
for his 1life during .this period. VALACHI would not leave :
his cell unless he had a number of guards around him. He

was afrald to eat for fear of being poisoned. For this

=~ res ) v >
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reason,‘ h | VALACHI on many occasions,
For the szrme reason, | | virote a letter to the U, 8,
Attorney General requesting that a representative of the
Attorney Ceneral from Washington, D,C, contact VALACHI at -
the U, S, Penitentiary in Atlanta in order that VALACHI
might erchanze his information concerning the "Syndicate"
in hopes ¢ getting more lenient treatment in court and
getting protection ia prison. He was fearful that if he
furnished information to anyone from the Atlantaarea that
the word ne nad talked would get back to | and
the group in the penitentiary and that he would be killed.

[::::] aid he algo arranged with the guards in
the penitentiary that several of them.accompany VALACHI
whenever VALACHI was talcen from nls call block in order
that VALACHI would not be harmed,

[:;:::]claimed he has no personal knowledge of
what took place as the events led up to the killing of SAUPP
by VAILACHI. He said that VALACHI couldmot be told he had -

furnished information, that VALACHI had told him SAUPP was
not the man he had wanted to kill. He also Baid he did not

wwnLrIALAQdI_LQ_4nTw he had told that VALAC!I had sworn to
kill 1£ he pot the opportunity.

According to[:::::] he has no personal knowledge
of just vhat the events were that led to the killing of
SAUPP, He denied he had witnessed the event or any of the
events that led up to the incident.

[ ]said VALACHI was convinced that
wad some sort of an arrengement with the
of the U, 8. Penitentiary at Atlanta and possIbly

“with another man, no® Laenyifie% vho 13 of rank about equal
to | ]

said he d1d not lmow Jjuat
at convinced VALACHI thcre was a connection betweenf:::::]
E%::]and the prison officials, but it 13 his impressicn the
conviction was based on comments made to VALACHI by the
. officialr after VALACHI killed SAUPP,




LA 70-3263

l | 523d that during the time
wWas at i beniventiary, he pcrsonally sga

whose name ne ¢iaimed he

{rom the green house next

on innumerable oce

Go-between to The bundle cont

Pepperoni, salmes and other Italian delicacics., The deli -
cacleg could no: be Purchased in the penite?tfrry, and

they were not available in the kitchen. | concluded

that on the basgis of' this, some official had to bring the

items in and mae them ava £+ He continued that ifr
this vas 5oing cn vhen wag there, it had to be
8111 going cm behall ol ag it is his undep-

standing 13 superiorto in the "Syndi-
cate,!- L‘“‘“""’T

[::::]said that auong VALACKI!' rehension:
, ror the safety of hig family.LJEf:ffrcontinuedE;fﬁi
[ifff;ffjhad come tc Atlanta to see VA HI. She was fol-
owed t

¢ Atlanta by g 2gber of the "syndicate" whose
name was not imown to

Cn another occasion, VALACHI had the attorney who

ded him at his trlal on the narcotics violation co
to Atlanta to see him, This attomney is a man namedg::ffi:]
{phonetic) who has offices at 25 yall Street in New York.
The attorney wag accompanied to Atlanta by an unidentified

official in the syndicate who came to find out whether
VALACHI had done any talking.

[__1sa1d ne wourd 113 to help VALACHI all that
he could. He contlinued, however, that his loiowledge is
limited to what VALACHI told him, He sald e had wanted
to see VALACHI get a square deal and to e protected, and
it was for this reason that he had done what he did in an
effort to help VALACHI, _—
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' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT1ON*

RCPORTING OFFICE

OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PCRIOD

ATLANTA . ATLANTA 2/13/63 | 2/7/63
TITLE OF CASE T T - T

"LPONT MA\')E n'

TYPED OY
Ssal 1 | pdis
JOSEPH -VALACHI, ei.; CHARACTER OF CASE bC
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP - VICTIM : : :

CGR - MURDER

REFERENCES: Los Angeles letter to Atlanta 1/29/63 (interoffice).

Report of SA| . L Atlanta, 1/31/63.

.57.-'

20-257
92-27019

ATLANTA DIVISION:

Will maintain contact with U3A, NDGA, Atlanta,

Ga., and obtain prosecutive opinion at earliest possible
date.
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" ' UNITED STA"I'ES'DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
i FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATI‘O'N

Copy fo: 1 - USA, Atlanta, Georgila

Repor of: SA Office:  Atlanta, Georgla
Date: Fevruary 13, 1963

Field Office File No.; 70-1965 _ Butesu File No: 7035395

Title: JOSEPH VALACHI;
JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP - VICTIM

Character: CRIME ON GOVERNMENT RESERVATION - MURDER

Synopsis i reinterviewed at
?anta Ana, L., 1/21/03. Results of reinterview set
orth. ‘ ’
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AT SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA:
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‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF !NVESTIG“J

Date __1;429,153—-——-—-—-——-—' '

L |, advised JOSEPH VALACHI : ¢
Gid not confide In him to any great degreec when both were con-
fined together at the United States Penitentiary, Atlanta,

Georgla, dfter VALACHI kilied JOHN JOSEPH SAUPP, ; 1
[C—Tsaia VALACHI told him that SAUPP was not the X 1

man he iranted %o kill, VALACHT continued that it was his un- . -

derstanding that had ordered his, VALACHI's,

death, and that VATACHI was very concerned for his safety, B

VALACHI told that he had been pressurecd by

the[ |of the penitentiary, and by ] -

trist from downtown Atlanta who had been brought in to give
VALAC gychiatric exaniination to plead 1ty. VALACHI
toldl%chat he had cursed out both[_l__&]and the psy-
chiatrist, but he did nat go into detail as to what they had
sald to him or how they had tried to pressure him.

According tof | VALACHI said he had chased| | .
I::jafter he had lcllled SAUPP. However, he was not sudcess-
ful in catchin

VALACHI, according to [::::] was very concerned
about hls safety. He would not leave his cell unless he was
heavily guarded. VALACHI was made extremely suspiolous
that someone in the penitentiary was in collugion with the 1’
people who desired his death. Hig suspiclion was occasioned i
by the fact that he had ¢uv Le outfitted for olothg £
time he was taken out for interview or for court. i
sald this was adequate cause for suspicion because norma 1y,
when it 1s known that an Inmate will be taken out on more .
than one occasion, the first outfit of clothing 1s kept until
there 18 no further reason for the inmate to be taken out.

[::::::]concludad he desires to help VALACHI in !

every way he can. He continued he personally had contacted § ' .
a whom he knew he could trust to warn ) o
Iﬂ?that effort would be made to kill VALACHI, and ©o put :
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on notice that this was known. He said was
not made aware he was the one who had aont the wor Bl GON= "
cerning this altuation. '

claimed he could not recall other specific
detalls an 8 recollection of Just what VALACHI told him
is hazy.
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Ul"ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ”STIC‘
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .7

Cazy to: 1 - usa, Atlanta, Goofgia

Rescd of: SA. ' Office: Atlanta, Georgl.

Deve: Hareowr 7, 1983

Fie'd Office File No., 82-240 : Bureay File No.,; 92-2709

Tiete:

ANTI-RACKRTEERING

-«

" AUSA NDGA, Atlanta, Ga.,
declined prosed 88€8 no
substzntial evidence to ] was in any,

vway responsible for the murder o the cass
entitled "JOSEPH VALACHX, ske.; JOHN JOSEPR BAUPP - VICTIN;
CGR - ER, (00: Atlanta) -Bufile 70-35395," or that
nstrnctlons rosulting in the assault upon
T Panitentiary, Atlanta, by inmate
Atlanta file 70-2028, entitled

= VICTIM; CGR - ASSAULT
ﬁfT“ INTERT TO NURDER, Bufile 70-35954 no _ .




AT 92-240

On Februsary 28, 19683, Assistant United States
-Attorney ALLEN L, CHANCEY, JR,, Northern District of
Georgia, Atlanta, Georgia, orally advised Specisl Agent
|]that after a careful study of all

the facts In this case thst he was unable cient |
evidence to substantiste nllegations that was |
in any way responsible for the murder of Inmate UPP, -

United States Penitentiary, Atlants, Georgia, by inmate JOSKPH
VALACHI, snd for this reason he was declining prosecution as

to 85 being an accomplice to or responsible for said
nurder. i

Assistant United States Attornoy CHANCEY confirmed
his opinion by letter dsted February 28, 1963, received March i1, -
1963, which 18 quoted below:

“This will refer to your let ad

[ffffffff]zs’ 4963, advising that ]
is desirous of an early prosecutive
opinion in this case 50 that determination can

be u Prisons ss to disposition
of

"As yoa know, th:s office hsa withheld
rendering & prosecutive ~m'rinn in this case
pending a final determination gs to whother a
case might be made sgainst for
complicity in the murder of John Joseph Saupp
by Joseph Velachi. After careful review of the
investigative reports in this case and in the

case of Joseph Valachi, it does not mppear that
any cnso against] ]will be possible.

In addition, this office is of the Opiniif:ffff:::]tk'ﬁéi
prosecution of for assault upon bl
is not worthehile in view of the minor inju TR % 2
inflicted, the psychiatric background of DRSS
and the light punishment imposed in cases o s. .
nature by this Court in the pnst. Therafore. tbis

f1ilo i8 being closed in this office without
prosecution.®

In view of the opinion of the United states‘Att '
no further investigation is being conducted. S
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT oOF JgTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Atlanta, Geoxgia

Oifice: stlanta, Georgia

Bureau File No.. 70-4

1'H VALACHI:
% JOSEPH SAUPP - VICTI .

VERIHINT RUSERVATION

VERND

LUSS ALLEN L. CHAKCEY, JR,, NDGA, ftlanta) Ga.,
states altor roview of facts in case that he ig declining
Jrosecution of sthinet JOSFDH VALACHI as he sces no evidence
t: substontiaste bProsccucion of VALACHI as being an i
¥ in any wey conncected with the assaylt an fauetn
<. S, Fonitentiary, Atlanta, Ga., by

DETLILS:

AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA o o ;

On February 28, 1963, Assistant United 3tates Attuvncy;i
ALLEN L, CHANCEY, JR., Northern Distriet of Googyein Atdagty,
Georgio, orally advisod Special Age
he has made a caraful F ol 45 A0 This case and
e finds no evidence to substantiate furthor prosecut
ALACHT a8 beins involved in tho attack by dnmate

upon inmatna United States Pentrentrary

Atlanta.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT _ N

Memorandum .

TO ‘ ' DATE: January 21, 1972

Waikart

FROM

Walters
Soyars

= Tele. Room
! Holmes

X SUBJECT: JOSEPH]J VALACHI ) andy —

e

On Janugry 21, 1972, Unit Cha=ef 00 Hany
and Research Unjf, Training Division, received a telephone!call
., from an | Irepresentatlve of an Ital¥an
+ 4 (National) T¢levision and Rgdid Company, also referred t A.T.-TV,

£ | She_stated e was desirous of arranging an interview of%jfifﬁby

‘ an| ___ ] a commentator from Italy for this Company, concerning
Joseph Valachi, the now deceased La Cosa Nostra membeT:fﬁf:ﬁurnlshed
information to the FBI during interviews conducted by :

Neither| | or| |are known to _! Bureau files
contain no information concerning | |appears to be identical
with subject of Bureau file| | captioned
Internal Security - R," which reports informati from an official ﬁ
Italian service to the Department of State thatﬁf::f::became.genera}ly
known as a pro-Communist {(in Italy) and in June, 1962 various
Communist and para-Communist journalists were employed by R.A.L.-TV,
as a result of his efforts on their behalf.

PXTE N

S A

.,
J3ds e

[::::::]was informed that such requests shopld be formally
e ; ' to. the Bureau

13028 ~

have not been approved by the Director in The past. Ry

SURY

I

RECOMMENDATION :
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UNITED STATES GOQRNMENT :
Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 9/22/78

AC, CLEVELAND (92-827)

SUBJECT: JOSEP}@ALACHI / /
AR . Y/ 14
«.'-‘j[ S X A

!
Re Bulet to Albany, 5/8/78.

This file pertains to debriefing JOSEPH VALACHI
—_ and contains information relevant to the Cleveland family
of the LCN. //)7_4;/@

7
/’ Thus, this file is being maintained because of
£ its investigative value, as well as its historical value.

D4
Bureau :

- Clégveland / ‘ b6
(1 - 66-5324) _ { b7C
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